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CORPORATE PROFILE
A F)

Solomon Systech (International) Limited

and its subsidiaries as a Group is a leading

. semiconductor group specializing in the design,

development and sales of integrated circuits

products and system solutions that enable a

wide range of display and touch applications for

+ smartphones, tablets, TVs/monitors, notebooks

. .- and other smart devices, including wearables,

healthcare devices, smart home devices, as well
as industrial appliances, etc.

R ERERLAREWBLAR —EARE
MAUWFEREE MR HERBEESEN
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FREM  BRBERE FLABHMUREAM
EREm BRUZFEER BEREER &
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VISION =

Provide the ultimate silicon solution for every
display system
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBERE

(A) Results ¥%&

2020 2019
US$ million  US$ million Change %
BEXTR BEXT 23Sk
Revenue HER 121.3 108.3 12.0%
Gross profit EA 35.8 21.3 68.1%
Gross margin (%) EFE(%) 29.6 19.7  9.9% point
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the parent 2 B #E AR/ (FE) 1.7 (27.3) N/A
Earnings/(loss) per share (US cent) SREF,/ (FE) (L) 0.5 (1.1)
Dividend per share (US cent) BREE (£1L) 0.1 -
Book-to-bill ratio AEHERE 1.4 1.1
(B) Financial Position Bf#k %
As at 31 December
M12A31H
2020 2019
USS$ million  US$ million ~ Change %
ELES BEXT 23RSk
Total assets BEE 94.2 76.9 22.5%
Shareholders’ funds eSS 63.4 51.3 23.6%
(C) Financial Ratios 81#§tt =
Current ratio B = 2.83 2.74
Debt to equity ratio B =E 0.003 0.003
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EREHE

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to present to you the Group’s annual report for the
year ended 31 December 2020.

While international economic activity was mired in uncertainties, the
global semiconductor industry successfully navigated challenging
macroeconomic conditions in 2020. As a key industry player, the
Group remained resilient and managed to achieve growth amidst the
year-long turbulence.

During the reporting period, total sales of US$121.3 million and
total shipments of 379.4 million units were recorded, representing
an approximately 12.0% and 22.9% year-on-year increase,
respectively.

The key challenge for the Group was a shortage of wafers, forcing
us to better manage unexpected capacity constraints, which
has continued to disrupt the semiconductor market as a whole.
Several primary factors that led to this situation included increased
end-product demand, uneven supply of foundry equipment, and
ongoing China-U.S. trade tensions. To counter this, we have
carefully monitored the supply chain and increased our resiliency
by negotiating with our foundries in advance to guard against any
future disruptions.

Sizing up Situation and Identifying Growth
Strategies

To help better align the Company
Sroup’s various bu
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Returning to Profitability

The Group managed to return to profitability this year due to an
increase in the average gross profit margin as well as a higher gross
profit total as a result of changes in our product mix in terms of
revenue. Other factors included a decrease in operating expenses
due to more effective cost controls beginning in the last quarter in
2019, plus other income derived from the disposal of certain non-
current assets.

We strive to review our development plans and cash flow reserves
regularly in order to ensure an optimal capital structure which
creates a prudent balance between the interests of our shareholders
and the Group’s business needs. In addition, we keep a close eye
on trends while also prioritising our research and development
investments with a view to improving the returns to our shareholders
in future years.

Prospects

Despite the looming threats of a China-U.S. trade dispute and
continuing global public health issues, we finished 2020 with
solid growth momentum at our backs. The Group is committed to
becoming a global leader in the semiconductor field, specialising
in the design, development and sales of IC products and system
solutions. Looking ahead, the semiconductor industry is expected to
grow steadily in 2021, as COVID-19 vaccine inoculations continue
apace. Over the past 12 months, people around the world have
experienced and adapted to the new normal, including new ways
of working, studying, entertaining and communicating through

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S MESSAGE
THRIANER

Dear Shareholders,

Thanks to the growing adoption of smart devices and continuing
technological innovation, the demand for ICs has gone up
significantly in 2020. Facing an ever-changing market, the Group
has reformulated its business development strategies and allocated
resources and revised from time to time during the reporting period
to consolidate its industry leading position in the current competitive
business environment.

Although economies worldwide have been impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic (the “Pandemic”), thanks to the contribution
efforts of our employees and management team, the Group’s
total volume of shipments increased by 22.9% year-on-year to
approximately 380 million units in the reporting period.

In the reporting period, we have experienced a business turnaround,
that has been welcomed by our stakeholders, at the same time
increasing average gross profit margin and a decrease in operating
expenses.

Adoption of Chinese Name

In line with our business development strategy, we adopted the
Chinese name “@PIH¥BEHFPRA T as the dual foreign name of
the Company in late 2020. The Chinese name “S&FIFEEAR LD
F]” is indicative of our core businesses, including the design and
selling of proprietary IC products and system solutions. It also
aligns the Company’s corporate image and identity with our Group’s
businesses, and highlights the Company’s leading position within
the semiconductor industry. We believe the adoption of Chinese
name will benefit the Company’s future business development and
is in the best interest of the Company and our shareholders as a
whole.

Enhancing Supply-chain Resilience

Formulating strategies to enhance supply-chain resilience is an
important step for securing production capacity and keep our
competitive edge given today’s economic challenges. Positioned as
a fabless Group, we have built up strong relationships with global
foundries and maintain a flexible supply chain that can be adjusted
in response to the market needs.
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Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond, Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director of the Group (Left), garnered the
prestigious “CEO of the Year 2020” award, Capital CEO
x Entrepreneur from Mr. Bobby Liu, Ex-officio Advisor of
Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S MESSAGE

TR E MR

Solomon Systech Limited took part in the
“Striving and Transforming — The History
of Hong Kong Industry” exhibition in
Hong Kong in 2020, jointly organized by
the Hong Kong Museum of History and
the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

aaF‘ﬂﬂ?iﬁI?E’D\T/,\T%% [ TTJ -
R-BBIXESD] NEERE - BERE
& BEL EYEREEE T REEN2020F

BaBE -

Grooming Industry Talents

The foundation of success is laid on our employees’ ability to
create and innovate. We do our utmost to recruit and retain talents
to unleash their potential. We look for inventive minds to help
fuel what is next in the digital era into cutting-edge technologies
and products. We fully supported and participated in “Greater
Bay Area Youth Employment Scheme” (“the Scheme”), proposed
by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region in the 2020 Policy Address, which offered positions in
relation to “innovation and technology” for a fixed period of 18
months. Initiated by its Labour Department and the Innovation and
Technology Bureau, the Scheme aims to encourage and support
young people to work and pursue their careers in the Greater Bay
Area.

The Group has proactively and continually recruited and nurtured
talents in Mainland China to cater for its operational needs and
business development over the years. It is expected that the
number of employees in our Nanjing core operating headquarters
and Technology Center will continue to increase steadily, and will
rank second in terms of scale, next only to the Group’s subsidiary
in Taiwan. With the establishment of Solomon Systech (China)
Limited (“Solomon Systech China”), a wholly-owned subsidiary, it
will benefit us not only from the created synergy, but also from the
access to global talents.

Risk Management

Due to the nature of our business and the regions in which we
operate it is mewtable that the Group is subject to various kinds of
ly strategies and take
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S MESSAGE
TR MR

With our long-standing commitment to developing the market in
Mainland China, the Group will continue to advocate a sustainable
model of development and create different products and solutions
that supports the creation of a smart city.

On behalf of the shareholders and my fellow Directors, | wish to
express our appreciation to all our employees, whose commitment
and hard work have been central to our success. With our strong
balance sheet, we are well placed to successfully overcome the
current economic downturn period and to take advantage of new
opportunities in the future. To this end, the Group will continue
to lead the semiconductor industry by optimising stakeholders’
interests and maximise value for them.

AEBAORBPETE  ERASHEZRE
X BESHTHREERRERIRERKE
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Wang Wah Chi, Raymond E#7&
Chief Executive Officer TR

Hong Kong, 23 March 2021
&8 2021538234




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWmE D

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business environment in 2020 was complex and austere. The
COVID-19 pandemic (the “Pandemic”) has prompted governments
around the world to implement trade restrictions which has
impacted the supply chain of semiconductor industry alongside
the China-U.S. trade dispute. According to the 2020 Economic
Background and 2021 Prospects released by the Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, total exports of
goods fell mildly by 0.3% in real terms for the year of 2020. The fall
of the total exports of goods in Hong Kong in the first half of the
year, amid significant disruptions to the regional supply chains and
plunging global demand, was followed by a visible revival in the
second half alongside the recovery of the global economy and the
sustained V-shaped rebound of the Mainland economy. Exports to
the United States and the European Union fell sharply for the year
as a whole, domestic demand also weakened noticeably resulting
from job and income conditions worsened due to the threat of the
Pandemic.

When facing the challenges caused by the supply chain disruptions
and volatile markets, the Group’s management has, still, devised
a vast of strategies to improve its business performance, including
minimizing operating expenses and restructuring the product type
mix, contributing to the remarkable business turnaround of the
Group for the reporting period.
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The Group’s unit shipments by product types during the period 7REIEEHIR @ AEERERENSSWNEE
under review were as follows: T

Change
Units Shipped (million units) NEE(BEH) 2020 2019 L E
Advanced Display (“AD”) FER R ([AD]) 245.8 134.9 82.2%
Large Display (“LD”) RAREZER(LDY) 78.9 122.6 -35.6%
Others Hts 54.7 51.2 6.8%
Total 428 379.4 308.7 22.9%
Advanced Display SRR
Our AD products include PMOLED displays, bistable products, ADZE & ®@iEPMOLEDE = - B &E &

micro-LED (“puLED”)/mini-LED products and OLED lighting products.
In addition to standard ICs, the Group also provides custom IC
design services, including analog, mixed-signal and high-voltage IC
designs to cater for the specific needs of individual customers.

During the period under review, the Pandemic has triggered the
demand for healthcare products worldwide, which was translated
into increased orders for portable healthcare devices and related
applications for the Group’s PMOLED display driver ICs, and
thereby has changed the mix of the AD products. The total unit
shipments of the AD products during the period under review
registered a double-digit growth of around 82.2% to approximately
245.8 million units (2019: 134.9 million units).

micro-LED ([WLED ) /mini-LED & & OLED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWmE D

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK
EEOERRE

To capitalize on the growing potential of smart home appliances
market under the rising trend of Artificial Intelligence of Things
(“AloT”), the Group has successfully achieved related design-in
projects, including smart electric toothbrush and smart thermostat
electric kettle, etc.

In view of dynamic shifts in global overseas retail market conditions,
the Group shifted its focus to promote its new bistable display
driver IC for medium-sized ESL panels of 2.6 inches to 4 inches
used at mega stores in the second half of 2020, eyeing on the
markets of Europe and the U.S.

Seeing the strong potential of mini-LED which is said to be
emerging as a next generation display technology featuring ultra-
high display brightness and fine pixel pitch, the Group has started
engaging in the development of this ground-breaking technology
since 2016. Over the years, we have made significant progress
through strategic collaborations with leading companies. In the
reporting period, we have received orders that paved the way for
applying mini-LED technology to mass production.

12 Solomon Systech (International) Limited e
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWmE D

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK

Large Display

The Group’s LD products include large panel TFT LCD display driver
ICs developed for TVs, monitors and other applications.

The Group’s LD business registered a decline of 35.6% in total
shipments year-on-year to approximately 78.9 million units (2019:
122.6 million units).

Revenue from TVs products had also slowed down in the first
quarter of 2020 due to the Pandemic, which was rebounded in the
second quarter owing to strong work-from-home demand. Another
factor for a drop in revenue driven by LD products as a whole was
having model transition in the second half of the year. We quickly
picked up and led the revenue stream adjustment after the model
line reshuffling subsequent to a company acquisition of a customer.

In spite of the tight supply chain, the Group, a fabless player, has
developed a foundry-sourcing strategy, so as to cope with capacity
constraint of our LD product lines and facilitate its future business
growth.

High speed point-to-point (“P2P”) display driver IC for the 165Hz
high refresh rate gaming monitor and 8K TV markets was launched
during the reporting period.

Others

In addition to AD and LD products, the Group also offers another
range of products, which includes: Mobile Display (“MD”) products
such as In-Cell TDDI ICs, TFT display driver ICs and MIPI bridge
ICs; and Mobile Touch (“MT”) products including LCD touch
controller ICs (Out-Cell/On-Cell), etc.

The unit shipments of this category of products saw an increase of
approximately 6.8% year-on-year to around 54.7 million units (2019:
51.2 million units). The revenue target of this category of products
was achieved by seizing the opportunities in this period.

Notwithstanding the Pandemic has impacted the demand of
consumer electronic products worldwide in 2020 and some new
consumer electronic projects driven by brand owners might be
pending or even suspended, the demand for mobile devices in
China and the consumer sentiment have gradually recovered
starting from the second half of 2020, which ultimately helped boost
revenue from MD in relation to TDDI and DDI.

Furthermore, demand derived from specific customer segments,
such as video games related products, in contrast boomed due to
the Pandemic. As more people stayed at home and played video
games, the MT IC, the product line which supported game consoles,
was one of the product lines that most benefited in the reporting
period. As a result, the sales forecast for the reporting period could
be achieved in conjunction with a number of design wins in these
segments.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWmE D

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK
EEOERRE

Product Development

In 2020, the Group spent approximately US$16.9 million on R&D,
representing about 55% of total operating expenses and 13.9% of
total revenue for the year.

The Group’s product R&D engineering teams possess domain
expertise in various areas, spanning from design of high-speed
serial master bridges, In-Cell and On-Cell touch controller ICs, to
display drivers for various panel technologies such as amorphous
silicon TFT, metal-oxide TFT, LTPS, PMOLED, pyLED/mini-LED and
AMEPD. This wide array of critical knowhow enables us to drive
sales growth in response to fulfilling market needs promptly and
maintaining our competitive edges.

IP Development

The IPs that have been developed or were under development
during 2020 included, among others, high bandwidth PLL for
spread spectrum tracking; e-paper display panel diagnostic; high
voltage booster circuit diagnostic; 2D local dimming engine with
QD film color compensation; multi-line addressing scheme for
high resolution passive matrix yLED; and driving scheme for touch
sensing and display driving on dual-gate TFT display.

During the year, the Group has been granted 28 patents and filed
15 patents covering various display design and application areas.
With the competitive advantage of around 650 patents, the Group
has been encouraging patent application, with a view to further
strengthening its intellectual property portfolio to facilitate business
growth in the future.

OUTLOOK

Despite the fact that the lingering uncertainties in the global
economy and supply chain may continue to weigh on the Group’s
business as a whole, the AD business is expected to continue its
strong growth. A number of new products and design win projects
are expected to start contributing to the Group’s revenue. For
instance, its custom ICs are going to be widely used in digital
signage benefiting both the AD and MD businesses. Moreover, the
product type mix strategies implemented have yielded favorable
returns. The favorable book-to-bill ratio of 1.4 is also a positive
indicator of growth.

Advanced Display

The Group’s key innovation of the PMOLED (Touch + Display) TDDI
IC, SSD7317, is anticipated to enter mass production in smart
home appliances and contribute to the revenue stream. The Group
also strives to capitalize on the growth potentials of smart home
appliances and AloT with grayscale displays.

14 Solomon Systech (International) Limited e
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWmE D

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK

Advanced Display (Continued)

The Group’s bistable display driver IC business, bolstered by the
constant development in retail automation and wide commercial
applications spanning across logistics and signage demonstration,
is set to continue its strong growth momentum in 2021 for the
benefits to manage the out-of-stock shelves, absence of workers
and increased consumer demand under the Pandemic. The Group
has put in efforts in developing a new generation bistable color
display IC that supports multiple colors, so as to unleash new
potential for business growth.

Resources will be devoted to working with market leading pLED/
mini-LED panel manufacturers to develop more new ICs with
technological breakthroughs plus fulfilling the market needs. Thanks
to the efforts of the Group’s team, these new products are expected
to be launched in the first half of 2021.

Soaring demand for electronics devices has created a global
shortage of semiconductors, encompassing PMOLED and
bistable display driver ICs, and system components as well. With
the growing demand and an elevated backlog, we are facing a
constraint of operating with component supply shortages that may
hinder our growth through in 2021.

Large Display

We expect that the Group’s P2P product focusing on gaming
monitors will be in demand with high growth potential in 2021. The
major challenge is the capacity support on wafers for the overall
large size DDI products. We will strive to fully utilize the wafer
usage and our backend capacity, not only to meet the needs of our
customers, but also achieve the Group’s long-term business goals.

Others

Some of the countries have been locked down following a decline
in economic activities since 2020, however, it is expected that the
electronic products manufacturing market will rebound in the year
of 2021. The advancement of 5G and the implementation of Internet
of Things (“loT”) technology will be two of the driving engines of the
market recovery in 2021.

For MD, the demand for its products in the first half of 2021
is expected to be kept up and seen as strong, benefited and
supported by the signs of China’s economic recovery and 5G
adoption. In particular, we foresee that MIPI, TDDI and DDI products
will be in demand. Though the semiconductor shortage is expected
to last till the third quarter of 2021, our customers have placed
orders early with a view to securing the provision of support. MD
business will continue to grow and to prosper with enhanced
capacity and the support from our cohesive factory partners in
2021.

To keep up with the ever changing technology trends and diversify
the risk from one mobile market in China to multiple markets
worldwide, samples of a vast of new driver products and custom
ICs applicable to smart wearables as well as public information
display applications were made ready-for-testing as scheduled at
the end of 2020. New IC products design-in projects are on-going
on a right track. It is anticipated that this new target segment of MD
will be able to make contribution to the Group’s revenue starting
from the second half of 2021 by riding the trend of loT.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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OUR PEOPLE AND

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

BPWEIRSEMHESEHR

Employees 85T

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had a total workforce of 341 32020 12H31H » "EBHEIHIZET o
employees'. Of the total workforce, around 34% were based in HEEETIPHNMWEEBENEE  HHET

Hong Kong head office with the rest located in Mainland China, S BIBEFEIARE - BA&X - BEKRAE -
Japan, Korea, and Taiwan.

FUNCTION EDUCATION EXPERIENCE
Hige BERE e
1 )
11% 0
18% ‘
19%
36%
13% 52% 11%
69%
18%
20%
W Product Development B Quality and Manufacturing ™ Master’s Degree & above B Bachelor's Degree W >20years B 16-20 years
EmFAE mE R ELE REBsA L B8 >20%F 16-204F
B Others B Diploma/Certificate B Others B 11-15years B 6-10 years
Hith OB/ EE Hits 11-154F 6-10%
1-5 years <1 year
1-56F <14

e 278 engineering employees * 36% Master’s Degree or above ¢ Employees with an average of about

278 B TH2AD 36% ATk EEh 14 years of working experience
* 341 employees worldwide as at 31 December 2020 e 88% Bachelor’s Degree or above BT FHEAN14F TEER

M20204F12 318 * 2HEFHAMMEZET 88% 1B LA FEf

About 88% of the Group’s employees hold a bachelor’'s degree or HREBNISUETHEEE T BN LEF
above, and around 36% have earned a master’s degree or higher #36%IFETEMNRULEBF - NREFEEE
academic qualifications. The Group’s emphasis on R&D is also RIFENTLTIRMEETAS2H  69%H
reflected in the composition of our workforce, as 69% are engineers BT ABEFEMRT RN TZE - BRES
who specialize in product design and development. The entire team T Fi9#H Y14F T/ o

has, on average, around 14 years of working experience.

The Group also had a testing center located in Mainland China, with ZANEBZ:&E — B R FE R 2B RO
a total workforce of 59 employees. HHEBH9FET -

Note': Data excludes testing center in Mainland China

2. BB T EER T E R .2 B H A O
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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OUR PEOPLE AND

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Training & Development

At the Group, we strive to cultivate a culture of “Continuous
Learning”, and to inspire, encourage and develop our staff. In
2020, the Group dedicated a total of over 3,690 man-hours? to
training and development, covering technical and soft skill training.
Apart from in-house training, the Group has also encouraged and
sponsored employees to take external job-related courses.

Employee’s Well-being

We put more resources in health, safety, and wellness of our
employees as we care about their well-being. Apart from providing
a safe working environment and health insurance covering medical,
disability, accidental and life benefits to eligible employees. In 2020,
the Group organized a range of activities for employees to help
them strike a healthy work-life balance and promote team building.
The Group also arranged leisure activities inviting our employees to
participate together with their family members.

Remuneration and Awards

The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding
employees and attracting new talent with the right incentives,
in order to facilitate the alignment of their interests with the
Company. NPI First Order Awards were granted to project teams
in appreciation of the order winning on our new products. The
Group also offers cash reward schemes including KPI Incentive
for recognizing the attainment of annual KPI on both the team
and individual levels, and ES1 MP Award for new products which
garner design wins for mass production with the first sample ready.
Patent Awards are in place to encourage and reward technological
innovation. The Group also offers long service awards to reward
employees of long standing.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group has a strong sense of commitment to fulfilling its
corporate social responsibility and ensures that it becomes part
of the daily operations of the Group. The Group’s Environmental,
Social, Governance (“ESG”) working committee has monitored the
Group’s performance in the areas of employees, the marketplace,
the environment and the community during 2020 for preparation of
an ESG Report. The Group’s ESG Report for 2020 will be published
on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Note?: Data excludes testing center in Mainland China
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Results Overview

Year 2020 was a challenging year, with the COVID-19 pandemic
adding to the headwind on the already challenging and uncertain
global business environment. The unprecedentedly adverse global
business environment had different impacts to our operation.
Nevertheless, with the management’s competency and the team’s
hardworking, we recorded an encouraging results of turnaround
from a loss attributable to owners of the parent of US$27.3 million
for the year ended 31 December 2019 to a profit attributable to
owners of the parent of US$11.7 million for the year ended 31
December 2020. The turnaround from loss to a profit in the year
2020 was mainly attributable to (i) the increases in the average
gross profit margin and the gross profit amount attributable to the
change in its product type mix recorded in revenue; (ii) decrease in
operating expenses as a result of the effective cost controls starting
from the last quarter in 2019; and (iii) other income as a result from
the disposal of certain non-current assets.

Sales and Gross Profits

The Group’s total revenue reported at US$121.3 million (2019:
US$108.3 million), representing a 12% increase as compared to
the same period of the previous year. The overall book-to-bill ratio
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 was 1.4 (2019:
1.1).

Attributable to the change in product sales mix and the strong
growth of the higher margin Advance Display products as a result
of unexpected strong demand in healthcare devices, the gross
margin amount for the year ended 31 December 2020 reported at
US$35.8 million (2019: 21.3 million), a jump of over 68.1%. And the
gross margin ratio for the year ended 31 December 2020 recorded
at 29.6% (2019: 19.7%), representing an improvement of 9.9
percentage points as compared with that in the year of 2019.
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Annual Report 2020

¥EDE

2020 F B R MLE IV —F » HP2019ERES
FRBEEACEEZEREN TREMENEZER
EERBEELNE 2HREERBEEAMAE
HASRMRT  HEANKLLEERTRNE
Z.RBEMY  FECEENEIREBMNS
7 BFRESAHENEE  B1E2019F12
BA31BLEEENARRQREE AELEES27.3
BEXET BEZE2020F12A31HILFERE
EBAR WS AQREEAEBLERN1.78
BXIT o 2020FEMEE AR T E R H)HE
EEREEIBASEEEHFHEINRRE

B A B AR - SEERSIRD 5 (i)
HEETHRBEEMHR T HMKA -

HEBENER

AEBMNAHEERESB121.38E £ T (2019 :
108.3EEET)  REFRHEMI2% - HZE
2020F12A31BE L FEAEEEBITELRE
Eb&%1.4 (20191 1.1) e

SEREREEEENESE  URABEES
HNEEBEREREEEREREBLERNR
HEREHTHEERYIER » HE2020F128
S1HIEFEWNERN S FHE68.1%E35.88
BXt(2019:21.3FEXT) - MEIZ20204F
12831 EFENEFZEA£29.6% (2019 :
19.7%) » B2019F EHOOEE D 2



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Costs and Expenses

As a result of the effective cost controls starting from last
quarter in 2019 and the absence of certain material non-recurring
retrenchment cost and impairment of intellectual properties and
goodwill in 2019, the Group’s total expenses (including product R&D
costs, S&D expenses, administrative expenses and other expenses)
for the year ended 31 December 2020 amounted to about US$30.5
million (2019: US$53.8 million), representing a significant drop of
43.3% as compared to the year 2019.

As affected by the COVID-19 pandemic and the uncertainty of the
overall business environment, the progress of certain research
and development projects were affected. Further to our effective
cost controls on total expense in year 2020, during the year under
review, the product R&D costs recorded at US$16.9 million (2019:
US$24.7 million), representing a drop of US$7.8 million and a
decrease of 31.6%. The product R&D costs to sales ratio for the
year ended 31 December 2020 reported at 13.9% (2019: 22.8%), a
drop of 8.9 percentage points.

Followed to the high speed development of the semiconductor
industry, we, as a technology company, are committed to have more
investment in our product R&D and business development.

Administrative expense reported at US$11.1 million (2019: US$12.4
million), a decrease of US$1.3 million, representing a drop of 10.5%
as compared to that in 2019. The decrease was mainly attributable
to certain effective cost controls measure as applied from last
quarter in 2019.

Other expenses in year 2019 amounted to US$13.5 million, mainly
represented the non-recurring retrenchment cost and impairment
of intellectual properties and goodwill as a result of business
restructuring in that year. There was no material other expense
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

Other Income and Gains - Net

During the year under review, other income recorded at US$6.2
million (2019: US$4.1 million), mainly representing (i) government
subsidies for the product R&D projects and certain supports from
the Anti-epidemic Fund for general operation of the Group in total of
US$3.6 million (2019: US$3.9 million); (i) licensing income of US$1.6
million (2019: Nil) and (iii) the gain on disposal of certain non-current
assets amounted to about US$0.7 million (2019: loss of US$0.02
million).

Profit/(loss) attributable to the owners of the
parent

During the year under review, the Group reported a profit
attributable to owners of the parent of US$11.7 million, as
compared to a loss attributable to owners of the parent for the
year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to US$27.3 million.
The turnaround from loss to a profit in the year 2020 was mainly
attributable to the improvement in revenue, gross profit margin and
the operating expenses.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

REBETRMBEIR

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2020 2019
US$’°000 US$'000
FEx ESp
Current assets MENE E 86,787 67,967
Current liabilities mEEE 30,680 24,837
Net current assets mEEEFE 56,107 43,130
Current ratio MmE L = 2.83 2.74

The Group’s current ratio was 2.83 as at 31 December 2020 (31
December 2019: 2.74), reflecting a strong liquidity in its financial
position. The position of working capital representing by net current
assets was US$56.1 million, which had no significant adverse
change from the last corresponding period.

Treasury Management

The Group has an internal treasury review team (the “Team”) to
execute treasury management policy, review the overall investment
portfolio and monitor the performance on a regular basis to increase
the yield of cash reserves. The Team conducts regular review
meetings or teleconferences with individual external portfolio
managers and holds internal review meetings to evaluate and
monitor the investment performance.

Total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits of the Group
were US$50.8 million as at 31 December 2020, an increment of
US$32.7 million, compared to US$18.1 million as at 31 December
2019. Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits of the Group
were mainly denominated in US dollars and Renminbi.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had no major borrowing other
than the revolving bank credit lines of a Korean subsidiary for
working capital financing amounting to US$0.2 million denominated
in Korean Won.

Most of the Group’s trade receivables and payables are quoted in
US dollars. The Group closely monitors the movement of foreign
exchange rates and constantly seeks to obtain favorable exchange
rates for conversion of US dollars into other currencies for paying
local operating expenses. During the year under review, the Group
had not used any derivative instruments to hedge against foreign
currency exposure in operation as the Board considered this
exposure to be insignificant.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities

During the year of 2020, capital expenditure of the Group was
US$1.1 million (2019: US$0.3 million).

As at 31 December 2020, capital expenditure contracted for but not
yet incurred was approximately US$1 million (2019: US$0.2 million).

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital
commitment or contingent liability.

Significant Investments held

During the year under review, there was no significant investments
held by the Group.

Future Plans for Material Investments and
Capital Assets

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any future plans
for material investments and capital assets.

Acquisition and Disposal of Material
Subsidiaries and Associates

The Group did not acquire or dispose of any material subsidiaries
and associates during the year under review.

Charge of Assets

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not have any charge on its
assets.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As of 31 December 2020, the Group had a total workforce of 341
employees*. About 34% of the workforce were based at the Hong
Kong headquarters, with the rest located in Mainland China, Japan,
Korea and Taiwan. The Group also has a testing center located in
Mainland China, with a workforce of 59 employees.

* Data excludes the testing center in Mainland China
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Chairman

Mr. MA Yuchuan, aged 56

Chairman of the Board: since May 2019

Non-executive Director

Appointed to the Board: 2018

Member of the Nomination Committee and Investment
Committee

° Chairman of Nomination Committee: since December 2020

Skills and experience:

e  Graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree in
semiconductor physics and devices

e  Extensive experience in semiconductor industry

Current appointments include:

e Director of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange)

e  Director of Shanghai Anlogic Infotech Ltd. and APS (Shanghai)
Ltd.

e Vice general manager of Huada

Former appointments include:

° Held various positions in CEC: division chief of project
division of business management department, division chief
of integrated circuit & components division of corporate
development department, vice general manager of integrated
circuit business group and deputy general manager of planning,
science & technology department

e Director of China Electronics Huada Technology Company
Limited (HKSE: 0085), Hua Hong Semiconductor Limited
(HKSE: 1347), CEC Huahong International Co. Ltd., Shanghai
Huahong (Group) Co., Ltd., Nanjing Micro One Electronics Inc.
and Chengdu Sino Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 54

e  CEO: since January 2020

Acting CEO: 2019

Executive Director: 2019

Chairman of the Investment Committee

Authorized Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule
3.05 of the Listing Rules

° Director of a number of subsidiaries of the Group

Saved as disclosed in this Annual Report, Mr. Wang Wah Chi,
Raymond did not hold any directorships in the companies of which
the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last
three years.

Skills and experience:

e Graduated from the City University of Hong Kong with a
bachelor’s degree in electronic engineering

e Received a master of business administration degree from the
Victoria University of Wellington and a master of arts degree
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong

e A chartered engineer with over 30 years’ experience in the
semiconductor industry

Former appointments include:

e  Corporate VP and Head of Advanced Display Business

e Held senior management position in Motorola Inc and worked
in Hong Kong, the United States of America and Canada

e Asia Pacific Head of RFWaves Ltd. in Israel
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Non-executive Directors

Dr. LI Jun, aged 45

° Non-executive Director

e  Appointed to the Board: 2014

° Member of the Investment Committee

Skills and experience:

e  Graduated from Wu Han University with a doctoral degree in
photogrammetry and remote sensing

e  With over 10 years of working experience, spanning government
industrial planning, enterprise strategy, informatization planning
and science & technology management

° Directed the writing of Development and Application of China’s
Strategic Emerging Industries, Development and Management
Practice of China’s Strategic Emerging Industries, Investment
& Financing and M&A Strategies of China’s Strategic Emerging
Industries, and Development and Application of China’s Cloud
Computing Industry

Current appointments include:

° General manager, department of planning, science &
technology of CEC

e Non-executive director of TPV Technology Limited (HKSE:
0903) and China Greatwall Technology Group Co., Ltd. (SSE:
000066)

Former appointments include:

e  President and executive director of CCID Consulting Company
Limited (HKSE: 8235)

° Deputy chief engineer of China Center for Information Industry
Development, the think tank under the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology

Mr. YU Jian, aged 44

° Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2019

° Member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee

Skills and experience:

e  Graduated from East China Normal University with a master’s
degree in economy and is a certified public accountant

e  Extensive experience in semiconductor industry

Current appointments include:

e  Executive director of China Electronics Huada Technology
Company Limited (HKSE: 0085)

e  Supervisor of Shanghai Belling Co., Limited

e  Chief financial officer of Huada Semiconductors Co. Limited

Former appointments include:

e Financial department manager and chief financial officer
assistant of Shanghai Citic-Jiading Industrial Co., Limited

e Financial department manager and general manager assistant
of Shanghai Datang Mobile Communications Equipment Co.,
Limited

e  Chief financial officer and vice president of Shanghai Pudong
Software Park Co., Limited
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Non-executive Directors (continued)
Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 58

Non-executive Director
Appointed as executive director: 2016
Redesignated as non-executive director: since September 2020

Saved as disclosed in this Annual Report, Mr. Lo did not hold any
directorships in the companies of which the shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Engineers

Holds a master of science degree in electronic engineering from
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, and a master of science
degree in energy and environmental sustainability from The
Open University of Hong Kong

With over 30 years of working experience in the electronics
industry in managing global business operations including
product engineering, product applications, business and
market development

Former appointments include:

Corporate VP and Head of Mobile Touch/Mobile Display/Large
Display Business of the Group

Head of Nanjing Technology Center of the Group

Director of Kitronix Limited and director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Group

Executive Director of the Company from 2004 to 2010
Founding employee and Business Operations Director
Operations manager of Motorola Semiconductors Hong Kong
Limited

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. LEUNG Heung Ying, aged 57

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed to the Board: 2014

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Member of the Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Investment Committee

Skills and experience:

Received a bachelor’s degree from the University of Bradford,
United Kingdom, a master’s degree from London School of
Economics and Political Science of University of London,
United Kingdom and a bachelor’s degree in Chinese Laws from
Peking University, the PRC

Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, as well as committee member of Hong
Kong Securities Professionals Association

Current appointments include:

Member of the Listing Review Committee of Stock Exchange
(appointed in July 2020)

Managing director and founder of Proton Capital Limited
Member of the Public Affairs Forum of the HKSAR Government
Committee member of the Political Consultative Committee of
Wu Hua County of Guangdong Province
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Independent Non-executive Directors
(continued)

Mr. LEUNG Heung Ying, aged 57 (continued)

Former appointments include:

e Member to the Listing Committee of Stock Exchange (2010-
2016)

e Executive director of Harmonic Strait Financial Holdings
Limited (HKSE: 0033)

e Independent non-executive director of Creative Energy
Solutions Holdings Limited (HKSE: 8109)

¢ Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants Corporate Finance Committee, the Expert Panel
on Listing and the Advisory Committee on Listing and Takeover
Regulations

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, age 51

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed to the Board: 2014

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Member of the Nomination Committee

Member of the Audit Committee: since December 2020

Save as disclosed in this Annual Report, Mr. Sheu did not hold any
directorships in the companies of which the shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor’s degree in business/managerial
economics from the University of California, San Diego

e With over 18 years of high technology industry experience
focusing on strategy, business development and supply chain
integration for original development manufacturers and original
equipment manufacturers

Current appointments include:
e  Special Assistant to the Chairman & CEO (Strategy & Planning)
of Quanta Computer Inc.

Former appointments include:

° Alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, a non-executive director
of the Company who retired from the Board at the conclusion
of the Annual General Meeting held in May 2014

Dr. CHAN Philip Ching Ho, age 71

¢ Independent Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: since December 2020

° Member of the Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee, Audit Committee and Investment Committee

Save as disclosed in this Annual Report, Dr. Chan did not hold any
directorships in the companies of which the shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Independent Non-executive Directors
(continued)

Dr. CHAN Philip Ching Ho, age 71 (continued)

Skills and experience:

e Received his bachelor of science in electrical engineer from the
University of California, Davis

e Received his master of science in electrical engineering and
doctor in electrical engineering both from the University of
Illinois, Urbana-Champaign

e Taught at the University of lllinois, Urbana-Champaign for 3
years

e  Senior position for development and design of integrated
circuits in Intel Corporation for over 10 years

Current appointments include:

e  Founder and director of Apt Electronics Co., Ltd.

¢ Member of the Committee on Innovation, Technology and Re-
industrialisation

Former appointments include:

e Professor and the head of at the Department of Electronic
and Computer Engineering, the director of Nanoelectronics
Fabrication Facility of the Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology (“HKUST”)

e Dean of the School of Engineering of HKUST and a chair
professor over the years

° Deputy President and Provost, a chair professor of Electronic
& Information Engineering (EIE) department of The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University (“HKPU”) and a council member of
HKPU until his retirement from HKPU in March 2020

e Director of Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology
Research Institute Company Limited and the chairman of its
technology committee, a director of Hong Kong Cyberport
Management Company Limited, and a member of the
Vocational Training Council.

Founder and Chairman Emeritus

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, JP, aged 64, is the Founder and Chairman
Emeritus of the Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Wah, Patrick, aged 50, Finance Director.
Mr. Cheung joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2020. He is
currently acting as the Company Secretary and the Authorized
Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of the Listing
Rules and is also a director of various wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Group. Mr. Cheung has extensive experiences in auditing,
accounting, financing and company secretarial work. Prior to joining
the Company, Mr. Cheung served as chief financial officer and/or
company secretary in certain listed companies in Hong Kong.
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Senior Management

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond
(please refer to Executive Director on page 25)

Mr. WU Lok Man, Bernard, aged 44, Business Operations Director.
Mr. Wu joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2002. Prior to joining, he
has been working in Motorola Semiconductor Hong Kong Limited.
He has over 20 years of experience in semiconductor industry,
specializing in display, touch and high-speed interface product
development. Mr. Wu holds a Master of Engineering degree in
Engineering Science from the University of Oxford, England.

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Wah, Patrick
(please refer to Company Secretary on this section)

Dr. WU Wenchi, aged 52, Vice President, Design Engineering.
Dr. Wu joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2017. Prior to joining
the company, Dr Wu was assistant general manager of Socle
Technology Corporation. Dr. Wu holds a doctorate degree in
electrical engineering from the National Central University in Taiwan.

Ms. LO Oi Yee, Mabel, aged 56, Human Resources Director. Ms. Lo
joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources
Manager.

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, aged 55, Planning & Customer Services
Director. Mr. Wong joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as
Business Process Solutions Manager.

Mr. PANG Tat Kwong, age 56, Quality & Manufacturing Director.
Mr. Pang joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2019.

Changes in Information of Directors

Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the
Listing Rules, changes in information of Directors of our Company
subsequent to the date of the Company’s 2020 Interim Report are
as follows:

e  Mr. Ma Yuchuan ceased to be a director of Nanjing Micro One
Electronics Inc. and was appointed as director of Shanghai
Anlogic Infotech Ltd. and APS (Shanghai) Ltd in 2020.

e  Mr. Ma Yuchuan was appointed as Chairman of the Nomination
Committee in December 2020.

e Mr. Lo Wai Ming was redesignated as non-executive director in
September 2020.

e  Mr. Leung Heung Ying was appointed as Member of the Listing
Review Committee of Stock Exchange in July 2020.

° Mr. Sheu Wei Fu was appointed as Member of the Audit
Committee in December 2020.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate governance practices

The Board and the management of the Group are committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance
and continuously improve these standards, which the Group
considers as critical in safeguarding the integrity of its business
operations and maintaining investors’ trust in the Company,
and good corporate governance is indispensable for long-term
business success and sustainable performance of the Group.
The management also actively and constantly observes the latest
corporate governance developments in Hong Kong and overseas,
particularly those in UK and USA.

The Company has adopted and applied the corporate governance
principles that emphasize a quality board, effective internal controls,
stringent disclosure practices, transparency and accountability. The
Company has complied with all the applicable Code Provisions in
the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2020. To
maintain high standards of corporate governance, the Company
has adopted the recommended best practices in the Code where
appropriate. In addition, the Company is committed to continuously
improving these practices and inculcating an ethical corporate
culture.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the code for Directors’
securities transactions. All the Directors have confirmed their
compliance with the required standards set out in the Model Code
during the year ended 31 December 2020. Regarding the shares
held by the Directors, the details are listed in the “Report of the
Directors” from pages 52 to 63 of this Annual Report. Pursuant to
the Code Provision A.6.4, the Company established its own written
guidelines on no less exacting terms than the Model Code for
Directors and relevant employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished inside information in respect of their dealings in the
securities of the Company. All Directors and relevant employees
conformed to the Group’s own guidelines throughout the year 2020.
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Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the
Company’s business and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-
term value for shareholders, while balancing broader stakeholder
interests. Schedule of matters reserved for the Board include:

e  Strategy and management

e Group structure and capital

° Financial reporting and control

e Internal controls

° Major contracts

° Corporate communications

° Board membership and other appointments

e  Remuneration

e  Authority and delegation

e Corporate governance

e  Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate

primarily to the daily operations of the Group are delegated to the
management under the supervision and leadership of the CEO.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Composition

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board comprises one
Executive Directors, four Non-executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. The size and composition
of the Board are reviewed from time to time, taking into account
the scope and nature of the Company’s operations, to ensure that
the size of the Board is adequate to provide a diversity of views
and facilitate effective decision-making. The biographical details
of all Directors and the relationships among them, if any, are set
out in the “Board of Directors and Senior Management” on pages
24 to 30 of this Annual Report and the Company’s website. Except
as disclosed in the section of “Board of Directors and Senior
Management”, none of the Directors has any financial, business,
family or other material or relevant relationships among members
of the Board and the Company has received annual confirmation
of independence from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors.

The Company is committed to selecting the most appropriate
persons as members of the Board for the role. Since 2013, the
Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which has been
published on the Company’s website for better transparency and
corporate governance.

The selection of Board members is based on a range of diverse
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
background and ethnicity, in addition to educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that
the selected candidates can bring to the Board.
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To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has ZEEe@EUEEEZESERIETRHRS  UE
delegated specific functions to four Board Committees. The EEEHTHBE FEESEEZESTAEX
principal Board Committees are the Audit Committee, Remuneration ZE& -FHFMWZES - ERZEERREZE
Committee, Nomination Committee and Investment Committee, =& F¥FHIWOT :

details of which are as follows:

Date of Date of
first appointment  last re-election
to the Board as Director Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination  Investment
Position EREZEAR BE-REREL  Committee  Committee  Committee  Committee
Bfu ESCHENEE ARESHAH ENZEe §MzZEE REZEE€ REZsE
Mr. Ma Yuchuan Non-executive Director/Chairman 14 March 2018 20 May 2020
E3)I%4 FUTESER 20183814B  202085R20A c |
Dr. Li Jun Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 20 May 2020
FhEL FHrES 2014E8A10R  2020F5A20R |
Mr. Yu Jian Non-executive Director 6 June 2019 20 May 2020
EffE F9TES 20195686R  2020€5820R | |
Mr. Lo Wai Ming Non-executive Director 7 June 2016 5 June 2019
ERHEE FHiEs 2016%687H 20195658
Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond  Executive Director/CEQ 20 March 2019 5 June 2019
IEFRE BOES/THEH 201938208 20196A5A C
Mr. Leung Heung Ying Independent Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 20 May 2020
RERGEE BUkHfES 014E8A108 202055820 c | | |
Mr. Sheu Wei Fu Independent Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 5 June 2019
EF T3 BIfHTES 201488108 2019%6R5A | c |

Dr. Cﬂan Philip Ching Ho Independent Non-executive Director 10 December 2020  N/A
REZHL BukHfiEs 20205128108 F#R | | | |

C - chairman of the committee Z5 & % /&
\ — member of the committee Z5 £ /54 5

The Company has taken appropriate insurance cover to indemnify ZAAREBESEIREE W UREESELRE
our Directors against possible claims and liabilities arising out of the BXBRFZEBMAREENZRERET -
Group’s business and activities.
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Board meetings and Board practices

The Board has scheduled to meet for at least four times a year,
and the Board will also meet on other occasions when a board-
level decision on a particular matter is required. The meetings are
structured to allow open discussion. All Directors participate to
discuss the strategy, operational and financial performance and
internal control of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”)
assists the Chairman to prepare the agenda of the meetings and
each Director may request to include any relevant matters on the
agenda. Generally, at least 14 days’ notice is given for the regular
meetings by the Company. All substantive agenda items have
comprehensive briefing papers, which are, in general, circulated
three days before convening each Board meeting.

The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure
that the Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding
the matters discussed in the meetings so that they may receive
accurate, timely and clear information.

Minutes of the Board, Board Committee and General Meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary and are made available and
circulated to all Directors periodically.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary who regularly updates the Board on governance and
regulatory matters. The Company Secretary is also responsible
for ensuring the procedures of the Board meetings are observed
and providing the Board with opinions on matters in relation to the
compliance with the procedures of the Board meetings.

Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide separate appropriate
independent professional advice to the Directors to assist the
relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest
in a matter to be considered by the Board, the Company will deal
with the matter by a physical board meeting rather than written
resolution or a Board Committee (except if that Board Committee
was specifically established for such purpose). Independent Non-
executive Directors with no material interest in the matter will attend
the meeting to deal with the matter if it is considered appropriate.
Other than the exceptional criteria allowed under the Listing Rules,
any Director who or whose associates have any material interest in
any proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as a quorum
in the relevant Board meeting or no vote for the relevant Board
resolutions.

All the Board Committees adopted the same principles and
procedures used in the Board meetings.
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Board meetings, Board Committees EEEER EESZEEEEK
meetings and General Meetings BRRRKE
The attendance of Directors at Board meetings, Board Committees KAEEZEELHFENEES DR EEZESS
meetings and General Meetings during the year are set out below: ERBREASHBIATER:
Annual  Extraordinary Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination  Investment
General General Board  Committee ~ Committee =~ Committee =~ Committee
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
E2E®  EVZE®  HMZEE® R¥Z8E®  REZEE
RRAEAE REBHUAE EE EE] EE] EE] EE]
Number of meetings held Be8nY 1 1 10 3 2 4 0vl
Number of meetings attended/Eligible to attend in 2020
Members of the Board 3P HERERY200EF5ER LRSS
Non-executive Directors FHnES
Mr. Ma Yuchuan (Chairman)? EXJIEE(ERE)0 11 o 10110 4/4 0/0
Dr.Li Jun E0q: b 0N 0N 310 0/0
Mr. Yu Jian Bt 01 01 410 2/3 22
Mr. Lo Wai Ming® EEPHLED 11 1 910
Executive Director BhEES
Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond (CEO) TESLE (THER) 1n 1N 1010 1/4 0/0
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFYTES
Mr. Leung Heung Ying REREHE 1N 1N 1010 3/3 212 474 0/0
Mr. Sheu Wei Fut HEREEm 11 11 10110 113 212 4/4
Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph® BARREEEY 1N 1N 9/10 2/3 22 414 0/0
Dr. Ghan Philip Ching Ho® BREZELY 1N on 2110 113 072 0/4 0/0

() Appointed as chairman of Nomination Committee on 10 December 2020

(i) Redesignated as non-executive director on 4 September 2020

(i) Appointed as member of Audit Committee on 10 December 2020

(iv)  Resigned as Director on 10 December 2020 due to his retirement and his
business arrangements

(v)  Appointed as Director on 10 December 2020

(vi)  No investment committee meeting held during the year under review as no
proper business plan and strategies were sound to propose to the Board.

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive
Directors and Non-executive Directors should attend general
meetings. According to the above table, all the Independent
Non-executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive
Directors were present at the 2020 AGM and available to answer
questions from shareholders of the Company except Dr. Li Jun and
Mr. Yu Jian who was busy at a business trip.

Directors’ Continuous Training and
Development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable
training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions
and duties of a listed company director to all the Directors. All the
Directors of the Company understand that they should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills to ensure that they are equipped with all
information required for making relevant contributions to the Board.
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The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for
instance, Directors’ duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws
and regulations applicable to Directors and duty of disclosure of
interest and business of the Group. Every newly appointed Director
will receive a comprehensive induction session at his appointment.
All Directors are encouraged to have continuous professional
development to enhance and refresh their knowledge and skills.

In 2020, Mr. Ma Yuchuan, Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond, Dr.
Li Jun, Mr. Yu Jian, Mr. Lo Wai Ming, Mr. Leung Heung Ying,
Mr. Sheu Wei Fu, Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph and Dr. Chan
Philip Ching Ho attended the seminars or read materials on the
corporate governance, updates on laws, rules and regulations and
other professional skills. Directors were also encouraged to take
educational courses on duties of the directors.

The Board has received from each of the Directors (Independent
Non-executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive
Directors) of the Company a record of the training received for the
year ended 2020 indicating their compliance to the Code Provision
A.6.5.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles and responsibilities of the Non-executive Chairman,
Mr. Ma Yuchuan, and the CEO, Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond
are segregated as stipulated in the Listing Rules, to ensure an
appropriate balance of power, increased accountability and greater
capacity of the Board for independent decision-making.

The Non-executive Chairman, Mr. Ma Yuchuan, is responsible for
ensuring that all Directors act in the best interest of shareholders.
Acting independently from the Company, he is fully accountable
to the shareholders and contributes to the Board and the Group
on all top-level or strategic decisions. Specifically, he is assigned
with three key roles to perform, namely leading the Board, ensuring
the Group’s effective communication with shareholders and
implementing a high standard of corporate governance.

Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond, as CEO, is responsible for managing
the Group and executing the strategies adopted by the Board.
He leads the Group’s management team in accordance with the
directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring that
a proper internal control system is in place and that the Group’s
business conforms to applicable laws and regulations. The CEO
chairs the monthly operations and financial reviews and also
the weekly management staff meetings, as well as the quarterly
employees’ communication meeting.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and
Removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the
Directors for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third shall retire from office by rotation, provided that every Director
shall retire from office at least once every three years or within such
other period as the rules of the Stock Exchange may from time to
time prescribe. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and
shall continue to act as a Director at the annual general meeting at
which he retires.
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In order to promote the independence of Non-executive Directors
and Independent Non-executive Directors, the Company
implemented the policy regarding the terms of office of Non-
executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors
(“Service Term Policy”). The terms of appointment of all Non-
executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors
should not be more than nine consecutive years. They should not
offer themselves for re-election for any period beyond the annual
general meeting at which they retire.

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry
and business experience to the Group. The composition of
Executive and Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-
executive Directors) demonstrates a strong independent element
on the Board, which can effectively exercise independent judgment
pursuant to the Code Provision A.3 so as to further strengthen the
Company’s corporate governance. The Non-executive Directors are
of sufficient caliber and number for their views to carry weight. At
least once a year, Non-executive Directors and also Independent
Non-executive Directors will have a private discussion with the
Chairman on the Group’s matters. In addition, Non-executive
Directors, according to the Group’s policy, may approach the
Group’s employees at anytime they think appropriate. During the
year, the Group’s management also met with certain Non-executive
Directors to seek their views on certain business or operational
matters.

During the year 2020, the Board had a total of three Independent
Non-executive Directors and they represented more than one-third
of the Board, which is a sufficient number to meet the minimum
requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of
experience to the Board and make active contributions to the
Group. They closely monitor the Group’s development and freely
express their opinions at the Board meetings. All Independent Non-
executive Directors, except as disclosed in this Annual Report,
do not have any business with or financial interests in the Group
and confirmed their independence to the Group pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all Independent
Non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the
Company’s Articles of Association, the Company has entered
into service contracts for a specific term ended on 30 June
2021 with each of the Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive
Director and three Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority
of the votes in the Remuneration Committee are exercisable by
Independent Non-executive Directors. The Committee does not
deal with the remuneration of Non-executive Directors which shall
be a matter for the Executive Directors of the Board. No Director
or senior executive will be involved in any discussion in connection
with his or her own remuneration. The Committee also consults
the Chairman about their proposals relating to the remuneration of
other Executive Directors and has access to professional advice if
considered necessary. The Committee consulted the head of human
resources in respect of human resources policy and market as well
as other company information.

The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be
held not less than once a year to review and approve principally
the remuneration of Executive Directors of the Company. The
Committee, currently chaired by Mr. Sheu Wei Fu, has delegated
to the CEO the authority to approve the remuneration of all the
employees of the Group below the rank of Executive Director. Policy
related remuneration schemes will be decided by the Remuneration
Committee.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e To determine the framework and broad policy for the
remuneration of Directors, senior management and general
staff

e To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief
Executive Officer and senior management

e To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of
Directors (including Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no
Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his own
remuneration

e  To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including
benefits in kind, pension right and compensation payment

e To review and approve the compensation arrangements
in connection with any loss or termination of their office
or appointment, or dismissal or removal for misconduct to
Executive Directors and senior management which shall be fair
and not excessive

e To review the criteria for assessing the performance of the
Executive Directors and/or senior management which should
reflect the Company’s business objectives and targets

e To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive
Directors and review the annual performance bonus for senior
management achievements against the performance criteria
and by reference to market norms

e To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or
advise the Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers
necessary
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Remuneration Committee (continued)

In 2020, the Remuneration Committee confirmed the remuneration
policy for the Executive Directors, assessed their performances as
well as reviewed their employment contracts with the Group. Details
of remuneration of Directors and the senior management can be
obtained in notes 10 and 34(b) of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements section.

The remuneration of the members of the senior management of the
Group by band for the year ended 31 December 2020 is set out
below:

Remuneration bands

[ fn e

CRERRE

FHEES ()

MR2020%F  HFINEZE S CERHAITESWE N
BE - -FHERRREBHEEAEENERAS
N -BERGHEEEB2HFHNEBRRNGESY
R M FE10K%34(b)A ©

HZE2020F12A31 A L FEREEE HAEE
CEREEERENMHESEINT :

Number of
persons

AE

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000

Further particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 9 and 10 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one Non-executive Director
and three Independent Non-executive Directors, with a majority
being Independent Non-executive Directors. The Committee
generally meets before the annual general meeting, or at other times
as required by the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by the Chairman Mr. Yiu Tin Chong,
Joseph (“Mr. Yiu”), will identify qualified candidates to fill the Board
membership whenever such vacancy arises. After the resignation
of Mr. Yiu, Mr. Ma Yuchuan was appointed as the Chairman of
Nomination Committee on 10 December 2020. It will nominate
such candidates for the Board to consider, and regularly review
the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on any
change that may be required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

o To review the structure, size and composition of the Board at
least annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to implement the Company’s corporate
strategy

e To assess the independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

e To identify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to
appoint or to recommend to shareholders for election

1,000,001 7t £1,500,00078 7T 4
1,500,001 ;T £2,000,00078 7T 3
4,500,001} T £5,000,0007% JT 1
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Nomination Committee (continued)

e  To regularly review the time required from a Director to perform
his responsibilities

e To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the succession planning for the Chairman, the Chief
Executive Officer as well as the senior management

e To review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and the
progress on achieving the objectives set for implementing the

policy

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee have
reviewed information of certain candidates, and in consideration
of the extensive educational background, working experience,
extensive knowledge of our industry, good governmental
relationship and board contacts, the Nomination Committee have
recommended Dr. Chan Philip Ching Ho as the independent non-
executive Director to replace the retirement of Mr, Yiu Tin Chong,
Joseph and such appointment have then been approved by the
Board.

In 2020, the Nomination Committee reviewed the policy for the
nomination of Directors, the nomination procedures, the process
and criteria to select and recommend candidate for directorship and
the Board Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee considers
that the current Board composition has provided the Company with
a good balance and diversity of skills and experiences appropriate
for the business of the Company.

The Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as
appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness. The Nomination
Committee will discuss any revisions that may be required, and
recommend any such revisions to the Board for consideration and
approval.
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises one Executive Directors,
two Non-executive Directors and two Independent Non-executive
Directors. It shall meet at the request of any member of the
Committee and its meetings will be facilitated by the Finance
Director, who will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Mr. Wang Wah
Chi, Raymond, will evaluate and approve any strategic investment
of US$2 million or less. Any strategic investment exceeding
that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the Board’s
approval. The Committee is authorized, at the expense of the
Group, to seek external professional advice it considers necessary
and to arrange external advisers to attend its meetings. The
Committee will also periodically report the status and performance
of investments to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

e To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities
in relation to investment activities (excluding treasury or cash
management)

e To assist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities
related to investment

e To establish and document the basic investment principles and
beliefs held by the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct
for avoiding possible conflict of interest

e To have all necessary access and authority to seek information
from management to fulfill its objectives, duties and
responsibilities

e To review the appointment of external professional advisers
e To review and monitor investment performance

e To review and advise on additions to and dispositions of
existing investments

e  To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and
to recommend to the Board any required changes

e To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the
Committee’s activities, findings, recommendations and results
for the past year

The Investment Committee has reviewed and monitored the
performance of existing investments projects and as no proper
business plan and strategies were sound to propose to the Board,
no investment committee meeting held during the year under
review.
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Audit Committee

Further to the appointment of Mr. Shen Wei Fu (an existing
Independent non-executive Director) to the Audit Committee in
December 2020, the Audit Committee comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors and one Non-executive Director and
is chaired by Mr. Leung Heung Ying (“Mr. Leung”). Mr. Leung
is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales, and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and has many years of corporate finance experience
at company board level. Mr. Leung meets the requirement of having
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing
Rules for the purpose of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review
and discuss the internal audit findings, internal controls, corporate
governance, interim and annual consolidated financial statements
respectively. It may hold additional meetings from time to time to
discuss special projects or other issues it considers necessary. The
independent auditor and internal auditor of the Group may request a
meeting if they consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual
review of the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff for the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function,
and training programs and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (i) investigating any
activity within its terms of reference; (ii) seeking any information it
requires from any employee; and (iii) obtaining outside legal or other
independent professional advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

e To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the independent auditor, and
to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the
independent auditor, and deal with any question of resignation
or dismissal of that auditor

e To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor
and internal auditor, the adequacy of the Group’s policies and
procedures regarding risk management and internal control
systems, and any statement by the Directors to be included in
the annual accounts prior to endorsement by the Board

e To review independent auditor’s independence, objectivity,
effectiveness of the audit process and the scope of the
independent audit including the engagement letter, prior to
commencement of audit
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Audit Committee (continued)

To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial
reports prior to approval by the Board and liaise with the Board
and senior management, and the Committee must meet, at
least twice a year, with the independent auditor

To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent
auditor; obtain the comments of management regarding the
responsiveness of the independent auditor to the Group’s
needs; inquire the independent auditor as to whether there
have been any disagreements with the management which
if not satisfactorily resolved would result in the issue of a
qualified report on the Group’s financial statements

To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis,
information about policies and processes for maintaining
independence and monitoring compliance with relevant
requirements, including provision of non-audit services and
requirements regarding rotation of audit partners and staff

To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results
of internal audit function, ensure co-ordination between the
internal and independent auditors and ensure that the internal
audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate
standing within the Group

To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems
of internal control and ensure that management has discharged
its duty to have an effective internal control system including
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of
staff of the accounting and financial reporting function, and
their training programs and budget

To review the findings of internal investigations and the
management’s response into any suspected frauds or
irregularities or failures of internal controls or infringements of
laws, rules and regulations

To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

The Audit Committee held three meetings during the year ended
31 December 2020 to review and discuss the financial results and
reports, financial reporting and compliance procedures, internal
control system and risk management review and process, to
evaluate the effectiveness of internal audit function by reviewing the
work performed by Corporate Audit Section and to re-appoint of the
independent auditor of the Group.
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Audit Committee (continued)

As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate
governance duties, the Committee performed the following duties
during the year ended 31 December 2020:

e To note the amendments to Corporate Governance Code under
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules from time to time in particular
in the area of risk management, and to review the Group’s
policies and practices on corporate governance to ensure
compliance

e To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management

e To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements

e To review and monitor the Code of Conduct applicable to
employees and the Directors

e To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report

Accountability and Audit

Financial reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated
financial statements of the annual and interim reports. The Directors
have prepared the consolidated financial statements on a going
concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications as
necessary. When the Directors are aware of material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, such
uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed
at length in this Corporate Governance Report.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Group’s independent auditor is Ernst & Young. Ernst & Young
is responsible for auditing and forming an independent opinion on
the Group’s annual consolidated financial statements. Apart from
the statutory audit of the annual consolidated financial statements,
Ernst & Young was also engaged to perform a review on the
condensed consolidated interim financial information of the Group
for the six months ended 30 June 2020 as well as advise the Group
on taxation and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in
respect of audit and non-audit services (including tax advisory
service) provided by them for the year ended 31 December 2020
are US$129,000 (2019: US$129,000) and US$105,000 (2019:
US$65,800) respectively.
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Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board
through the Chairman on governance matters and should also
facilitate induction and continuous training of Directors. In 2020, the
Company Secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant
professional training which excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules.

Shareholders’ Rights and Investor Relations

Shareholders’ rights of the Company are at all times highly
regarded by the Group. The Group will make sure the Company’s
shareholders know how to exercise their rights. The Group provides
effective channels for the Company’s shareholders to communicate
their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, any two or more
members of the Company shall also be able to convene general
meetings on the written requisition deposited at the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong.

The Company amended the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company in order to bring the same in line with
the recent amendments to the Listing Rules and Companies Law of
the Cayman Island, and the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) in 2014.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the
Company’s Share Registrar directly. Information on proceedings
at general meetings, votes of members, proxies, dividends and
reserves, transfer of shares and other information are detailed in
the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association, which is
accessible for inspection at the Company’s Share Registrar, through
website of the Group or the website of the Stock Exchange. The
contact details of the Share Registrar is on page 174 of this Annual
Report. In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a
proposal to the Board, he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the
Corporate Communications Section of the Group who will act on the
subject matter accordingly.

Shareholders Communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and its shareholders’
understanding of the Group’s business performance and strategies.
The Board adopted a Shareholders’ Communication Policy,
which is published on the Company website, reflecting mostly
the current practices of the Company for communication with
its shareholders. Such policy aims at providing the shareholders
and potential investors with ready and timely access to balanced
and understandable information of the Company. The Board will
regularly reviewed the policy and considered the effectiveness and
compliance with the prevailing regulatory and other requirements.
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Shareholders Communication (continued)

For the year under review, the Group has taken a proactive
approach to communicate with the investment community, for
example, institutional investors, analysts and retail investors. For
the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group conducted meetings
and conference calls with investors and analysts. To enhance the
Group’s profile among the general public in Hong Kong, interviews
were conducted with local media, and group visits to its principal
office were arranged with local universities and technology
institutions.

The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve
its communication with investors, the Company has been collecting
ideas from shareholders and feedback from the investment
community since listing. The Company also appreciates the
opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face. The Company’s
Articles of Association has accommodated the use of websites for
communication with shareholders since 2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with
shareholders and investors, including (i) annual reports, interim
reports, notices of meetings, circulars and proxy forms which are
required under the Listing Rules. Shareholders can also choose (or
are deemed to have consented) to receive such documents using
electronic means through the Company’s website; (ii) the annual
general meeting which provides a forum for shareholders to raise
comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii) the Company’s
website which provides updated and key information on the Group
and offers a communication channel between the Company and its
shareholders and stakeholders; (iv) media conferences and briefing
meetings with analysts to be held to update interested parties on
the performance of the Group; (v) the Company’s Registrar which
deals with shareholders for share registration and related matters;
and (vi) the Corporate Communications Section of the Group which
handles enquiries from shareholders and investors generally.

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, as at 31 December 2020,
Huada/CEC held about 28.5% of the Company’s shares, the Board
held roughly 2.0%, and the remaining approximately 69.5%, is
believed to be in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also
updated constantly to inform investors and the general public of
the latest information of the Group, for example, the important
dates for shareholders in the coming year. Further information for
shareholders can be found on pages 174 to 176 of this Annual
Report.

Dividend Policy

The Company has adopted a dividend policy (the “Dividend Policy”)
in January 2019, pursuant to which the Company may declare and
distribute dividends to the Shareholders, to provide stable and
sustainable returns to the Shareholders.

The recommendation of the payment of any dividend is subject
to the absolute discretion of the Board, and any declaration of
final dividend will be subject to the approval of the Shareholders.
In proposing any dividend payout, the Board shall also take into
account, inter alia, the Group’s operations and earnings, the
general financial condition of the Group, the cash requirements and
availability and any other factors that the Board thinks appropriate
from time to time.

The Company’s ability to pay dividends is also subject to the

requirements of the Listing Rules, all relevant applicable laws, rules
and regulations in Cayman Islands.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems. The risk management and internal control systems within
the Group are designed to help the Group achieve key initiatives,
and represent the Group’s efforts in protecting its physical assets,
information and technology. As maintaining an effective control
system is a shared responsibility of all in the Group, the Group is
dedicated to educating all employees via trainings to ensure they
understand the importance of internal control policies and adhere to
them.

To facilitate effective internal control system, the Group adopted the
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by COSO (the “2013
Framework”). The presence of risk management and internal control
systems empowers the Group to implement best business practices
in dynamic and challenging business environments.

The Group implemented the ‘Three Lines of Defence’ model as a
way of explaining the relationship between functions and as a guide
to how responsibilities of risk management should be divided:

° Under the first line of defence, operational management
has ownership, responsibility and accountability for directly
assessing, controlling and mitigating risks;

e The second line of defence consists of activities covered by
components of internal governance (compliance, financial
controller, quality, IT and other control departments). This
line of defence monitors and facilitates the implementation
of effective risk management practices by operational
management and assists the risk owners in reporting adequate
risk related information up and down the organization; and

° Internal audit forms the Group’s third line of defence. The
Corporate Audit Section, through a risk-based approach to its
work, provides reasonable assurance to the Group’s board of
directors and senior management.

The Group takes proactive measures to identify, evaluate and
manage significant risks arising from its recurrent and growth
businesses and from the constantly changing business environment.
The Group uses risk management matrix to determine risk level.
Each risk is evaluated by the likelihood of the identified risk and the
consequence of the risk event. The risk ratings reflect the required
management attention and risk treatment effort. All risks are ranked
and their treatment is determined by a combination of likelihood and
consequence according to a risk matrix, which takes account of risk
appetite. Operation units and management held regular meetings to
review the progress of risk treatment actions and the effectiveness
of the risk management.
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Risk Management and Internal Control
(continued)

The board oversees the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems on an ongoing basis.

The Board reviewed and assessed the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems for the year ended 31
December 2020, including financial, operational and compliance
controls, and risk management functions, by considering:

(a) the changes in the nature and extent of significant risks, and
the Group’s ability to respond to changes in its business and
the external environment;

(b) the scope and quality of management’s ongoing monitoring of
risks and of the internal control systems, and the work of its
internal audit function and independent auditor;

(c) the extent and frequency of communication of monitoring
results to the board which enables it to assess control of the
Group and the effectiveness of risk management;

(d) significant control failings or weaknesses that have been
identified during the period (if any). Also, the extent to which
they have resulted in unforeseen outcomes or contingencies
that have had, could have had, or may in the future have,
a material impact on the Group’s financial performance or
condition;

(e) the effectiveness of the Group’s processes for financial
reporting and Listing Rule compliance;

() The adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training program and budget of the Groups’ accounting,
internal audit and financial reporting functions; and

(9) The proper handling and dissemination of inside information.

The Board also reviewed the Group’s operating and financial
performance against the financial budget on a quarterly basis while
senior management closely monitored the financial performance on
a monthly basis.

The management is committed to improve the Group’s overall risk
management approach and strategy. They continuously monitors
the global business environment, industry development, as well
as internal processes, to ensure the existing risk management
and internal control systems can identify and manage risks and
opportunities effectively.

In 2020, the management reviewed the existing risk management
and internal control systems and certain modification of the
system have be implemented during the year under review.
The management continues to review the adequacy of its risk
management and control framework and looks for opportunities
to make improvements and add appropriate resources when
necessary.
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Risk Management and Internal Control
(continued)

The Group has an independent Corporate Audit Section, reporting
directly to the Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Section
provides an independent assessment of the effectiveness of
the Group’s risk management and internal control systems in
accordance with the Code, and assists the Audit Committee
to conduct regular reviews of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems, which include the review of the
effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions. The Corporate Audit Section follows
a risk-based approach. Different audit areas are assigned with
different risk ratings and an audit plan is formulated accordingly
so that priority and appropriate audit frequency is given to areas
with higher risks. The annual work plan is reviewed and endorsed
by the Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Section conducts
regular financial and operational reviews on the Group and reports
directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee regularly. The
Corporate Audit Section monitors the follow up actions agreed upon
in response to its recommendations.

The Corporate Audit Section updates CEO about the internal audit
working progress on a regular basis. The Audit Committee reviews
the work performed by Corporate Audit Section and summary of
major findings and control weaknesses, if any, at least twice every
year to ensure the effectiveness of internal audit function, risk
management and internal control system.

The Group has established and published a whistleblowing policy
and a system on anti-fraud for employees and third parties to raise
concerns in confidence, which complied with the recommended
best practice in the Code. In 2020, no incident of fraud or
misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders that
had material effect on the Group’s financial statements and overall
operations.

The Board confirmed a review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems has been conducted and
considered that the risk management and internal control systems
of the Group in 2020 are effective and adequate and the Company
had complied with the Code Provisions.

The Board acknowledged the responsibility to review the
effectiveness of risk management and internal controls systems
of the Group. However, investors and shareholders are reminded
that the systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate
the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

Constitutional Documents

There was no change in the constitutional document of the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2020.
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2020.

Principal activities and geographical
analysis of operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business
segment is set out in note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss on page 72.

The Board has proposed a final dividend of 0.80 HK cent
(approximately 0.10 US cent) for the year ended 31 December 2020
payable on or around Friday, 25 June 2021 to the Shareholders
whose names are on the register of members of the Company on
Friday, 11 June 2021.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to US$4,000 (2019: Nil).

Share capital

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital during the
year are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2020,
comprising share premium reserve of US$109,114,000 that is
subject to the regulation of Section 34 of the Cayman Islands
Companies Law and the Articles of Association of the Company, the
accumulated losses of US$103,862,000, totaling US$5,252,000 net
are available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders.

Equity linked agreements - Share options
granted to directors and employees

Details of the share options granted in prior years and current year
are set out in note 25 of the consolidated financial statements and
“The Share Option Scheme” section contained in this Report of the
Directors. All the share options granted during the year are with
vesting conditions, there was no share issued for the year ended 31
December 2020 in respect of share options granted in 2020.
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Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Five-year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years ended 31 December is set out
on page 169.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company’s
listed shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed
shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

Permitted indemnity provisions

At no time during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report
were there any permitted indemnity provisions in force for the
benefit of any of the Directors of the Company (whether made by
the Company or otherwise).

The Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2013 Share
Option Scheme”) at the annual general meeting held on 28 May
2013. Details can be referred to note 25(a) to the consolidated
financial statements on pages 154 to 158 of this Annual Report.

Valuation of share options

The Company uses Binomial Valuation Model to value the share
options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model
and the corresponding fair values of the share options granted
during the year should be referred to note 25(a) to the consolidated
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financial statements. The details of the share options granted to the AATHBERESBOT
respective parties during 2020 and 2019 are as follows:
2020 2019
Number Number
(in thousand (in thousand
units) Value units) Value
uE B u8 BE
(AT 5t) TER (BAFAzzt) EVH
Leung Heung Ying RER 800 5 800 4
Sheu Wei Fu FHEX 800 5 800 4
Wang Wah Chi, Raymond TEX 2,000 11 2,000 15
Subtotal for Directors £\ 3,600 21 3,600 23
Ex-director HEZE 800 5 800 4
Senior management SREERE 3,000 23 100 1
Total @t 7,400 49 4,500 28
SFYEBERAE o 2020FFHK O3
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EEGHRE

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2020

under the 2013 Share Option Scheme are as follows:

FA2020F 12831 B B A2013B R AET & F H
CERENEBNOT :

Number of share options (in thousand units)
BRYE (1F0H)
Lapsed/
Held on Grant Exercised forfeited Held on Exercise
1 January during during during 31 December price
Name of Directors 2020 the year the year the year 2020 _HK$ Grant date Vesting period Exercise period
1420205 ER £ ER #2020 ik B .
E2fR 181855 E&L Bfiff  BHE/HE  128%18%F AR RHRH GBS T
Independent Non-executive Directors
BUkNES
Leung Heung Ying 800 - - (800) - 0.370 9 October 2017 9 October 2017 to 2 October 2018 to
28% 201710798 6 June 2018 30 September 2020
2017F10A9AZE 2018F10f28%
2018%6A6H 202059A308
800 - - - 800 0.264 9 October 2018 9 October 2018 to 2 October 2019 to
2018%10A9A 5 June 2019 30 September 2021
2018510R9RE 19F10A28Z
201956858 202159A308
800 - - - 800 0.159 30 December 2019 30 December 2019 to 2 October 2020 to
20195128308 20 May 2020 30 September 2022
20195128308 % 2020510528 E
2020654208 2022498308
- 800 - - 800 0.201 30 October 2020 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2021 to
20208104308 30 June 2021 or 31 Qctober 2023
the 2021 annual WNENAIRE
general meeting date, 20235104318
whichever is earlier
200510A308Z
202156A30A3;
WNERREFAE
E0 UnFEAE
2,400 800 - (800) 2,400
Sheu Wei Fu 800 - - (800) - 0370 9 October 2017 9 October 2017 to 2 October 2018 to
i 201710794 6 June 2018 30 September 2020
2017F10A9RZ 2018F10£208%
2018456767 2020594308
800 - - - 800 0.264 9 October 2018 9 October 2018 to 2 October 2019 to
2018%10A9A 5 June 2019 30 September 2021
2018510A98E 2019F10428ZE
201956758 202159A308
800 - - - 800 0.159 30 December 2019 30 December 2019 to 2 October 2020 to
2019512R308 20 May 2020 30 September 2022
0195128308 % 20510F28F
2020654208 202259A308
- 800 - - 800 0.201 30 October 2020 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2021 to
20205104308 30 June 2021 or 31 October 2023
the 2021 annual 021F11A18E
general meeting date, 2023510A318
whichever is earlier
020510A308Z
20015643085
MNERREFAE
EH NnFERE
2,400 800 - (800) 2,400
Subtotal
it 4,800 1,600 - (1,600) 4,800
Executive Directors
AES
Wang:Wah Chi, Raymond 1,260 - - (1,260) - 0.305 30 September 2016 30 September 2016 to 2 April 2018 to
-3 201659A30R 30 March 2018 31 March 2020
201659A308ZE 201854R28%
2018534308 2020534318
3,000 - - - 3,000 0.305 30 September 2016 30 September 2016 to 1 April 2019 to
201649A308 29 March 2019 31 March 2021
016F9A30AZ N1954A18Z
201953A298 202153A318
2,000 - - - 2,000 0.248 9 May 2019 9 May 2019 to 2 January 2020 to
20195559 14 December 2019 31 December 2021
20195590 % 02051528%
20195125148 015124318
- 2,000 - - 2,000 0.201 30 October 2020 30 October 2020 1 November 2020 to
20205104308 20205104308 31 October 2022
020F11A18Z
202251074318
Subtotal
gt 6,260 2,000 - (1,260) 7,000
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Lapsed/
Held on Grant Exercised forfeited Held on Exercise
1 January during during during 31 December price
Name of Directors 2020 the year the year the year 2020 _HK$ Grant date Vesting period Exercise period
1420205 £R 3 R #2020 ikl B .
S4B 181R%% B Bfiff  BHE/HE  128318%F B RHRH GBS i
Ex-directors
HEE 1,000 - - (1,000) - 0.369 11 January 2016 11 January 2016 to 2 April 2018 to
2016514118 31 March 2018 31 March 2020
201651A11AE 201854R2A%
201853A318 2020534318
1,000 - - (1,000) - 0.369 11 January 2016 11 January 2016 to 2 January 2019 to
2016517118 31 December 2018 31 December 2020
2016F18118E 2019518202
20185125318 20205128318
800 - - (800) - 0370 9 October 2017 9 October 2017 to 2 Qctober 2018 to
2017%10A9A 6 June 2018 30 September 2020
2017F10A9AZ 2018F10f28%
201856568 202069A308
800 - - - 800 0.264 9 October 2018 9 October 2018 to 2 October 2019 to
2018%10A9A 5 June 2019 30 September 2021
2018510R9AZE 219F10A28Z
201956558 2021594308
800 - (800) - - 0.159 30 December 2019 30 December 2019 to 2 October 2020 to
20195128308 20 May 2020 30 September 2022
20195128308 % 2020F10528E
2020854208 2022598308
- 800 - (800) - 0.201 30 October 2020 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2021 to
20208104308 30 June 2021 or 31 October 2023
the 2021 annual WNE1AIAE
general meeting date, 20231074318
whichever is earlier
202051043082
202156A30A3,
WIEREEFAE
ER UnFEAE
Subtotal
gt 4,400 800 (800) (3,600) 800
Senior management & others 50 = = = 50 0.159 30 December 2019 30 December 2019 to 2 January 2021 to
EOREREREM 20195128308 29 December 2020 31 December 2022
019F12A308F 02151A28F
20205125298 2022512A318
50 - - - 50 0.159 30 December 2019 30 December 2019 to 2 January 2022 to
20195128308 29 December 2021 31 December 2023
20195128308F 0251R28%
20215124298 02351274318
- 1,000 - - 1,000 0.2454 17 July 2020 17 July 2020 to 19 July 2021 to
202057A178 16 July 2021 18 July 2023
2020F78178E W1F7A198E
2021%7A168 2023578188
- 1,000 - - 1,000 02454 17 July 2020 17 July 2020 to 19 July 2022 to
2020575178 16 July 2022 18 July 2024
0575178E WNETR19RE
2022575168 2024575188
- 500 - - 500 0.201 30 October 2020 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2021 to
2020510£308 29 October 2021 31 October 2023
2020510A308% 021E11R1RE
20215104298 2023%10A318
- 500 - - 500 0.201 30 October 2020 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2022 to
2020510A308 29 October 2022 31 October 2024
2020F10A308E W20FNFIBE
20225105298 2024510A318
Subtotal
Nt 100 3,000 - - 3,100
Total
@t 15,560 7,400 (800) (6,460) 15,700
SFYEBERAT o 20206FH% 95
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The Group’s environmental policies and
performance

Other than financial performance, the Group believes that a high
standard of corporate social responsibility is essential for building
up a good corporate and social relationship and motivating staff and
creating a sustainable return to the Group. We are committed to
contributing to the sustainability of the environment and community
in which we conduct business and where our stakeholders live. The
Group’s Environmental, Social and Governance Report for 2020 will
be published on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Relationships with employees

People are the Group’s most valuable asset. The Group believes
in communicating with staff and giving them training and career
development opportunities. It also recognizes good performance. It
provides a variety of activities for staff to help them achieve work-
life balance. Remuneration packages are generally structured with
reference to prevailing market terms and individual’s qualifications.
Salaries and wages are normally reviewed on an annual basis based
on performance appraisals and other relevant factors.

Apart from salary payments, there are other staff benefits including
mandatory provident fund, medical insurance and performance
related bonus. Share options may also be granted to eligible
employees of the Group.

Directors

Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report
were:

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Leung Heung Ying

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu

Dr. Chan Philip Ching Ho (appointed on 10 December 2020)
Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph (resigned on 10 December 2020)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Ma Yuchuan

Dr. Li Jun

Mr. Yu Jian

Mr. Lo Wai Ming (redesignated from executive Director to
Non-executive Director on 4 September 2020)

Executive Director
Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond
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In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Sheu Wei Fu and Mr. Lo Wai Ming will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting, Mr. Sheu Wei
Fu being eligible, offer himself for re-election. Mr. Lo Wai Ming will
retire and will not offer himself for re-election.

Dr. Chan was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 10 December 2020 and have entered into a service
contract with the Company with effect from 10 December 2020
until 30 June 2021. In accordance with Article 95 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Dr. Chan appointed as an addition to the
Board effective from 10 December 2020, shall hold office until the
forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer himself
for re-election.

Messrs. Leung Heung Ying and Sheu Wei Fu are Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company and their service contracts were
renewed in 2020 for a term expiring on 30 June 2021.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Directors’ interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, or its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical details of Directors and senior
management

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are
set out on pages 24 to 30 of this Annual Report.
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Directors’ interests

As at 31 December 2020, the interests and short positions of each
Director and chief executive in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance), as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of Part XV
of the SFO or as notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies were as follows:

EEED

R2020%F12A831H ' FESRITBARAAEL
ARERBELIE(EERESRBEFA)NE
D RABRE R PR B LN IRIBESFOEXVEREE
2FBFEARNBDAFEENELEMLE - RE
RELTBRTAESETESFRFNEESTA
MERARARBINWEZSRABNOT :

% of the
issued share
capital of the

Ordinary shares in the Company as at
31 December 2020
202051231 AA D AEZER

Share Company
Position Shares Options" Total HRRFE
59 frip EREo @i BTRREAL
Independent Non-executive Directors ~ BYFHTES
Mr. Leung Heung Ying PEREE Long #% - 2400000 2,400,000 0.10%
Mr. Sheu Wei Fu HERTE Long #& - 2,400,000 2,400,000 0.10%
Dr. Chan Philip Ching Ho REZEL Long & - - - -
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Dr. Li Jun ZUEL Long s - - - -
Mr. Ma Yuchuan (Chairman) EX%E (£F) Long s - - - -
Mr. Yu Jian EfEE Long s - - - -
Mr. Lo Wai Ming EEREE Long H# 33,572,179 - 33,572,179 1.35%
Executive Director BITES
Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond (CEO) TESRE (THEHR) Long s 600,000 7,000,000 7,600,000 0.31%
Notes: Kzt -
(i)  Share options granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme with more () ZZEREEBRIFL013BREZ (FELEE
details on pages 53 to 55. 537558 ) 1R H Z IR -

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, Directors
and Chief Executive Officer (including their spouse and children
under 18 years of age) had any interests in, or had been granted, or
exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares of the Company and
its associated corporation required to be disclosed pursuant to the
SFO.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company, its subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to
any arrangement to enable Directors and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company (including their spouse and children under 18
years of age) to hold any interests or short positions in the shares
or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its
associated corporation.
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Substantial shareholders’ interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the
Company under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at
31 December 2020, the Company had been notified of the following
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company, being interests of 5% or
more of the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in
addition to those disclosed above in respect of the Directors and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

EEGHRE

FTERRER

RIESFOSEXVERSE3BBMRAFEMNEZRRE
i &M AT R 0 20206128318 AAAE
BHETIHETERRWERRLR (IRALD
AIEBRITRAEAS R U LER) - 25 ER
BEXRBENAQRRAESRITRARER U
t o

Ordinary shares in the Company
as at 31 December 2020
20205 12A1 AARDALER

Number of % of the issued

Number of share options share capital of
Name of shareholder Capacity Position  shares held held Total the Company
RRE® af BEMR  FEROBE FEBREHE £ Y NG [R: €

RAFAL

Huada Semiconductor Co., Ltd Beneficial owner Long 706,066,000 - 706,066,000 28.46%
EXRYEEBRAT EREEA R
China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation Long 706,066,000 - 706,066,000 28.46%
PEEFEEEXREERAT FrEsnEENER R
Note: BiaE

(i)  CEC is a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the People’s Republic of
China. Huada is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CEC.

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, no other
persons (other than the Directors) were recorded in the register of
the Company required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO
as having interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company.
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Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Major suppliers and customers

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to
the Group’s major suppliers and customers are as follows:

Purchases 2

— the largest supplier —RAMERS

— five largest suppliers combined - hRHERES
Sales HE

— the largest customer —-BRAEF

- five largest customers combined - BAREFEE

EEEH

FRBESFTRRAFABEL LA 2HHEFE
EMIEBNEERITHNEN -

TEHREBREFR

FEEIEHEBLREFRAEAFENREBR
HEFMLMT :

20%
64%

16%
53%

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company,
their associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the
Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had
any interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

Discloseable transactions

Except as disclosed under the following heading “Related parties
and connected transactions”, the Company did not conduct any
transaction which constituted a discloseable transaction under the
Listing Rules during the year.
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Related parties and connected transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group entered
into certain transactions with related parties as defined under
the applicable accounting standards, which include transactions
that constitute connected/continuing connected transactions for
which the disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules have
been complied with. Details of the related parties transactions
are disclosed in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.
The following transactions between certain connected parties (as
defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into
and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements, if necessary,
had been made by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Connected transactions

Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd.(“HES”), an indirect
subsidiary of CEC - in connection with the renewal of the grant
of the License to the Group pursuant to the license renewal
agreements signed on 22 October 2019 for a two years’ term from
30 October 2019 to 29 October 2021.

Continuing connected transactions

(@) Panda-LCD, an associate of CEC - the sales of products by
the Group to Panda-LCD, a renewed continuing connected
transactions for years 2018 to 2020 as approved by the
shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29
December 2017 (“Sales to Panda-LCD?”).

(b) Panda-FPD, an associate of CEC - the sales of products by
the Group to Panda-FPD, a continuing connected transactions
for years 2018 to 2020 as approved by the shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting held on 29 December 2017 (“Sales to
Panda-FPD?”).

(¢) On 17 July 2018, the Group entered into an agreement with
CEACI under which CEACI would purchase IC and driver
products from the Group for the years 2018 to 2020 as
approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 29 August 2018 (“Sales to CEACI”).

EEGHRE

LI NBERS

B ZE2020F12A31HIEFER  AEBZEEE
AET AR TABB LT ETETRS » EF
BREREBE BEBEXZTCETLEHR
ABEREENRS BHAIRIBESENES
B IS SRR M54 - B E TR A F14AZ T
BT EZETHEAS (RLETHEAES) BAE
BRETHTIRSECT LR, RIFEET -
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EETHE

The actual transaction amounts for the year ended 31 December
2020 in respect of each of the above three continuing connected
transactions were as below:

FPR=EEFERERS NE E£2020F128 31
AILEENERRZSRENT

Actual

Annual Caps transaction

for the year amounts for

ended the year ended

31 December 31 December

2020 2020

HZ22020F HZ220205F

12831H1t 128318k

EENEE EENER

tReE X558

US$'000 US$’000

Nature of Transactions XHHE TER TEn
(a) Sales to Panda-LCD () HETERERIZER 20,000 -
(b) Sales to Panda-FPD b) HETREFRER 15,000 -
(c) Sales to CEACI (c) $HETFCEACI 30,000 19,364

The aforesaid connected transactions and continuing connected
transaction have been reviewed by independent non-executive
directors of the Company. The independent non-executive directors
confirmed that the aforesaid connected transactions were entered
into are (a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group; (b) either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to or from independent
third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Company and its shareholders as a whole; and (d)
within the annual cap.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together
with the Group’s Corporate Audit Section and Audit Committee,
have conducted annual reviews of the continuing connected
transactions of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020,
were satisfied that the Group’s continuing connected transactions
during 2020 have complied with the Listing Rules requirement in all
respects.

The Company’s independent auditor was engaged to report on
the Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000
(Revised)“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued an
unqualified letter containing findings and conclusions in respect of
the continuing connected transactions disclosed for the year ended
31 December 2020 in accordance with paragraph 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there
is sufficient public float of more than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as at 23 March 2021.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance
Code

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company has complied
with all the applicable Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance
Code as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules (“Appendix 14”).
To maintain high standards of corporate governance, the Company
has adopted the recommended best practices in Appendix 14 where
appropriate.

Compliance with the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities
transactions by Directors and relevant employees on no less
exacting terms than the required standard set out in the Model Code
contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has
been made to all Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that
they have been in compliance with such guidelines during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

Compliance with laws and regulations

To the best knowledge of the Directors, for the year ended 31
December 2020, the Group has complied, in all material respects,
with the relevant laws and regulations that have significant impact
on the operations of the Group.

Business review and outlook

The business review and outlook disclosure of the Group for the
year as required by Schedule 5 to the new Companies Ordinance
are set out on pages 11 to 23 of this Annual Report. The business
review forms part of this Report of the Directors.

Independent auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020 have been audited by Ernst & Young who retire at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.
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On behalf of the Board
REEES

Ma Yuchuan S 3XEJII
Chairman FE
Hong Kong, 23 March 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M % BLAT R

EY:

To the shareholders of Solomon Systech (International) Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 72 to 168, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter
is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed
to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Write-down of inventories to net realisable value

The Group had inventories with carrying amount of US$16.4
million as at 31 December 2020. The Group performs regular
review of the carrying amounts of inventories to determine
if any write-down of inventories to net realisable value is
required after considering the aged analyses of inventories,
relevant historical sales, usage reports and obsolescence.

The determination of net realisable value requires
management to make significant judgements and estimates
based on expectation about future market conditions.

The related disclosures of estimation uncertainty and balance
of inventory provision are included in notes 4 and 21 to the
consolidated financial statements, respectively.

We evaluated management’s assessment of
whether the estimated net realisable values of
inventories declined below their carrying amounts.
Our procedures included understanding and
assessing the Group’s processes over identifying
and valuing obsolete, damaged, slow-moving,
excessive and other potentially impaired inventory
items for which their net realisable values might
decline below their carrying amounts; evaluating
the methodologies, inputs and assumptions used
by the Group in determining the net realisable
values of inventories; and assessing the write-down
of inventories required by testing the aged analyses
of inventories, sales made and materials used
subsequent to the end of the reporting period and
historical sales and usage reports.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Wong Yat Kin.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong

23 March 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
GEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2020

B Z2020%F 12831 H IE F &
2020 2019
Notes US$°000 US$’000
Myt FER E3
Revenue HERE 5 121,261 108,323
Cost of sales $HE R (85,416) (86,995)
Gross profit ER 35,845 21,328
Research and development costs T 9% % BE 2% R AR (16,876) (24,728)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERE (2,476) (3,133)
Administrative expenses THEAX (11,103) (12,409)
Other expenses HihBIx = (13,532)
Other income and gains - net Hib A R Uz - F58 7 6,197 4,138
11,587 (28,336)
Finance income — net REWA - F5 8 83 1
11,670 (28,335)
Share of profits of associates FEAL B N B &E A 17 208 155
Profit/(loss) before tax BREARR (BE) 6 11,878 (28,180)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrsgiEe, (BAX) 11 (198) 375
Profit/(loss) for the year REEGHN(EE) 11,680 (27,805)
Attributable to: FEAL -
- Owners of the parent - RAFEEA 11,715 (27,272)
- Non-controlling interests - FERER (35) (533)
11,680 (27,805)
Earnings/(loss) per share attributable to AR T EBEERIZTAEA
ordinary equity holders of the parent: BENERET, (&E) :
(expressed in US cent(s) per share) (UAZEAMN - BRZ5) 12
- Basic - &K 0.5 (1.1)
~ Diluted - 0.5 (1.1)

The notes on pages 79 to 168 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
BTIE168EMMTAZEREMBRERMNARBH -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEEBA®RRK

For the year ended 31 December 2020

B Z2020%F 12531 H IE F &
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FER xR
Profit/(loss) for the year REEGF, (&E) 11,680 (27,805)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Htt2mEWB A (E5E)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) that RERE > Ht2mE
may be reclassified to profit or loss in WA (EE) EEH
subsequent periods: PHEEEZR:
- Exchange differences arising on -RESNEBREELE
translation of foreign operations ZENELRE 378 (53)
Other comprehensive income that will not be R HE  Htt2EUA
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent BregEHsEEZER%
periods:
- Equity investment designated at fair value - ZAFEEFAHEMEE
through other comprehensive income: KRB IERE R F
Changes in fair value BEZE - 90
Other comprehensive income for the year FREMEEUWA 378 37
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the AEE2EBA(FE) A%
year 12,058 (27,768)
Attributable to: FEAL -
— Owners of the parent -ARQFEEBA 12,097 (27,234)
- Non-controlling interests - FERER (39) (534)
12,058 (27,768)
The notes on pages 79 to 168 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
BTIZ168EMMTAZEREMBRERMNAK DM -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A B AR R

As at 31 December 2020

R2020%12/314
2020 2019
Notes US$°000 US$’000
Myt FER E3
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREEE
Intangible assets BEE&ERE 14 1,022 1,453
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERSEE 15 3,722 3,650
Right-of-use assets EREEE 16(a) 839 1,697
Investments in associates REE QTR E 17 916 892
Equity investment designated at fair BRAFEEA
value through other comprehensive Hh 2 E R
income BERE 19 929 929
Prepayments and deposits FEARKET £ 22 22 333
Financial assets at fair value through BBERURBRAF
profit or loss BENMKEE 23 - -
Total non-current assets ERBNEELLGT 7,450 8,954
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories FE 21 16,428 26,791
Trade and other receivables, PR R At LK
prepayments and deposits BEARKRET£ 22 19,402 22,968
Pledged bank deposit 2K IRITIFR 130 130
Cash and cash equivalents HERBEEEY 20 50,827 18,078
Total current assets mEEERFT 86,787 67,967
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade and other payables FEA 3R R H At FE A R 28 29,341 23,196
Interest-bearing bank borrowings RITFTEER 29 181 -
Lease liabilities HEAE 16(b) 762 1,292
Deferred income IEFEUT A 94 258
Tax payable B 302 91
Total current liabilities piEII=KEt 30,680 24,837
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFRE 56,107 43,130
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HWEERRE
LIABILITIES aE 63,557 52,084
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings RITETEER 29 - 169
Lease liabilities HEEE 16(b) 125 606
Deferred tax liability EEFEHREE 27 - -
Total non-current liabilities FERBEBAFT 125 775
Net assets BEEFE 63,432 51,309
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A B AR R

As at 31 December 2020

20204125318
2020 2019
Notes US$’000 US$’000
FYaE FEx ESyL
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to owners of the  &AT#HEE AE(L
parent s
Issued capital BB ITRA 24 31,977 31,967
Reserves f#E 26 31,458 19,306
63,435 51,273
Non-controlling interests =R R (3) 36
Total equity R 63,432 51,309

The notes on pages 79 to 168 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

BTIOE168EMMERZESHF M BRMERMAKI

On behalf of the Board
REREE®

WANG Wah Chi, Raymond
FERXR

Chief Executive Officer

T A%

M ERAERAT o 202068

75



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2020

B Z2020%F 12831 H IE F &
Attributable to owners of the parent
KRAREARE
Equity
compensation Non-
Issued Share Merger  Exchange resevve  Fair value Other  Accumulated controlling Total
capital  premium reserve reserve Bxis reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
BA  RBRE  AKEE  ENRE  HNER ATEHE  RMBE  EMEE  SHEY  FERER #Es
Notes US§000 US§000 US$000 US§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us$000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 US§000
iR in in in in in in in i i in Tin
At 1 January 2019 01981818 31,967 83,489 2,08 9 17,704 697 230 (57.800) 78,460 570 79,030
Loss for the year EhEE - - - - - - - ) e B33 (r.80)
Other comprehensive income ERghRENA:
for the year:
- Changes in fair value of equity -ROFEERALM
investment at fai value through AhRRRE
other comprehensive income RELTERY - - - - - Ll - - 0 - el
- Exchange differences arisngon -~ - EESHEREEE
translation of foreign operations LEREE - - - () - - - - () 1) (59)
Total comprehensive incomef(loss) ~ 2EH A/ (§8) 43t - - - () - 90 -y sy B 16y
Equity-settled share option RAEREH
arrangements 2 - - - - a - - - i - Iy
At 31 December 2019 and H2019F1231RR
at 1 January 2020 N20%151A 31,967 83,489 2,08 3 17,751 87 230 (85,072 512713 3% 51,309
Proftfor the year Enigl - - - - - - - 11,715 11,715 (5 11680
Other comprehensive income EREpRENA:
for the year:
- Exchange diferences arisngon - AESHEREEE
translation of foreign operations LERER - - - 3 - - - - 382 ) 378
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ~ 2EHA/ (§&) &3t - - - 3 - - - 11,745 12,007 39) 12,098
Equity-settled share option RAEREH
anangements 2 - - - - 50 - - - 50 - 50
Issue of shares upon exercise of TERESRTRA
share options U 10 11 - - 6) - - - 15 - 15
At 31 December 2020 20201231 3917 83,500 2,082 o1 17,795 187" 20 (73,357 63,435 9 63,432

The notes on pages 79 to 168 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FTIZ168EMMERZEFR M B MRMNAR I -

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of US$31,458,000 (2019: US$19,306,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

* REREERESSEE31,458,000E T (2019 1 19,306,000% 7T) NG E M BRI E
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GEEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2020

B Z2020%F 12531 H IE F &
2020 2019
Notes US$°000 US$’000
MIEE FEx E3
Cash flows from operating activities RETBHEHERE
Profit/(loss) before tax BEBADER,(E8) 11,878 (28,180)
Adjustments for: .
Finance costs 8 B B AR 8 97 149
Share of profits of associates FE 1k B & 1 B)E F 17 (208) (155)
Interest income B U A 8 (180) (146)
Dividend income BB WA 8 - (25)
Fair value loss on FVTPL, net BB ARRAFEEN
NEEEE T 8 - 21
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HENE -BER
property, plant and equipment RIENEER (k&) 7 (677) 20
Provision for obsolete or slow moving BENAETEERE
inventories/(reversal of provision for () - FE
slow moving inventories), net 6 (318) 6,696
Depreciation of property, plant and M HeEREHE
equipment meE 6 1,291 1,662
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREESENE 6 1,382 1,430
Amortization of intangible assets B EEHE 6 490 3,851
Equity-settled share option expense % 75 RE 55 3R A 6 50 47
Impairment of goodwill AmERE 6 - 2,317
Impairment of intangible assets EFEERE 6 - 7,988
Impairment of right-of-use assets FrEREERE 6 - 67
Impairment of trade receivables BRFURE 6 - 80
Impairment of property, plant and Y - MR RRE
equipment RE 6 - 12
Gain on lease modifications HEMBT W& - (4)
COVID-19-related rent concession from 2019 mS HIEEHEE
lessors R 16b (281) -
13,524 (4,170)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories B&ERD (LM 10,681 (833)
Decrease in trade and other receivables, FEW TR & H U
prepayments and deposits BARKRITSRED 4,064 5,979
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other FE R R EAth FE S X
payables #gm/ Ofs) 5,981 (3,863)
Cash generated from/(used in) BEEE (ER)
operations 0 34,250 (2,887)
Overseas income tax paid AL BN B (14) -
Interest paid AT R B (97) (149)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BeEEsEE (FA)M
operating activities RE&FHE 34,139 (3,036)
Cash flows from investing activities RETBHERE
Purchases of items of property, plant and BEY¥% - BE
equipment RHfE 15 (1,146) (323)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant H &%) % -+ #38
and equipment k&E 838 9
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets HEEBEZ UM AFE
at fair value through profit or loss BENMKEEENRIE - 9,226
Interest received 2 U F 2 180 146
Dividend received from FVTPL B R ERBFVTPL - 25
Net cash generated from/(used in) REZBHEE (FA) M
investing activities BEFE (128) 9,083
GFIXEEARAT e« 2020658 77



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2020

B 22020412531 H 1F £ /&
2020 2019
Note US$°000 US$’000
MIEE FEx E3
Cash flows from financing activities BETH2EERE
Repayment of interest-bearing bank EEZRITHEER
borrowing = (29)
Proceeds from issue of shares upon BREEITEMESR
exercise of share options 24 16 -
Principal portion of lease payments HEMNRHAREEH (1,254) (1,289)
Net cash used in financing activities MEEEFERAESFE (1,238) (1,318)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents R&RIRE&EEYFE M 32,773 4,729
Cash and cash equivalents FENRERES
at beginning of year ZEY 18,078 13,395
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net EXRS 8 > /& - T (24) (46)
Cash and cash equivalents EXRBEERES
at end of year EEY 50,827 18,078
Analysis of balance of cash and cash ReRkReEEYNER
equivalents DR
- Bank balances and cash -BRITHEBRES 50,827 18,078

The notes on pages 79 to 168 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

BTIZ168EMMERZE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are
fabless semiconductor companies specializing in the design,
development and sales of integrated circuits (“IC”) products
and system solutions that enable a wide range of display
applications for smartphones, tablets, smart TVs/monitors,
notebooks and other smart devices, including wearables,
healthcare devices, smart home devices, as well as industrial
appliances, etc.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
November 2003 as an exempted company with limited liability
under Cap.22, the Cayman Islands Companies Law (Law 3
of 1961, as consolidated and revised). The address of its
registered office is 2/F., Century Yard, Cricket Square, P.O.
Box 902, Grand Cayman, KY1-1103, Cayman Islands (with
effect from 1 April 2020) and the address of its principal office
in Hong Kong is 6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue, Hong
Kong Science Park, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

Information about subsidiaries

Please refer to note 18 to the financial statements for the
particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries.

Summary of significant accounting
policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for certain financial
assets which have been measured at fair value.

These financial statements are presented in US dollars
(“US$”) and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

80

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2020. A subsidiary is an entity (including a
structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the
Company. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights
that give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than
a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances
in assessing whether it has power over an investee,
including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements;
and

(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the
Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
described above. A change in the ownership interest of a
subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises
(i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interest and (iii) the cumulative translation differences
recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any investment
retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit
or loss. The Group’s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the
same basis as would be required if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The Group has adopted the Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting 2018 and the following revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements:

e B R R Y R

2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2.1

2.2

mREE ()
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M2018FE B M EMSIELERUT
BIEFT 2 BB EREER -

Amendments to HKFRS 3
BB KRG EREIF BT

Amendments to HKFRS 9,
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7

B R EER 5K
EBETERZGER
EBPBEREERNETIR 2185

Amendment to HKFRS 16
BBV KR EERE165E 2185T

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8
BB ERE1HE R ESH 2 185]

FIERENE

Definition of a Business

HEBHESE

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions (early adopted)
BI20198 Mk W Z B B HI #H £ i % (IR ABTERMN)

Definition of Material

HEAWES

Other than as explained below regarding the impact of
the Amendment to HKFRS 16, the adoption of the above
revised HKFRSs has had no significant financial effect on
these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2. TEETHERUE (R)

82

2.2 Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

(continued)
Amendment to HKFRS 16

Amendment to HKFRS 16 provides a practical expedient
for lessees to elect not to apply lease modification
accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct
consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic. The practical
expedient applies only to rent concessions occurring
as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic
and only if (i) the change in lease payments results in
revised consideration for the lease that is substantially
the same as, or less than, the consideration for the lease
immediately preceding the change; (ii) any reduction in
lease payments affects only payments originally due on
or before 30 June 2021; and (iii) there is no substantive
change to other terms and conditions of the lease. The
amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 June 2020 with earlier application permitted and
shall be applied retrospectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, certain monthly
leased payments for the leases of the Group’s leased
properties have been reduced by the lessors as a result of
the COVID-19 pandemic and there are no other changes to
the terms of the leases. The Group has early adopted the
amendment on 1 January 2020 and elected not to apply
lease modification accounting for all rent concessions
granted by the lessors as a result of the COVID-19
pandemic during the year ended 31 December 2020.
Accordingly, a reduction in the lease payments arising
from the rent concessions of approximately US$281,000
has been accounted for as variable lease payments by
derecognising part of the lease liabilities and crediting to
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

2. Summary of significant accounting 2. TESTHHEME (B)
policies (continued)
2.3 Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial 23 BHEMEERERNEBRTBREE
Reporting Standards Al
The Group has not applied the following new and revised z'-‘%%'\f:@ﬁ%jﬁiﬁﬁq:‘@mTﬂa
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in MBI AR E R B HE] RSB BB
these financial statements. BRI E AR -

Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after
RGN 2 RN FERBER

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual 1 January 2022
Framework
BRI EEREIG 2 EET BB HEZRHILE I 2022%1A1H
Amendments to HKFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform 1 January 2021
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and — Phase 2
HKFRS 16
EBPBREERES - FIFEBENE 2021%181H
EBETHERE395 - —FEZER
ERUVBBMELERNETR - F49H7R
F1698 2185
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets No mandatory effective
and HKAS 28 (2011) between an Investor and date yet determined but
its Associate or Joint Venture available for adoption
BEBUBEMELERE10RK REZHEABE RS E TR i REERBIMEERBE
BB ERE2855(2011) 2185 ZEEELERTE HE AT ER AR
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
BBYBREERIE175H wREEE A 2023F1A1H
Amendments to HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts’ 1 January 2023
ERPBREEREATIR BT wREEE[E] 2023%1H1H
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as 1 January 2023
Current or Non-current?
BREFERE15E 28T BENDHE - REH I E 2023%1A1H
Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: 1 January 2022
Proceeds before Intended Use
BEETHERFE 1655 2185 W* - BERRE  KAEREHFZEFH 202251818
HIPFZ 7 E
Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost of 1 January 2022
Fulfilling a Contract
BBETHEREI7TH 28T EBIEEH — BTSRRI 2022F181H
Annual Improvements to Amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, 1 January 2022
HKFRSs 2018-2020 lllustrative Examples accompanying
HKFRS 16, and HKAS 41
20185 E2020E M F EiiE BB EERFE 19 - F99 2022%1H1H
E169 15 B0 7 R & B ETTER
Fag 2 155

RFEYEEERDT o 2020FEFEH 83



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

2. Summary of significant accounting

policies (continued)

84

2.3 Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (continued)

1 As a consequence of the amendments to HKAS 1,
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements - Classification by the Borrower of a
Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand
Clause was revised in October 2020 to align the
corresponding wording with no change in conclusion

2 As a consequence of the amendments to HKFRS 17
issued in October 2020, HKFRS 4 was amended to
extend the temporary exemption that permits insurers
to apply HKAS 39 rather than HKFRS 9 for annual
periods beginning before 1 January 2023

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected
to be applicable to the Group is described below.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 are intended to replace a
reference to the previous Framework for the Preparation
and Presentation of Financial Statements with a reference
to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
issued in June 2018 without significantly changing its
requirements. The amendments also add to HKFRS 3
an exception to its recognition principle for an entity to
refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine what
constitutes an asset or a liability. The exception specifies
that, for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would
be within the scope of HKAS 37 or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 if
they were incurred separately rather than assumed in
a business combination, an entity applying HKFRS 3
should refer to HKAS 37 or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 respectively
instead of the Conceptual Framework. Furthermore, the
amendments clarify that contingent assets do not qualify
for recognition at the acquisition date. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January
2022. Since the amendments apply prospectively to
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on
or after the date of first application, the Group will not be
affected by these amendments on the date of transition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

2. Summary of significant accounting 2. FESHBEHE (&)
policies (continued)

2.3 Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial 2.3 O FEMR1E 5 R 4 R A B PR B 5 R 5
Reporting Standards (continued) B (4&)

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS
4 and HKFRS 16 address issues not dealt with in the
previous amendments which affect financial reporting
when an existing interest rate benchmark is replaced with
an alternative RFR. The Phase 2 amendments provide a
practical expedient to allow the effective interest rate to
be updated without adjusting the carrying amount when
accounting for changes in the basis for determining the
contractual cash flows of financial assets and liabilities,
if the change is a direct consequence of the interest rate
benchmark reform and the new basis for determining
the contractual cash flows is economically equivalent to
the previous basis immediately preceding the change.
In addition, the amendments permit changes required
by the interest rate benchmark reform to be made to
hedge designations and hedge documentation without
the hedging relationship being discontinued. Any gains
or losses that could arise on transition are dealt with
through the normal requirements of HKFRS 9 to measure
and recognise hedge ineffectiveness. The amendments
also provide a temporary relief to entities from having
to meet the separately identifiable requirement when an
RFR is designated as a risk component. The relief allows
an entity, upon designation of the hedge, to assume that
the separately identifiable requirement is met, provided
the entity reasonably expects the RFR risk component
to become separately identifiable within the next 24
months. Furthermore, the amendments require an entity
to disclose additional information to enable users of
financial statements to understand the effect of interest
rate benchmark reform on an entity’s financial instruments
and risk management strategy. The amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2021 and shall be applied retrospectively, but entities are
not required to restate the comparative information. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address
an inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS
10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full
recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or
joint venture constitutes a business. For a transaction
involving assets that do not constitute a business, a gain
or loss resulting from the transaction is recognised in the
investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture. The
amendments are to be applied prospectively. The previous
mandatory effective date of amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28 (2011) was removed by the HKICPA in
January 2016 and a new mandatory effective date will be
determined after the completion of a broader review of
accounting for associates and joint ventures. However,
the amendments are available for adoption now. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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2.3 Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The
amendments specify that if an entity’s right to defer
settlement of a liability is subject to the entity complying
with specified conditions, the entity has a right to defer
settlement of the liability at the end of the reporting
period if it complies with those conditions at that
date. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the
likelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer
settlement of the liability. The amendments also clarify
the situations that are considered a settlement of a
liability. The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and shall be applied
retrospectively. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting
from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing
that asset to the location and condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds
from selling any such items, and the cost of those items,
in profit or loss. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 and shall be
applied retrospectively only to items of property, plant and
equipment made available for use on or after the beginning
of the earliest period presented in the financial statements
in which the entity first applies the amendments. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of
assessing whether a contract is onerous under HKAS 37,
the cost of fulfilling the contract comprises the costs that
relate directly to the contract. Costs that relate directly to
a contract include both the incremental costs of fulfilling
that contract (e.g., direct labour and materials) and an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling that
contract (e.g., an allocation of the depreciation charge
for an item of property, plant and equipment used in
fulfilling the contract as well as contract management and
supervision costs). General and administrative costs do
not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless
they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the
contract. The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022 and shall be applied
to contracts for which an entity has not yet fulfilled all its
obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period
in which it first applies the amendments. Earlier application
is permitted. Any cumulative effect of initially applying the
amendments shall be recognised as an adjustment to the
opening equity at the date of initial application without
restating the comparative information. The amendments
are not expected to have any significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

2. Summary of significant accounting 2. TESTHHEME (B)
policies (continued)

2.3 Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial 2.3 CEMERRERAERR KRS E

Reporting Standards (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 sets out
amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, lllustrative Examples
accompanying HKFRS 16, and HKAS 41. Details of the
amendments that are expected to be applicable to the
Group are as follows:

° HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments: clarifies the fees
that an entity includes when assessing whether the
terms of a new or modified financial liability are
substantially different from the terms of the original
financial liability. These fees include only those paid
or received between the borrower and the lender,
including fees paid or received by either the borrower
or lender on the other’s behalf. An entity applies the
amendment to financial liabilities that are modified
or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which the entity first applies the
amendment. The amendment is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendment is not
expected to have a significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

° HKFRS 16 Leases: removes the illustration of
payments from the lessor relating to leasehold
improvements in Illustrative Example 13
accompanying HKFRS 16. This removes potential
confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives
when applying HKFRS 16. The amendment is not
expected to have any significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

A (%)

2018%F Z2020F ) FEH E YT
B ERIE19E - 55955~ 516
SRR AN F R BB ERE415E
ZIERT c EETEARAEBE ZET 2
HBWT

e ERMBREZENFREHT
B RANERFE IR S
BzsREERIRTHETHE
BERAZGAGFEEEER
KT R 2ER - ZSERER
FERAHRERAZBE XM
FEWHMZEN - ERBEER
ARERANRYE 5 S UER
2ER - BREEREITEAR
EREERAERABETZFE
BEBFRA 2 REXIRIBZ
EREE - ZFER] B20225F1
A1HSz&RB 2 FERBE
M WAFFRAIEM - BHZS
B TEHAEEMUBRREE
ERERZE -

o EBYBREERE165AEE:
il B & 78 B 75 3R 5 2% B 551657
WE Bt 2 35 BA 5 7 56 131Kk B 8
MEMEEE 2 A AR
B o LhEHBRRE R BB MR
SEAFIREREEHEER
BE2EERAE - BHIREBR]
TEHAEEVBRREEEMT
BEAFE-

AP EEERAT o 2020 FIR 87



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2. TEETHERUE (R)

24 EREFBEME

88

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee, but is not control or joint control over
those policies.

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring
into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.
The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates is included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition,
when there has been a change recognised directly in the
equity of the associate, the Group recognises its share
of any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and
losses resulting from transactions between the Group and
its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
investments in the associates, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the assets
transferred. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of
associates is included as part of the Group’s investments
in associates.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited e Annual Report 2020

REBEQXTANERE

BEQATBAEEREEE —RTD

AE20% R R ERNRER - B
AEBUHARESEALEINE
B BAKENIESHEWIRE S N
BREBHRFRROED - L IE
B EHE B ZF R ©

FEBRBEQARNREDREER
S ERARE S EEFEREM
HERBERGRS B BIRR R - i
FEMBEFEEAR -2 EEE
HAEEREE - AEBEEBE QTN
WEEREERAEMEEBAGT AR
FREENEMBEBAR I 1
—HEDHERBELTNERD

(8 /) R MEEEE - BAR
SEREABREQATNRZMELNR
SHRWEREBTUAEEREE N
ANREDRETHE  HERERE
BREMEBEREENRES SRR
Sho WEBBE NRIELNBET AL
SERBERTNBIIRE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Investments in associates (continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest is
not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method. In all other cases,
upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the
Group measures and recognises any retained investment
at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying
amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the
sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred
by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the
former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the
event of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The Group determines that it has acquired set of activities
and assets include an input and a substantive process
that together significantly contribute to the ability to create
outputs.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the
contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts of
the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

90

(continued)
Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or
liability is measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that
is classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any
fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interests in
the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration and
other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets
acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised
in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs its
annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are
assigned to those units or groups of units.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating
unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining the
gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed of in these
circumstances is measured based on the relative value
of the operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-
generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its equity investment and certain
financial assets at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal
market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a
principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset and liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of
an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.
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2. TEETHERUE (R)
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is observable, either
directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use
and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment
loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.
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94

Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:
(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the
same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it
is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the parent of the
Group.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as
follows:

ME BERRBURITE
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Freehold land KA HERE LT
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Leasehold improvements HEWMEEE
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Furniture, fixtures, licenses
and equipment

Machinery and laboratory
equipment

Motor vehicles E

Not depreciated

FFInE

2%

20% or over the lease period,

whichever is shorter
20%RIZTHE (UBIEEBE)

33.33%

12.50% to 33.33%

33.33%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Residual values, useful lives and
the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at least at each financial year end.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2. TEETHERUE (R)
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets
are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible
assets with finite lives are subsequently amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Patents and intellectual property

Purchased patents and intellectual property are stated at
cost less any impairment losses and are amortised on the
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of no
more than eight years.

Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to the statement of profit or
loss as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products
is capitalised and deferred only when the Group can
demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for use or
sale, its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell
the asset, how the asset will generate future economic
benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
during the development. Product development expenditure
which does not meet these criteria is expensed when
incurred.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement
approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease
liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease (that is the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted
for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the
assets as follows:

Leased properties 2 to 4 years
Motor vehicles 2 to 3 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the
Group by the end of the lease term or the cost reflects
the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is
calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

98

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

Group as a lessee (continued)

(b)

Solomon Systech (International) Limited e

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement
date of the lease at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on
an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and
payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate the lease. The variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit
in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities
is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the
carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a
change in lease payments or a change in assessment
of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and
equipment (that is those leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase option). It also
applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-
value assets to leases of office equipment and laptop
computers that are considered to be of low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income, and fair value
through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component or
for which the Group has applied the practical expedient
of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Group has applied
the practical expedient are measured at the transaction
price determined under HKFRS 15 in accordance with the
policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI”)
on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets with
cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured
at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the
business model.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

100

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets
refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines
whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial
assets classified and measured at amortised cost are
held within a business model with the objective to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows,
while financial assets classified and measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income are held within
a business model with the objective of both holding to
collect contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets
which are not held within the aforementioned business
models are classified and measured at fair value through
profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends
on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited e Annual Report 2020

24 EXREFHEHE (H)

REKHMEREE (H)
LR RTE ()

FEBEESRMEENERENEH
ERHTREENELRERENT
X EBREXRERESAERT BB
WERENRERE HESRMEES
MELTHARNEE < HBHERAD
BRTENESREENELBBER
TRMEEWMSNRERBHEBRER
XABE MEQXIFEEFTARME
Hl#ZsERTENEREENTE
EERBMENREREBR HENER
BARFEFRE - WERN EMEBRAA
FANESMEER LA FEEFAES

AERME -

THEENMERRERIINIZ A
WA EEEAREEEEH)®
R BRBEEE-RARDERER
BHEENHRARNEMEE 2B
BEYHE-

TRHEENERTAEBIUARAE S BN

RBERATENESRMEE (BB
)

BBHERATENEREERLRR
REBRARETE » ATREHIRE °
EEELLER  KBRIERBE
B W R BENBHEER -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity investments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify
irrevocably its equity investments as equity investments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income when they meet the definition of equity under
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not
held for trading. The classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never
recycled to the statement of profit or loss. Dividends are
recognised as finance income in the statement of profit
or loss when the right of payment has been established,
it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount
of the dividend can be measured reliably, except when
the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery
of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case,
such gains are recorded in other comprehensive income.
Equity investments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income are not subject to impairment
assessment.

=

BH

RERHMEREE (H)
R&: 8 (&)

EERRAVEFSAEMEZEKGSZ
EREE (RERE)

E’\\‘E})’Qﬁﬁiufé fERERENSEE

SR ERERNEHMTA - ici/IET
E’JH%EE% BXHSFHEEE - A%
ITiﬁET\—J%&@i&HvZZHxEﬂxﬁ
BAEERAVTESAHMEE WS
HIRERE - 2 ENEZEENTAEE
MmEE e

ZEERMEENKRERBREKTE
REFEEER - HMREARECSHE
3 ﬁﬁﬂﬁ§$ﬁﬁﬁi“‘?ﬁﬁﬂﬁ?ET§E/ﬁﬁ
AREE - BERE S SEE 8l

REERGEEERERBRENR
A EMARERERZE EHRE
R RE S S B E E AR

#oERERT  AHREEARS
Hf 2 ERE o HEBEAT A
Hft 2 E R 2 RS ARAE T
fEFReE -

PymaRAa o 202055k 101



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

2. Summary of significant accounting

2. TEETHERUE (R)

policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

102

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

This category includes derivative instruments and equity
investments which the Group had not irrevocably elected
to classify at fair value through other comprehensive
income and debt instruments which are held for trading.
Dividends on equity investments classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are also
recognised as finance income in the statement of profit
or loss when the right of payment has been established,
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a
financial liability or non-financial host, is separated from
the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if
the economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to the host; a separate instrument with the same
terms as the embedded derivative would meet the
definition of a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash
flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or
loss category.

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract containing
a financial asset host is not accounted for separately. The
financial asset host together with the embedded derivative
is required to be classified in its entirety as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position) when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has
retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required
to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit
losses (“ECLs”) for all debt instruments not held at fair
value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The
expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale
of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures
for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit
losses that result from default events that are possible
within the next 12 months (a 12-month ECL). For those
credit exposures for which there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the
remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of
the default (a lifetime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether
the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. When making the
assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting
date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and
considers reasonable and supportable information that is
available without undue cost or effort, including historical
and forward-looking information.

The Group considers a financial asset in default when
contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in
certain cases, the Group may also consider a financial
asset to be in default when internal or external information
indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into
account any credit enhancements held by the Group. A
financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
General approach (continued)

Debt investments at fair value through other comprehensive
income and financial assets at amortised cost are subject
to impairment under the general approach and they are
classified within the following stages for measurement
of ECLs except for trade receivables which apply the
simplified approach as detailed below.

Stage 1 — Financial instruments for which credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial
recognition and for which the loss allowance
is measured at an amount equal to 12-month
ECLs

Stage 2 — Financial instruments for which credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition
but that are not credit-impaired financial
assets and for which the loss allowance is
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 — Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the
reporting date (but that are not purchased or
originated credit-impaired) and for which the
loss allowance is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECLs

Simplified approach

For trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or when the Group applies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a
significant financing component, the Group applies
the simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under the
simplified approach, the Group does not track changes
in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group
has established a provision matrix that is based on its
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables and interest-bearing bank borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and
borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in the statement of profit or loss.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract is recognised initially as a liability at its
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contracts at the higher of: (i) the ECL allowance
determined in accordance with the policy as set out in
“Impairment of financial assets”; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount
of income recognised.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of
a new liability, and the difference between the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials and
subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial
position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets
similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted as to
use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end
of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in the statement of profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries/
jurisdictions in which the Group operates.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

e when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

e when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously, in each future periods in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised
as income on a systematic basis over the periods that
the costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are
expensed.
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2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable
amount, the amount of consideration is estimated to which
the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring
the goods or services to the customer. The variable
consideration is estimated at contract inception and
constrained until it is highly probable that a significant
revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty
with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component
which provides the customer with a significant benefit
of financing the transfer of goods or services to the
customer for more than one year, revenue is measured at
the present value of the amount receivable, discounted
using the discount rate that would be reflected in a
separate financing transaction between the Group and
the customer at contract inception. When the contract
contains a financing component which provides the Group
with a significant financial benefit for more than one
year, revenue recognised under the contract includes the
interest expense accreted on the contract liability under
the effective interest method. For a contract where the
period between the payment by the customer and the
transfer of the promised goods or services is one year or
less, the transaction price is not adjusted for the effects
of a significant financing component, using the practical
expedient in HKFRS 15.
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Revenue recognition (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)
(a) Sale of proprietary integrated circuits products

Revenue from the sale of proprietary integrated
circuits products is recognised at the point in time
when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on delivery of the proprietary
integrated circuits products. Some contracts for the
sale of proprietary integrated circuits products provide
customers volume rebates. The volume rebates give
rise to variable consideration.

(i) Volume rebates

Retrospective volume rebates may be provided
to certain customers once the quantity of
products purchased during the period exceeds a
threshold specified in the contract. Rebates are
offset against amounts payable by the customer.
To estimate the variable consideration for the
expected future rebates, the most likely amount
method is used for contracts with a single-volume
threshold and the expected value method for
contracts with more than one volume threshold.
The selected method that best predicts the
amount of variable consideration is primarily
driven by the number of volume thresholds
contained in the contract. The requirements on
constraining estimates of variable consideration
are applied and a refund liability for the expected
future rebates is recognised.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over
the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’
right to receive payment has been established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Refund liabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund
some or all of the consideration received (or receivable)
from the customer and is measured at the amount the
Group ultimately expects it will have to return to the
customer. The Group updates its estimates of refund
liabilities (and the corresponding change in the transaction
price) at the end of each reporting period.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is
received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from
a customer before the Group transfers the related goods
or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue
when the Group performs under the contract (i.e., transfers
control of the related goods or services to the customer).

Share-based payments

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments,
whereby employees render services as consideration for
equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
with grant after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are
granted. The fair value is determined by an external valuer
using a binomial model, further details of which are given
in note 25 to the financial statements.
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Share-based payments (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in
employee benefit expense, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled.
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at the end of each reporting period until
the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not
taken into account when determining the grant date fair
value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being
met is assessed as part of the Group’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
Market performance conditions are reflected within the
grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an
award, but without an associated service requirement,
are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting
conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and
lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there
are also service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met,
no expense is recognised. Where awards include a market
or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified, if the original terms of the award
are met. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification, that increases the total fair value of the
share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)
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Share-based payments (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-vesting
conditions within the control of either the Group or
the employee are not met. However, if a new award is
substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the
cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a
modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.

The cost of cash-settled transactions is measured initially
at fair value at the grant date taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the instruments were granted
(note 25). The fair value is expensed over the period until
the vesting date with recognition of a corresponding
liability. The cumulative expense recognised for cash-
settled transactions at the end of each reporting period
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of awards that will ultimately vest. The
liability is measured at the end of each reporting period up
to and including the settlement date, with changes in fair
value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

2. Summary of significant accounting

2. TEETHERUE (R)

policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

116

Other employee benefits
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the statement of profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions
vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
in Mainland China and overseas are required to participate
in a central retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll
costs to the central retirement benefit scheme. The
contributions are charged to the statement of profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the central retirement benefit scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when
the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring
costs involving the payment of termination benefits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

2. TEETHERMUE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 24 ERETHEME (&)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in US$, which
is the Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are
initially recorded using their respective functional currency
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
with the exception of monetary items that are designated
as part of the hedge of the Group’s net investment
of a foreign operation. These are recognised in other
comprehensive income until the net investment is disposed
of, at which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to
the statement of profit or loss. Tax charges and credits
attributable to exchange differences on those monetary
items are also recorded in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain
or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
difference on the item whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss, respectively).

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of
the related asset, expense or income on the derecognition
of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating
to an advance consideration, the date of initial transaction
is the date on which the Group initially recognises the non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the
advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or
receipts in advance, the Group determines the transaction
date for each payment or receipt of the advance
consideration.
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2. Summary of significant accounting

2. TEETHERUE (R)

policies (continued)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

118

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than US$. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these
entities are translated into US$ at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their
statements of profit or loss are translated into US$ at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into US$ at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows
of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year
are translated into US$ at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

3. Financial risk management and fair value 3. /I EKREE  2FERAD

and fair value hierarchy of financial EEEEG
instruments
3.1 Financial risk factors 3.1 BHEREMEE

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and
they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

As at 31 December 2020, the Group is exposed to fair
value or cash flow interest rate risk in relation to the
interest-bearing bank borrowings of the Group with either
fixed or floating interest rates. The Group currently does
not have any interest rate hedging policy. However,
management will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures primarily arise from revenue and other income
generated, and cost and expenses incurred by operating
units in currencies other than the Group’s operating units’
functional currencies. For the Group’s operating units’
that have the Hong Kong dollar (“HK$”) as their functional
currency, their foreign currency transactions during the
years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, and the units’
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies as at the end of the reporting period were
mainly denominated in US$. As the Hong Kong dollar
(“HK$”) is pegged to the US$ within a narrow band, the
Group does not expect any significant movements in
the US$/HK$ exchange rate. Accordingly, management
considers that the Group’s foreign currency risk exposure
for HK$ is not significant.
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AR R

3. Financial risk management and fair value 3.

and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

120

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances
are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

Maximum exposure and year-end staging

The tables below shows the credit quality and the
maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Group’s
credit policy, which is mainly based on past due
information unless other information is available without
undue cost or effort, and year-end staging classification
as at 31 December. The amounts presented are gross
carrying amounts for financial assets.

As at 31 December 2020

MBEBREER AFERD

FEERH (F)

3.1 BI¥RAMEZE (&)

FERR

FEEERERIRFEEIENE=
TETRS - BBASEBBEK i
BHRREERTETRZNEFLA
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720205128311

12-month
ECLs
12{8 A Lifetime ECLs
BHEEFE ERABHEEEE
Simplified
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 approach Total
FIEE HoRE HIWR  MLIHEE @t
US$’000 US$’000 US$'000 US$’000 US$'000
TERT TERT TEn TERT TERT
Trade receivables* FE Wz - - - 15,508 15,508
Financial assets included in ~ FJ& R EMEKTRA
deposits and other receivables MEFEE
- Normal** ~-EE" 1,198 - - - 1,198
Pledged bank deposit SEANRITER
- Not yet past due - RiBH 130 - - - 130
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBELEEY
- Not yet past due - KRiBH 50,827 - - - 50,827
52,155 - - 15,508 67,663
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Financial risk management and fair value
and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Maximum exposure and year-end staging (continued)

As at 31 December 2019

e B R R Y R

3. MKEBRERE A FERA
FEERH (F)

3.1 MBEAREER(E)

EERMK (&)
REBERERFATH ()
M2019%F12H31H

12-month
ECLs
1218 8 Lifetime ECLs
RHEERSE ERAEHEEEHE
Simplified
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 approach Total
1R FoRER £ MBER oG
Us$'000 US$’000 Us$'000 US$’000 Us$'000
n Y EYH EY EYH
Trade receivables* FE W - - - 19,860 19,860
Financial assets included in ~ FJ& R EMEKZRA
deposits and other receivables MEFEE
- Normal* ~-EE"” 1,119 - - - 1,119
Pledged bank deposit SEANRITER
- Not yet past due - RiBH 130 - - - 130
Cash and cash equivalents ReRAELEEYN
- Not yet past due - KB 18,078 - - - 18,078
19,327 - - 19,860 39,187

*  For trade receivables to which the Group applies the Y ABEAEEBWFCHERABLE
simplified approach for impairment, information based on HETHREBEENER  REBER
the provision matrix is disclosed in note 22 to the financial ELiEr2E
statements.

“*  The credit quality of the financial assets included in deposits o AENEMERRTEENERE
and other receivables is considered to be “normal” when ENEABEERIMBHERAIE
they are not past due and there is no information indicating Bl WERBEEERPADAER
that the financial assets had a significant increase in credit BERMEENERARBEZIEM-
risk since initial recognition. Otherwise, the credit quality of HE ERMEENCGREERRAR
the financial assets is considered to be “doubtful”. 2[AEr] o

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents and other
receivables arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for
collateral. Concentrations of credit risk are managed by
customer/counterparty. At the end of the reporting period,
the Group had certain concentrations of credit risk as 18%
(2019: 41.6%) and 70% (2019: 78.7%) of the Group’s trade
receivables were due from the Group’s largest debtor and
the five largest debtors, respectively. Further quantitative
data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from trade receivables are disclosed in note 22 to
the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

3. Financial risk management and fair value
and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a sufficient level
of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
the management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash flows.
Management reviews and monitors the Group’s working
capital requirements regularly.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual

MBEBREER AFERD

FEERH (F)

3.1 BI¥RAMEZE (&)
7 B R B

FEEEERESEEBIBEAN
RERBEEEY  UERFTEEDN
EERMESTYEBRRSRERIH
FE EEEEHEAREESAKHE
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RBMEPR » AEBEZESORERM
NEENEREEI BB RIS W
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undiscounted payments, is as follows: T
2020
No fixed term 3 to less
of repayment/ Less than than
on demand 3 months 12 months 1 to 5 years Total
REEEN
ERER/ BRAED
REREE HRIEA M2{8A 1Z58 @t
US$000 US$'000 US$000 USs$'000 US$'000
ey e Ee N Es
Financial liabilities included in EAFREMERHA
trade and other payables Hemas 4,629 15,570 194 = 20,393
Interest-bearing bank borrowings /T3t E &R - 1 181 - 182
Lease liabilities HESRE - 392 427 129 948
4,629 15,963 802 129 21,523
2019
No fixed term 310 less
of repayment/ Less than than
on demand 3 months 12 months 1 to 5 years Total
REEEMN
BRER/ 3ERESD
REREE HH3MER M2f8 A 1256 st
Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TER E)r ey e Er
Financial liabilities included in R ES S
trade and other payables nemas 4,014 15,757 88 - 19,859
Interest-bearing bank borrowings /T3t E &R - - 1 170 171
Lease liabilities HEERE - 317 702 965 1,984
4,014 16,074 791 1,135 22,014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

MEERERE A FERA
FEERH (F)

3. Financial risk management and fair value 3.
and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments (continued)

3.1 MBEBRREE(H)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made
in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 December 2020 and 31
December 2019.

The capital of the Group represents equity attributable to
owners of the Group.

Fair value

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s
financial instruments, other than those with carrying
amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are as
follows:

EXxEE

FEBMEAEENERZERER/RESR
EESECENREILESRBRERNE
AR UXIFHEBRBRRAE
RAEE-

AEERBEBRBECREEEE
HNERSHEERAREEARERE -
RAEFRARELREE  AEESHS
FIBEARTRRABATHRND - A%
8 3 A Z AR SN AR B 0 9 B AN SRR
R o R& £20205F12831H Kk2019
F12AMHLEEE  EXAEEER -

AEENEADBARRRER ARG

iEas -
AT
RETEARMEIATENSHBT

B AEESRIANKREENA
FEOT

Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AYE
Financial assets TREE 2020 2019 2020 2019
US$000 US$’000 US$’000 Us$’000
TERT E TER Y
Financial assets at fair value BRESEURMAY
through profit or loss BENNEEE - - - -
Equity investment designated ROV EES AHM
at fair value through other ZHBANERE
comprehensive income 929 929 929 929
929 929 929 929
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

3. Financial risk management and fair value
and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
Fair value (continued)

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and
cash equivalents, pledged bank deposit, trade receivables,
trade payables, financial assets included in deposits and
other receivables, financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals, the current portion of interest-
bearing bank borrowings approximate to their carrying
amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the non-current portion of interest-
bearing bank borrowings have been calculated by
discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments with similar terms,
credit risk and remaining maturities. The Group’s own non-
performance risk for interest-bearing bank borrowings
as at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 was
assessed to be insignificant. The carrying amounts of the
non-current portion of interest-bearing bank borrowings
approximate to their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

BREREE ALERA
FEEHRD (5

3. Financial risk management and fair value 3.
and fair value hierarchy of financial
instruments (continued)

3.1 MBEAREER(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

Fair value (continued)

The fair value of an unlisted equity investment designated
at fair value through other comprehensive income have
been estimated by observable prices or rates of sale of
similar assets. The directors believe that the estimated fair
value which are recorded in the consolidated statement of
financial position, and the related changes in fair values,
which are recorded in other comprehensive income, are
reasonable, and that it was the most appropriate values at
the end of the reporting period.

The Group has a call option over non-controlling interest
of a subsidiary which is recorded as a financial asset at
fair value through profit or loss. The fair value of this call
option is based on a valuation technique that are not
based on observable market data.

Below is a summary of significant unobservable inputs
to the valuation of financial instruments together with a
quantitative sensitivity analysis:

DA (&)

A nBESFAREMZEBARE
EHRERENAAEE  BUBE
ERHNEUEENHEERLE -EES
RR - EE BN R P RENGET
NARBEUARIABENEEZD
(RAERMGEWE) REEN XA
EREEHABSENEE-

AEBHTLAANFERERRDE
WU RABETEBEHEHTA
EfEE - ZRBENAIABEER
THBETSEIEEERM -

TR I BETHRERBZ
EXRTNEER A AHBERNEEHR
B2

Relationship of

Significant unobservable

unobservable As at As at inputs to

Valuation input 31 December 31 December fair value

Description technigue EXFAHE  M2A318  M2A31H FUBEH ABEE

Bk RER* BARE 2020 2019 ATLEENBE

Financial asset at fair value Monte Carlo Volatility 57% 50% The higher the

through profit or loss simulation A volatility, the higher

- Call option over method the fair value

non-controlling interests 45 FE B KL RRAA > ATEERS
BREZURRATEEN

NHBERE Risk-free 0.66% 0.67%-2.39% The higher the risk-free

- FERERDERE interest rate interest rate, the higher

EERFE the fair value

ERBAZRS

Price-to-sales 1.51 0.98 The higher the

ratio
miEE

price-to-sales ratio,

the higher the fair value
[iE-ES K
AFEEDE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

3. Financial risk management and fair value 3. I EREE 2 FERD
and fair value hierarchy of financial TLEERR (&)
instruments (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BI¥RAMEZE (&)
Fair value hierarchy AT EEHE
The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement TRHFABTAEESRIANARE
hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments: BEEF 245!
Assets measured at fair value: EERRAFETE
As at 31 December 2020 7"2020512A31H

Fair value measurement using

AVEHEAR

Quoted
prices  Significant  Significant
in active  observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
RER L 2 FABE
miERE BARE BAEE

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(E1ER) (B2E4) (3B @t
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000 US$°000
TERT TER TER TEn
Equity investment designated at fair &2 FEEF A
value through other comprehensive ~ ZHEWBWANKRE
income - 929 - 929
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

3. Financial risk management and fair value 3. IR EKEE > AFEEA
and fair value hierarchy of financial FEEAR (&)
instruments (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 B EKBEZE (&)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) ANEEELR (F)
As at 31 December 2019 M2019%F12H31H

Fair value measurement using

APEHEFR

Quoted
prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
RER IER kS
mERE WARE WAHE
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(FE1BHR) (F2BHR) (E3EHR) wsr
US$'000 US$’000 US$’000 US$000
N EY EY EYH
Equity investment designated at fair A FEE AH
value through other comprehensive ~ ZEWAMKRE
income - 929 - 929
The movements in fair value measurements within Level 3 FRF=ZEBHEANATFEEZENOT :
during the year are as follows:
2020 2019
UsS$’000 Us$’000
FErx ETT
Financial assets at fair value BBERURR
through profit or loss DNFEENYBEEE
— Call option over non-controlling —FERER
interests RIBRE
At 1 January M A1H ) - 467
Fair value loss recognised in AFEERRAE
profit or loss MR - (467)
At 31 December M12A31H - -
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value FR - F1BEARF2ERZ2EREE R
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no T EIE2ER  BREEIEHTHE
transfers into or out of Level 3 for financial assets (2019: EEAEYE (2019 &) o
Nil).
The Group did not have any financial liabilities measured at 20205128318 ' XEBRE S
fair value as at 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil). MEEUAEESE (2019 : #) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

4. BRETEER A E

4. Significant accounting estimates and

judgements

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Income taxes

The Group has exposure to income taxes in different
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is involved in determining
the provision for income taxes. Determining income tax
provisions involves judgement on the future tax treatment of
certain transactions and interpretation of tax rules. The Group
carefully evaluates tax implications of transactions and tax
provisions are set up accordingly. The tax treatment of such
transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into account
all changes in tax legislation, interpretations and practices in
respect thereof.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below.

Revenue from contracts with customers

Determining the method to estimate variable consideration and
assessing the constraint for the sale of products.

Certain contracts for the sale of products include volume
rebates that give rise to variable consideration. In estimating
the variable consideration, the Group is required to use
either the expected value method or the most likely amount
method based on which method better predicts the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Significant accounting estimates and

judgements (continued)
Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

In estimating the variable consideration for the sale of products
with volume rebates, the Group determined that using the most
likely amount method is appropriate. The selected method that
better predicts the amount of variable consideration related
to volume rebates is primarily driven by the number of volume
thresholds contained in the contract. The most likely amount
method is used for those contracts with a single volume
threshold.

Before including any amount of variable consideration in the
transaction price, the Group considers whether the amount of
variable consideration is constrained. The Group determined
that the estimates of variable consideration are not constrained
based on its historical experience, business forecast and the
current economic conditions. In addition, the uncertainty on
the variable consideration will be resolved within a short time
frame.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on
an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use
of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-
generating units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The
goodwill had been fully impaired at 31 December 2019. Further
details are given in note 14 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of each
reporting period. Non-financial assets are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value
of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value
less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar
assets or observable market prices less incremental costs
for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the expected
future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit
using key assumptions such as budgeted revenue growth rate
and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. The carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets at 31
December 2020 were US$3,722,000 (2019: US$3,650,000) and
US$1,022,000 (2019: US$1,453,000), respectively.

e B R R Y R
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Significant accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Provision for expected credit losses on trade receivables

The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade
receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for
groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss
patterns (i.e., by geographical region).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group’s historical
observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matrix to
adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e.,
gross domestic products) are expected to deteriorate over the
next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in
the manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are adjusted.
At each reporting date, the historical observed default rates
are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed. The information about the ECLs on the Group’s trade
receivables is disclosed in note 22 to the financial statements.

Net realisable value of inventories

The Group performs regular review of the carrying amounts
of inventories with reference to aged analyses of the Group’s
inventories, projections of expected future saleability of goods
and management experience and judgement. Based on this
review, write-down of inventories will be made when the
estimated net realisable value of inventories declines below
their carrying amount. Due to changes in technological, market
and economic environment and customers’ preference, actual
saleability of goods may be different from estimation and profit
or loss could be affected by differences in this estimation. As
at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of inventories was
US$16,428,000 (2019: US$26,791,000).

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit
in a lease, and therefore, it uses an incremental borrowing
rate (“IBR”) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of
interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset
in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects
what the Group “would have to pay”, which requires estimation
when no observable rates are available or when it needs to
be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease.
The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs such as
market interest rates when available.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Segment information and disaggregation

of revenue

During the year, the Group was principally engaged in the
design, development and sales of proprietary IC products
and system solutions that enable a wide range of display
applications for smartphones, tablets, smart TVs/monitors,
notebooks and other smart devices, including wearables,
healthcare devices, smart home devices, as well as industrial
appliances, etc.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment,
i.e., the design, development and sales of IC products and
system solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified
as the Executive Directors and senior management led by
the Chief Executive Officer. The Executive Directors and
senior management reviewed the Group’s internal reporting
as a whole to assess performance and allocate resources.
A management approach has been used for the operating
segment reporting.

Sales amounted to US$121,261,000 and US$108,323,000 for
the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly
operates in Hong Kong. During 2020, the Group’s products
were mainly sold to customers located in Hong Kong, Mainland
China, Taiwan and Europe.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

5. Segment information and disaggregation 5.

of revenue (continued)

(a) Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated

by geographical markets

THERNREESES E (R

(a) BBFTSEIBHEFSHNRE

2020 2019

US$’000 us$’000

FEx FEx

Hong Kong a8 64,394 72,510
Mainland China R R FE 16,394 7,276
Taiwan =) 21,201 13,976
Europe 59! 12,394 5,880
Japan SN 5,833 5,489
Korea LA E 536 2,433
South East Asia R 135 286
USA ESE1 84 329
Others Hib 290 144
121,261 108,323

Sales are classified based on the places/countries in which

customers are located.

(b) Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated

by product types

HEEREFAELE BRDHE -

(b) RERBEIBNEFENNWSE

2020 2019

US$’000 us$’000

FEx EyT

Advanced Display ICs SR RICS 61,901 39,224
Large Display ICs REFERICs 27,467 39,054
Other ICs HhlCs 31,893 30,045
121,261 108,323

Other ICs mainly comprise Mobile Touch and Mobile

Display products.

(c) Revenue from contracts with customers that was (c)
included in the contract liabilities at the beginning of

the reporting period

The following table shows the amount of revenue
recognised in the current reporting period that was

Edm e

F&#HkE

included in the contract liabilities at the beginning of the

reporting period:

HMWICsEERABEBENBBHER

EENEETRIREIREHNANE

TRETRBEHRINEBEEANES
PRI/ HRERNAN R D S5

2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FER EY
Revenue recognised that was RBSHIESEENEaETd
included in contract liabilities WEBRRNKREEEE
at the beginning of the reporting
period:
Sales of ICs $EEI1Cs 934 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R Y R

5. Segment information and disaggregation THERREEEI E (&)
of revenue (continued)
Non-current assets (d) ¥RBEE
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FEx Ey
Hong Kong BE 686 2,095
Mainland China R K BE 4,052 3,956
Taiwan =0 1,725 1,877
Korea 4] 36 87
Japan SRS - 10
6,499 8,025
Non-current assets are listed based on where the assets ERBEE(TEEEHRIE) DR
are located which exclude financial instruments. BEEMNFEMFURE -
Capital expenditures (e) EXRBX
2020 2019
US$'000 US$’000
FER FER
Property, plant and equipment ME - BMERRE
Mainland China R K PE 963 177
Hong Kong BB 94 109
Taiwan =)= 89 8
United Kingdom EE - 15
Others Hi - 14
1,146 323

(f)

(9)

Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets
are located.

Major customers

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the largest and
the second largest customers were located in Hong Kong.
Sales to them were US$19,364,000 and US$18,781,000,
respectively, which were all over 10% of the Group’s
total revenue. For the year ended 31 December 2019, the
largest and the second largest customers were located
in Hong Kong. Sales to them were US$36,371,000 and
US$14,568,000, respectively, which were all over 10% of
the Group’s total revenue.

Performance obligation
Sale of integrated circuits products

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of
the products and payment is generally due within 30 to
90 days from date of delivery. Some contracts provide
customers with volume rebates which give rise to variable
consideration subject to constraint.

(f)

(9)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

6. Profit/(loss) before tax

The Group’s profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at after charging/

BRBLADR R, (BE)
AEEORBARF (518) DENR,

134

(crediting): (FFAN) THRIEREBH :
2020 2019
Notes US$’000 us$’000
MisE FEx EPv
Cost of goods sold HE AR 85,260 79,815
Product engineering costs EmIERAR 2,656 3,813
Provision for obsolete or slow moving B FHEHFEN
inventories/(reversal of provision BE (28  FE
for slow moving inventories), net 21 (318) 6,696
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEEE 14 490 3,851
Depreciation of property, plant and Y3 - WS RERE
equipment e 15 1,291 1,662
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FAEEERE 16 1,382 1,430
Lease payments not included in the HEXHAEREE
measurement of lease liabilities HEBEZ=E 16 133 400
COVID-19-related rent concession 20198 MR IESHAEEE
from lessors HERR 16 (281) -
Foreign exchange differences, net HNEEEE - FE 408 225
Auditor’s remuneration REETEN & 200 213
Impairment of goodwill EERE 14 - 2,317*
Impairment of other intangible assets EFEERME 14 - 7,988*
Impairment of right-of-use assets FEREERE 16 - 67*
Impairment of property, plant and W3 - WS RERE
equipment RE 15 - 12*
Impairment of trade receivables PEW SR (E 22 - 80*
Employee benefit expenses (including EE®AEX (BEES
directors’ emoluments (Note 10)): B & (FFFE10)) -
- Salaries, allowances, bonuses - e RE - AR
and other benefits HiEH 20,397 23,962
- Equity-settled share option - UESEEN
expense BRERX 50 47
- Pension scheme contributions - RIREFHEIMHRK
(defined contribution schemes) (REMEED 396 390
— Termination benefits - KIEEF 157 3,068*
21,000 27,467

*

statement of profit or loss.
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7. Other income and gains - net

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R Y R

7. Httlk AR m — FHE

2020 2019

US$’°000 US$’000

FEr ETT

Government grants* BUT 4 B~ 3,639 3,920

Gain/(loss) on disposal of items of HEWE - MERKE

property, plant and equipment BEMWE, (BE) 677 (20)

Licensing income HEERERAKBA 1,600 -

Others Hith 281 238

6,197 4,138

*  Various government grants have been received for the Group’s * FER AEEMNAREECESSBEF
research and development projects and certain supports from the HHRBERENEESHEENED
Anti-epidemic Fund have been received for operation during the WREHEEERABENRBITHRE

year. There are no unfulfilled conditions relating to these grants.

Finance income - net

8. REWA— FH

2020 2019

US$’°000 us$’000

TEx ESpL

Interest income FE WA 180 146

Dividend income BRE WA - 25
Fair value loss from financial assets at BREEBESURBRAFLEEDN

FVTPL, net NTEEE  FEE - 21)

Interest on bank loans RITERNFE X H 2 )

Interest on lease liabilities HEEBENRNETH (95) (147)

83 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

9. Five highest paid employees
Two (2019: two) of the five top-paid employees of the Group
are directors of the Company whose emoluments are disclosed

in note 10 to the financial statements.

Details of the emoluments of the other three (2019: three) top-

hEmeEFMES
AEEEEREHFALBEME (2019
ME)AAAES RS ERBBHRE
CESTE

BT Z=FRFEERIFTHRAH (2019 :

paid employees who are neither a director nor chief executive R REHFATHMESOT :
officer of the Company are as follows:
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FER FEx
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and £y S=S: I
other benefits TEALF E A TR F 375 707
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 234 36
Contribution to pension scheme m 3R REF B 19 70
628 813

Number of individuals

Emolument bands (HK$) AB
MeeEeEE (Bx) 2020 2019
1,500,001 - 2,000,000 3 2

2,500,001 - 3,000,000

'y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

10 EERTHARM S

10. Directors’ and chief executive’s
remuneration

Directors’ and chief executive officer’s remuneration for the
year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1)
(@), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
Part 2 of the Hong Kong Companies (Disclosure of Information
about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows:

BB LETIRBREB D TEH 5383(1)
(@~ () c)kHERAT (HEESFZ
BR)EG SN EAEE 2EERT
BEZMESMT :

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2020

BZ2020F 12N ALFEES M

Salaries Pension
and benefit scheme  Share-based
Fees in kind® contributions payment Total
#FER Bie
He AR HE i3 R @t
US$'000 US$°000 US$'000 US$’000 US$°000
TEn TET FE5r TET FER
Independent Non-executive Directors ~ BUFHTES
Leung Heung Ying RER 39 - - 5 44
Sheu Wei Fu HEX 35 - - 5 40
Chan Philip Ching Ho® REZE 3 - - - 3
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph® SR 36 - - 5 4
113 - - 15 128
Non-Executive Directors FHTES
Ma Yuchuan BT - - - - -
Li Jun Fig - - - - -
Yu Jian Ef - - - - -
Lo Wai Ming® EBHo 10 188 5 - 203
10 188 5 - 203
Executive Director BTES
Wang Wah Chi, Raymond IEL - 577 13 11 601
- 577 13 11 601
123 765 18 26 932
Notes: M &E

(a) 20205128108 EEE -

(b) FA20205E128108 BHE -

() ;@iﬁ)gigma HYTEERATAEY
17 °

(a) Appointed on 10 December 2020.

(b) Resigned on 10 December 2020.

(c) Redesignated from Executive Director to Non-Executive Director
on 4 September 2020.
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10. Directors’ and chief executive’s

remuneration (continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

10 EERTHARME (&)

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2019

HZ2019E 12831 ALEEES 22

Salaries Pension
and benefit scheme  Share-based
Fees in kind®  contributions payment( Total
B4R TEN
He =0l HE S8 R %0 ast
US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000 US$'000
Tin TEn Tin Tn R
Independent Non-Executive Directors ~ BUFHTES
Leung Heung Ying 2SR 33 - - 4 37
Sheu Wei Fu HEPN 32 - - 4 36
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph R 35 - - 4 39
100 - - 12 112
Non-Executive Directors FUTES
Ma Yuchuan FII - - - - -
Li Jun g - - - - -
Yu Jian (appointed on Ef (R2019%6A6R
6 June 2019) BZf) - - - - -
Li Ronggxin (resigned on ZR15 (R201955A
28 May 2019) 28AEHE) - - - - -
Executive Directors YITES
Wang Wah Chi, Raymond TEE (2019534
(appointed on 20 March 2019) 20AEZE) - 206 9 15 230
Yeh Tsuei Chi BEEF (R2019F37
(resigned on 20 March 2019) 20ABHE) - 234 6 - 240
Lo Wai Ming EEH - 162 7 - 169
- 602 22 15 639
100 602 22 27 751

During the year, no remuneration was paid or payable by
the Group to the directors as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group (2019: Nil). During the year, there was no
compensation for loss of office was paid by the Group to the
director (2019: US$43,000).

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year (2019: Nil).

(i

(i)

138

Benefits in kind include leave pay, insurance premium, termination
benefits and other allowances.

This represents the amount charged to the consolidated statement
of profit or loss under the requirements of HKFRS 2 Share-based
payments. During the current and prior years, certain directors
were granted share options, in respect of their services to the
Group, under the share option scheme of the Company, further
details of which are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.
The fair value of such options, which has been recognised in the
statement of profit or loss over the vesting period, was determined
as at the date of grant and the amount included in the financial
statements for the current year is included in the above directors’
and chief executive’s remuneration disclosures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

11. Income tax 11. FTE™H
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made for the AEBREANBUATEE 2 EABRKE
current year as the Group has available tax losses brought EREATALURERAEE 2 BRBEF
forward from prior years to offset the assessable profits HLIt BIERFEEBRNESHEME - KL
generate during the year. In the prior year, no provision for FRIF » AEBEMGTERR AR EE
Hong Kong profits tax had been made as the Group had no EEBBBEE - BINTBH AIRER
estimated assessable profits. Taxes on profits assessable EENEEMEER FEEEZERAR
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in RitH o

the countries/jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

2020 2019
Note US$’000 US$’000
MisE FEx EPv
Current — Elsewhere: BUER — g Hh
Charge for the year FRLZH 198 5
Overprovision in prior years DFFEZIREE - (67)
Deferred income tax EIEPTBHE 27 - (313)
Total income tax expense/(credit) Fri8#HiBIY (%) B 5 198 (375)
A reconciliation of the tax credit applicable to loss before tax BRARRKABEBEENR (KRR RAEK
using the Hong Kong statutory tax rate (the statutory tax rate MoMBARMERLZEERNEER
for the jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of Z)TENRBAIBENHIEIR R HEIZAR
its subsidiaries are domiciled) to the tax expense/(credit) at the EEERRENENRERS (KR) ¥
Group’s effective tax rate is as follows: BRI :
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FEx EpI
Profit/(loss) before tax BRELADER (B58) 11,878 (28,180)
Income tax calculated at a tax rate Fri8%i1216.5%
of 16.5% (2019: 16.5%) (2019 : 16.5%) 51 & 1,960 (4,650)
Difference in tax rates for other HBZEBEN
jurisdictions BERER 409 (362)
Profits attributable to associates B N T WER (34) (25)
Adjustments in respect of current MBEHERER
tax of previous periods BAIEH 2 A% - (67)
Income not subject to tax BAFB & (2,901) (171)
Expenses not deductible for tax NIk 1,485 3,545
Tax losses utilized from previous FAUFHEBE
periods 58 (723) -
Tax losses not recognised RERNWHIERSIE 434 2,453
Others Hi (432) (1,098)
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group’s BAEEBERREFEZ
effective rate BiERX (ER) 198 (375)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

12. Earnings/(loss) per share

(a)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share

The basic earnings/(loss) per share for the year is
calculated based on the Group’s profit/(loss) in 2020
attributable to owners of the parent of US$11,715,000
(2019: loss of US$27,272,000) and the weighted average
number of 2,480,302,624 (2019: 2,480,252,351) ordinary

12. 8RER(FE)

(a)

SREXER(FE)

BREXRER,(FE) ZEREARQT
KB AL AREER2020F 25 R
/ (B518) 11,715,000% 7T (2019 : 518
27,272,000 T) R A FREETEE
BRINFEF 19 82,480,302,624 8% (2019 :

shares in issue during the year. 2,480,252,3518%) 5T &
(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (b) EREEER(FE)
The diluted earnings/(loss) per share is calculated based SREEERN (BB IRELRD
on the Group’s profit/(loss) for the year attributable to AREENEEABGERERRER,
owners of the parent and the weighted average number of (BER)ROCHRFERMEABE#HEY
ordinary shares in issue during the year after adjusting for ERERITEBRIFHARE 2MNE
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. FHEBREE -
The information related to the weighted average number of EERMEFEHENEBERSIH W
ordinary shares is as follows: T
Number of shares
ROBA
2020 2019
Weighted average number of ERTEERMETHE
ordinary shares in issue 2,480,302,624 2,480,252,351
Effect of dilution — weighted BEoTE-ZBRME
average numbers of ordinary T BRE
shares: share options 213,386 -
Adjusted weighted average BETESREERER
number of ordinary shares (BE)NAREZEBER
for diluted earnings/(loss) per IFEFHRE
share calculation 2,480,516,010 2,480,252,351
13. Dividend 13. RE
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx
Final dividend attributed to FREGMRIRE :
the year:
2020 final dividend, proposed, ERIKE2020FERBRE
of 0.8 HK cent (approximately BREBERO.SEN (010
0.1 US cent) per ordinary share® 2,566 -
(i) At a meeting held on 23 March 2021, the Directors recommend () M202153H23R g«g E’J ELEE
the payment of a final dividend of 0.8 HK cent per ordinary share, L BRI S8R E B R B0.8E

140

totaling HK$19,885,000 (approximately US$2,566,000). The
proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these
financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of
share premium account for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

14. Intangible assets

14. BIEEE

Patents and

intellectual
Goodwill property Total
2R
[5ES HEERE st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
E EH E3
31 December 2019 2019%F12H31H
Cost at 1 January 2019, net of 20191 A1 B RASRE R
accumulated amortisation HET s 2,317 13,292 15,609
Amortisation provided during the year F s - (3,851) (3,851)
Impairment during the year FRRE (2,317) (7,988) (10,305)
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12831H - 1,453 1,453
At 31 December 2019 MR2019%F12831H
Cost A 2,317 21,362 23,679
Accumulated amortisation g F - (11,921) (11,921)
Accumulated impairment Z2tEE (2,317) (7,988) (10,305)
Net carrying amount BREFEE - 1,453 1,453
31 December 2020 2020%F12831H
Cost at 1 January 2020, net of 202041 A1 8 KARE R
accumulated amortisation EFTE#H - 1,453 1,453
Amortisation provided during the year F s - (490) (490)
Exchange realignment (R - 59 59
At 31 December 2020 R2020%F12H31H - 1,022 1,022
At 31 December 2020 M2020%12831H
Cost B AR 2,317 21,517 23,834
Accumulated amortisation Entiey - (12,507) (12,507)
Accumulated impairment Z5HRE (2,317) (7,988) (10,305)
Net carrying amount BREFE - 1,022 1,022

Amortization expense of US$490,000 (2019: US$3,851,000) has
been charged in research and development costs.

#4559 52 490,000 7t (2019 : 3,851,000
T ERARRAZERAP L -

RFIFERARAF

e 2020 F
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

14. Intangible assets (continued) 14. BLEE ()

Impairment tests for goodwill and other intangible assets
31 December 2019

Goodwill of US$2.3 million and certain other intangible assets
of US$1.2 million are allocated to the cash-generating unit
of Touch and Display Driver Integration (“TDDI CGU”) for
impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of TDDI CGU has been determined
based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering
a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated below.

The key assumptions used for the calculations in 2019 are as
follows:

BE R H R & ERE R R
2019%12831H

FE2IEBEIRMEERMELEE.2
BEERSBZTODBESELEMETHE
ZRERHA -

MEEEcREELEU RO EREE
EMEEER]  EHEEEEEHFEMRMS
FUBHELERERRSREY - BB
5% M3 &R LU T TR 48 R R o

20199RT R U T TR RMKREE -

2019
Average growth rate FIBRE 13%
Average gross margin T EF R 26%
Discount rate BhIR &R 18%
Long-term growth rate REERE 2%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations of the market and technology
development. The long-term growth rate used is consistent
with the forecast, with reference to certain external data. The
discount rate used reflects specific risks relating to the CGU.

The challenging external environment in the second half of
the financial year, the overall effect of which became more
apparent after the strategic planning and forecasting process
that underpinned the impairment review for the year ended 31
December 2019. The recoverable amount of the TDDI CGU
as at 31 December 2019 determined using the above basis is
approximately US$0.1 million, which is lower than its carrying
value, resulting in an impairment of goodwill of approximately
US$2.3 million, and an impairment of other intangible asset of
approximately US$1.2 million.

Another intangible asset in relation to the Mobile Touch
business amounting to approximately US$6.8 million was
also impaired for the year ended 31 December 2019 due
to continued loss-making position and intensified market
competitions in the Mobile Touch business.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

15. Property, plant and equipment

15. W15 - BBERRE

Furniture, Machinery
fixtures, and
Land Leasehold licenses and laboratory Motor
and building improvements  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
LR
i HENE EEXE- BER \
REP %8B HURRRE ERERE RE st
US$'000 US$’000 US$'000 US$’000 Us$’000 US$'000
T£n T£n T£n Fxn T£n T£n
31 December 2020 2020%12A31H
At 1 January 2020: 12020518 1H
Cost A 1,722 2,746 574 16,399 72 26,680
Accumulated depreciation ~ EitiE (222) (2,583) (5,248) (14,957) 8) (23,018)
Accumulated impairment ZERE - - (1) (1) - (12)
Net carrying amount BRFE 1,500 163 482 1,441 64 3,650
At 1 January 2020, net of R202051 B1 B
accumulated depreciation ZiiE 1,500 163 482 1,441 64 3,650
Additions NE - 123 39%4 629 - 1,146
Disposals B - - (18) (143) - (161)
Depreciation provided during  FR{TE
the year 21) (149) (416) (681) (24) (1,201)
Exchange realignment EHAZ 78 (5) 17 288 - 378
At 31 December 2020, net of 720201231 B
accumulated depreciation BRESHTERAE
and impairment 1,557 132 459 1,534 40 3,722
At 31 December 2020 12020%12A31R
Cost A 1,812 2,935 6,108 14,441 72 25,368
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE (255) (2,803) (5,638) (12,906) (32) (21,634)
Accumulated impairment ZiTHE - - (1) (1) - (12)
Net carrying amount REHFE 1,557 132 459 1,534 40 3,722

Depreciation expense of US$474,000 (2019: US$484,000) has
been included in cost of sales, US$234,000 (2019: US$335,000)
in research and development costs and US$583,000 (2019:
US$843,000) in administrative expenses.

The impairment of property, plant and equipment of Nil (2019:
US$12,000) is included in “Other expenses” in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and attributable to the TDDI CGU as
mentioned in note 14.

T E & F474,0003% Jt (2019 : 484,000
ET)CFTAEERN 5T AR RE
2% & A £234,000% 7t (2019 : 335,000
X7t) T AT X A583,000% T
(2019 : 843,000E T) °

ME BELRENBRESERE
(2019 : 12,000 t) st A B EHZE R Z
[HttxH b - RSB RTDDIR & ELE
BB RE14FR 4 ©

RFAFYEEERAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

15. Property, plant and equipment 15. 1% - s R R e (18)
(continued)
Furniture, Machinery
fixtures, and
Land Leasehold licenses and laboratory Motor
and building  improvements equipment equipment vehicles Total
BwE
ti BEME EEkE. HER
kgF kB HUERRE ERERAE RE @z
US$000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
Er ey Er EYr ey EYr
31 December 2019 2019612531H
At 1 January 2019: R#2019%151H
Cost B 1,722 2,851 6,404 16,538 70 27,585
Accumulated depreciation ZiE (202) (2,539) (5,280) (14,458) (70) (22,549)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,520 312 1,124 2,080 - 5,036
At 1 January 2019, net of R2019F1 A1 Rk
accumulated depreciation ZiHE 1,520 312 1,124 2,080 - 5,036
Additions HE - 19 lal 161 72 323
Disposals RE: - - (24) () - (29)
Impairment during the year ~ FRE{E - - (1) (1) - (12)
Depreciation provided during  FRITE
the year (20) (168) (670) (796) (8) (1,662)
Exchange realignment ERHE - - 8) 2 - 6)

At 31 December 2019, net of ~ H2019F 12831 R
accumulated depreciation REFTERAE

and impairment 1,500 163 482 1,441 64 3,650
At 31 December 2019 R2019%12831H
Cost B 1,722 2,746 5,741 16,399 72 26,680
Accumulated depreciation ~ EiHHTE (222) (2,583) (5,248) (14,957) 8) (23,018)
Accumulated impairment ZitHfE - - (1) (1) - (12)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,500 163 482 1,441 64 3,650
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. Leases

The Group as a lessee

The Group has leases for its office properties and motor
vehicles used in its operations. Leases of leased properties
generally have lease terms between 2 and 4 years, while
motor vehicles generally have leases between 2 and 3
years. Generally, the Group is restricted from assigning and
subleasing the leased assets outside the Group.

(a) Right-of-use assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s right-of-use assets

16.

e B R R Y R

HE
AEBERFEA

FEBHERRAERAEAREXKE
B-HEMXEMBER2E4F  MAE
MEHEER2E3F - —RM 5 » A5H
TAEAEEUIATERERSHEEES
o

(a) EREEE
FEENERABREERAERANFE

and the movements during the year are as follows: SEAOT
Leased Motor
properties vehicles Total
HEWMZE RE HT
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
E E3 E3v
At 1 January 2019 A2019%1 818 3,180 61 3,241
Additions wE 139 - 139
Depreciation charge e (1,408) (22) (1,430)
Remeasurement on lease HEBITZ
modifications 5= (186) - (186)
Impairment RE (67) - (67)
At 31 December 2019 and A2019F 128318 K
1 January 2020 2020F181H 1,658 39 1,697
Additions nE 524 - 524
Depreciation charge e (1,359) (23) (1,382)
At 31 December 2020 202012831 H 823 16 839
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AR R

16. Leases (continued)

(b) Lease liabilities

(c)

146

16. HE (&)

(b)

The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements

HERE

HESENREERAFEZEHM

during the year are as follows: T
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FER ET
Carrying amount at 1 January M1A1HEREE 1,898 3,238
New leases HEE 524 139
Accretion of interest recognised during ANEFEF SN
the year ®E 95 147
Remeasurement on lease modifications HEBI 25t E - (190)
COVID-19-related rent concession from  2019EARFSHFAEE
lessors HERR (281) -
Payments INEN (1,349) (1,436)
Carrying amount at 31 December M12B31BEREIE 887 1,898
Analysed into: DT -
Current portion i 762 1,292
Non-current portion FERH 125 606

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in note

3 to the consolidated financial statements.

As disclosed in note 2.2. to the financial statements, the
Group has early adopted the amendment to HKFRS 16
and applied the practical expedient to all eligible rent
concessions granted by the lessors for leases of certain

leased properties during the year.

The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to leases

are as follows:

HEEEN IR D RERE B35

RARMIFESWEE -

MM BRI E2.20FE - NEE

EIRAT RS B IR

HEERIZE1657

ZIER]  AHHBAAEFARERE
MEBNFGTHRESERESH
REMETRESERE -

(c) MEREXRERNEEIHNT :

2020 2019
US$’000 us$’000
FEx E
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEERE 1,382 1,430
Expenses relating to short-term leases and ~ EHHERBEEHTIER
leases with remaining lease terms ended MR128318=%
on or before 31 December 2R IENEE 133 400
Interest on lease liabilities HEEENFAEXZEH 95 147
Impairment of right-of-use assets FEREEERE - 67
COVID-19-related rent concession from  2019BARFE=HAEE
lessors HERR (281) -
Total amount recognised in profit or loss RAIEBRREZNEATH 1,329 2,044
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e B R R Y R

17. Investments in associates 17. RBE QA TINRKRE
2020 2019
US$°000 US$’000
FER ETT
Share of net assets BiEFEE 916 892
Particulars of the associates are as follows: BEQNTANFMABROT :
Place of Percentage of equity
registration/ Particulars of attributable to the Company
incorporation registered capital/ RAREEEREAL
Associated companies and operation Principal activities issued shares
MR AMELR BRI
BEnT BB TEXK RPN E 2020 2019
Beijing LED Energy PRC LED system design CNY20,000,000 23.5% 23.5%
Management Technology ~#El and contract 20,000,000 A R#
Co. Ltd. installation
R AR R D LEDZAZR TR
BRATR IRZE
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development,  HK$38,000,000 25.0% 25.0%
HEINERAF B manufacturing & 38,000,000 7T
distribution of LCD
modules

Wat B RER
DHERRBERREA

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial TRAPREFNHBHZE NI NEAEEKES
information of the Group’s associates that are not individually B ERLEEK :
material:
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FER FET
Share of the associates’ profits and FE{GEE A T
total comprehensive income AEFBRE2EK G
for the year 208 155
Aggregate carrying amount of REBRBE QT
the Group’s investments in the REWREATE
associates 916 892
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AR R

18. Subsidiaries 18. Ff & A A
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as ARAREFEWNBARFHABTROT ¢
follows:
Place of registration/
incorporation Principal activities and
Name and kind of legal entity place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
£8 EMAIMER IR FTEERREEHY Ra#t KERR
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, sales of IC 500,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each  100%
afNEERAR and system solutions, HK
£ BRAF Fit RE > HERNERERAR 500,000,000k 8 REE 12T HEER
ES ) Y YE SR
Jing Guang Semiconductors PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC, Mainland China US$7,500,000 registered and paid up capital  100%
(Dongguan) Limited hE ERAR HESHERRS  1E 7,500 000X R E MR AR ER
RREFERERAA
Solomon Systech Japan Company Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares of JPY1,000 each ~ 100%
Limited AR BRAR mEHA - BA 10,000k EREE1TARNEBER
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited ~ PRC, LLC Design and distribution of IC, HK$8,000,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
Mainland China
&R () BRAR HE BRAR Rt RAEEAER RS - TE 8,000,000 T2 A AR AR EA
Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited Taiwan, LLC Design and development of IC, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares of NTD10 each ~ 100%
BIRERAERAA A% ERAA Rt RRERHERES 0 A 5,000,000 8REE 105 S BHEBR
Solomon Systech (China) Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of IC, US$20,000,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
Mainland China
BENER (E) BRAT HE BRAR RARAHERER RS 7E 20,000,000% TEH MR AR ER
Sentron, Inc. Korea, LLC Application R&D, Korea 80,000 ordinary shares of KRW5,000 each ~ 52%
#6 BRAF EREE &H 80,000 SR EE5,000E THEBR
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, BEERB ERFAIAKRQATRZHMEBART
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results FEXFEREEFAXERAREEFE
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets EEHHE EERARBINHEMHE A
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in AZHBEEFEERBRAR -
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
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19.

20.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Equity investment designated at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

19.

e B R R Y R

BAFEEFAHEMEEZERK
sHNRERE

2020 2019
US$’°000 US$’000
FEr ETT
Equity investment designated BAFEEFAEMEZEKEN
at fair value through other RERE
comprehensive income
Club debenture BHES 929 929

The above equity investment was irrevocably designated at
fair value through other comprehensive income as the Group
considers this investment to be strategic in nature.

Cash and cash equivalents

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to US$9,209,000 (2019: US$7,549,000). RMB is
not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
for varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group,
and earn interest at the respective short-term time deposit
rates. The bank balances are deposited with creditworthy
banks with no recent history of default.

20.

RFPIFERARAT o

FEERIRRERHKKMEME  RERE
AR EREE A FEETARMEE
W

ReRkBeEEY

RIBERR > AEBUARE (AR
STENE S RIRITEA9,209,000% T
(2019 : 7,549,000E t) - ARK¥ERATH
HRBRAEHMES (BRI KREENH
EESEKMNNEE  EERIANESE
&h o AREBEEBRRBEREETINEE
KHRTHABRARBLRAEMER -

ROFRBEBEEERTERANRRZE
MREREA L - EHEHEFROHR B
AEMERATE  RIAXEENNERE
ERME  ARBEEANEHEHRERA=R
BEFIS - RITESRERREERFHR
17 mHEENRCHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

21. Inventories 2. 7 &
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx
Finished goods K 4,168 4,409
Raw materials and work in progress EMERERER 21,239 38,114
25,407 42,523
Provision for obsolete or slow moving B FIHFE
inventories OB (8,979) (15,732)
16,428 26,791
The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and BRABBIETTAHERNTNEFEERAK
included in cost of sales amounted to US$85,260,000 (2019: ##85,260,000% Jt (2019 : 79,815,000%
US$79,815,000). JT) °
Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving BREGFEFENRENESIMAOT :
inventories are as follows:
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx
At 1 January MA1E 15,732 10,062
Scrap of inventories against provision GFEREHNRBE (6,435) (1,026)
Provision for obsolete or slow moving BEYTHETE
inventories/(reversal of provision for WEE (ER) @ FE
slow moving inventories), net (318) 6,696
At 31 December M12H831H 8,979 15,732
22. Trade and other receivables, 2. EWFEEMEWRE BN
prepayments and deposits MRET €
2020 2019
Note US$’000 US$’000
MisE FEx x5
Trade receivables FEWER 13,899 18,158
Trade receivables from related parties B8 Bk 5 FE IR 34 1,609 1,702
Impairment WERE (220) (220)
Trade receivables - net U — F58 15,288 19,640
Deposits, prepayments and e EARK
other receivables H i FEUWR TR 3,928 3,153
Prepayments to related parties 2} DR ERNEN 34 186 175
Trade and other receivables, JE WA R e LAt B LKL
prepayments and deposits EAREE®
- current portion —RE 19,402 22,968
Prepayments and deposits BNRE£
- non-current portion —ERE 22 333
19,424 23,301
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22. Trade and other receivables,

prepayments and deposits (continued)

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s trade receivables from
corporate customers were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90
days. As at 31 December 2020, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables based on invoice dates and net of loss allowance,
is as follows:

e B R R Y R

2 R R EMEWRRR - AN

MR & (&)

A2020F12A31  AEFBH L EE
FrEWREEHEEAI0E0H - B
2020F12H31H ' EW R U B EZERHK
HBRBERENRESMOT :

2020 2019

US$’000 Us$’000

Fxr E

1-30 days 1-30H 6,391 13,841
31-60 days 31-60H 3,971 4,007
61-90 days 61-90H 2,687 1,641
91-180 days 91-180H 2,239 9
181-365 days 181-365H - 142
15,288 19,640

The movements in the loss allowance for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

FEWRERBEBNT

2020 2019

US$’000 US$’000

FErx S

At beginning of year REL) 220 140
Impairment losses (note 6) WAE (MEE6) - 80
At end of year RER 220 220

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.
The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings
of various customer segments with similar loss patterns (i.e., by
geographical region). The calculation reflects the probability-
weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable
and supportable information that is available at the reporting
date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions. Generally, trade receivables are
written off if past due for more than one year and are not
subject to enforcement activity.

BEGBRSANERABRBERETRED
o UEtEBEMEAEBE - BERERA
BREUBAEANZEZTFHN D ANS
HIRE (B RBER) - ZEtERBRT
BERMELR  EREEEEUARKREA
AR SNERNBESMH  BRIRRMK
REBERRFEANESEMAXZFFER - —
Rm= - BURNaHERE-—FEYEFS
HEEBTER T LA -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

22. Trade and other receivables, 2. B RHAMEWRR  BF
prepayments and deposits (continued) MR & (&)
Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure LU 0 51| 7 52 (B 457 A 438 48 SE Pl Y FE LUK S
on the Group’s trade receivables using a provision matrix: BRIk :
As at 31 December 2020 72020%12H31H
Expected credit Gross carrying Expected credit
loss rate amount losses
FHEEFER R E {8 AHEERFE
% US$°000 US$’000
Ao FEx FEx
Past due B
Current K38 Ef 1.13 10,932 123
1 to 30 days 1-30H 1.90 3,993 76
31 to 60 days 31-60H 3.37 494 16
61 to 90 days 61-90H 4.46 86 4
Over 90 days B0 H 10.74 3 1
15,508 220
As at 31 December 2019 2019 12H31H
Expected credit Gross carrying  Expected credit
loss rate amount losses
FEHEEFEER IREE FEHEEEBE
% US$’000 US$’000
Bkt FERT FEx
Past due HH
Current RiBHA 0.75 13,946 105
1 to 30 days 1-30H 1.26 4,058 51
31 to 60 days 31-60H 2.90 1,690 49
61 to 90 days 61-90H 3.84 9 -
Over 90 days HiEB90H 9.55 157 15
19,860 220
The financial assets included in other receivables and deposits AJeRHEMERRANSREETRED
for which there was no recent history of default and past LN AR B E - 7420205 K2019512A
due amounts. As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the loss BMTHZEHEERELTEMTFEM -

allowance was assessed to be minimal.
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24,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial assets at fair value through 23.

profit or loss

e B R R Y R

BERERARRAFEEN
MBEE

2020 2019
US$’000 Us$’000
Fxr P

Non-current asset FERBEE
Call option over non-controlling interests ~ JEi% IR iEzR 2B A

Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income
- net in the consolidated statement of profit or loss (note 8).

The Group’s call option over non-controlling interests was
valued at 31 December 2019 and 2020 by an independent,
professionally qualified valuer.

BiBE A RRDFEE 2 ZETHERER
BEERPHREWRA —FE (HE8) o

AEBMNFFIERERTRIEN2019E K
2020F12A31EH— U BUEXEEK
(RERETEE -

Issued capital 24, B EBITRA
2020 2019
Number of Number of
shares US$’000 shares  US$’000
R A TER BHEE TEx
Authorized: SEIE
- Ordinary shares of -SREE010BTH
HK$0.10 each EBR 5,000,000,000 64,433 5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR
At 1 January M1B1H 2,480,252,351 31,967 2,480,252,351 31,967
Exercise of share options (i) 1718 IR 800,000 10 - -
At 31 December ®12831H 2,481,052,351 31,977 2,480,252,351 31,967

() The subscription rights attaching to 800,000 share options
were exercised at the weighted average subscription price
of HK$0.159 per share (note 25), resulting in the issue of
800,000 ordinary shares for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of approximately US$16,000. An amount
of approximately US$6,000 was transferred from the
share option reserve to share premium account upon the
exercise of the share options.

()  800,00017 B B% FE B %5 49 R BE R LA N
PR EE S MR0.159%8 T (M5
25) WRREBE T - B2(F47800,000
BRERG MREHANARESABHRL
16,0007t - REERETHEER  —F
#6,000E TS FER B R ERA
BRADRER ©

SRuEEERAT o 202055% 153



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

25. Equity compensation scheme

(a) The Share Option Scheme

154

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2013
Share Option Scheme”) at the annual general meeting
held on 28 May 2013. The terms of the 2013 Share Option
Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of the
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange.
The 2013 Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for
a period of 10 years commencing on 28 May 2013, being
the date of adoption of such scheme by the shareholders
of the Company. The Board shall be entitled at any time
within 10 years commencing on 28 May 2013 to make
an offer for the grant of an option to any qualifying
participants.

The purpose of the 2013 Share Option Scheme is to
provide the participants (directors, employees, advisers,
consultants, agents, distributors, contractors, contract
manufacturers, suppliers, service providers, customers,
business partners, joint venture business partners, etc., of
any member of the Group) with the opportunity to acquire
proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage
them to work towards enhancing the value of the Company
for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2013 Share
Option Scheme must not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
approval of the 2013 Share Option Scheme or 30% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

The total number of shares of the Company issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each
participant (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of
the shares of the Company in issue.

An offer shall remain open for acceptance by the qualifying
participant concerned for a period of 21 days from the
date of the offer (or such longer period as the Board may
specify in writing). HK$1.00 is payable by the grantee to
the Company on acceptance of the offer of the option.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited e
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25. R 7S FE a ¥ B 5T &1

(a)

BRRESE

KA T AR2013F5H288 BT R
RBERECHEM—BRETE
(FT20138E R fEST &) - 201388 BR &
SEINEREER ETHRAE1I7TERN
&3 2 20130E IR REFT BIH20135F5 8
28H (BN D B IR R R A 5% B8 IR A 5t
BloH)RBEN ABHI0E-EEE
A LLA20135E5 28 B B10E R H
BRETFTEERSHEHSE -

2013 RETEEERTRENRS
HEKXEEREZES BT B
B %E s RE - 28E - AEE -
AERER - HER - RFREME -
BE -BEBH AELEBERBMY
Z)REEEAQAEFRDNSE
HESE  BELRARERREER
mmEAARQFEE -

RIB2013BIRAES BT R HNFTERE
PRAEEATEM A T EITHRDABE -
THEEBNUEBRESEERAAD
BAIEBITRAMNI0%FA DT RED
BITRAHIB0% °

BESHEELAEM2EARERDN
BRE(BECTRE - EHElEART
) BTEREERDERITHRA
BARODAE  SETEBAERQTL
BITRIDA1% °

BRENZZAHET21 888 (R
ExgnEETANBREE) AT
HEERSHEERR - NERBRE
B ARAEBARF XY EE1.00
T o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R Y R

25. Equity compensation scheme (continued) 25. IR 7~ #E %5 SR B 51 2 (4]&)

(@) The Share Option Scheme (continued)

The subscription price of share option shall be determined
by the Board at its absolute discretion in accordance
with the terms of the 2013 Share Option Scheme. The
subscription price in respect of any particular option shall
be no less than the higher of (a) the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet issued
by the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; and (b) the
average closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of
grant.

The total number of share options available for issue upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the 2013
Share Option Scheme as at the date of this annual report
is 122,130,235, representing 4.9% of the issued shares of
the Company. The number of share options outstanding as
at 31 December 2020 was 15,700,000.

The following share options under the 2013 Share Option

(a) BREE (F)

F013B BT ERXAET - &
SEARBHEN LIBRENIRE
B - EAERBRENIBEREAN
THERSE : (aRDNIH A HER
R EWERMIIWHE Rb)K
M EER H B B AI5ME & % B £ B
R BEBERMIFIGERHE -

RAERKE A - RIB2013RAEST
B WATEREERETHEE
o FEITHRMEE £122,130,235
B EARD B EITRMDE4.9% R
2020% 128318 » & 15,700,000
BEMBRERLITE -

£ 2013 RET I RITREBR

Scheme were outstanding during the year: EHBEWT :
2020 2019

Weighted Weighted
average Number of average Number of
exercise price Options  exercise price Options
NREF 91T (E1E BREZE METHTRE BREHA

HK$ HK$

BT BT
At beginning of year READ 0.285 15,560,000 0.327 21,760,000
Granted during the year FRERH 0.213 7,400,000 0.199 4,500,000
Exercised during the year EREITE 0.159 (800,000) - -
Lapsed/forfeited during the year FRT I8/ ME 0.336 (6,460,000) 0.335  (10,700,000)
At end of year RER 0.236 15,700,000 0.285 15,560,000

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise
for share options exercised during the year ended 31
December 2020 was HK$0.255 per ordinary share.

During the year, movements in the number of share

options outstanding under the share option scheme and
the related exercise prices are as follows:

=

BH

B Z2020F12831B L F KX £1T
FEHNMELETEEASR BT
0.255 ©

Fr o BERBRESEIEARTEBR

EHENEHRABETEESHW
T :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

25. Equity compensation scheme (continued)

(@) The Share Option Scheme (continued)

156

25. R 7~ FE o ¥R B 5T &) (4R

(a) MM AESTE (&)

Number of share options (in thousand units)

RREZE (UTfLi)

Exercise Held on Lapsed/ Held on

price 1 January Granted Exercised Forfeited 31 December

per share 2020 during during during 2020

HK$ 2020 the year the year the year 2020
Grant date BRIFEE 1818 Erg g ERE 12A31H Vesting period Exercise period
REBH En #E Rt i THBE #E BEH fit:d:]
11 January 2016 0.369 1,000 - - (1,000) - 11 January 2016 to 2 April 2018 o
201651811R 31 March 2018 31 March 2020
1651 A118E 18F4A20%
201853318 2020537318
0.369 1,000 - - (1,000) - 11 January 2016 to 2 January 2019 to
31 December 2018 31 December 2020
216F18118Z 19F172R%
2018F12A31H 20208128318
30 September 2016 0.305 1,260 - - (1,260) - 30 September 2016 to 2 April 2018 o
2016F9A308 30 March 2018 31 March 2020
2016F9A30HE 184720 %
2018534308 2020537318
0.305 3,000 - - - 3,000 30 September 2016 to 1 April 2019 to
29 March 2019 31 March 2021
2016F9A30HE 19F4A1AZ
2019535298 2021535317
9 October 2017 0.370 2,400 - - (2,400) - 9 October 2017 to 2 October 2018 to
01710498 6 June 2018 30 September 2020
2017F10A98 % 2018108282
2018%6A6H 202059730
9 October 2018 0.254 2,400 - - - 2,400 9 October 2018 to 2 October 2019 to
201810498 5 June 2019 30 September 2021
2018F10A9RE 2019%10A202
201956850 2021594308
9 May 2019 0.248 2,000 - - - 2,000 9 May 2019 to 2 January 2020 to
2019559 14 December 2019 31 December 2021
201955R9RF 2020F152A%
20195127148 20215128318
30 December 2019 0.159 2,400 - (800) - 1,600 30 December 2019 to 2 October 2020 to
2019125308 20 May 2020 30 September 2022
2019%127308% 2020510A202
2020555208 2022598308
50 - - - 50 30 December 2019 to 2 January 2021 to
29 December 2020 31 December 2022
201951283082 2021F182A%
2020%127298 20205128318
50 - - - 50 30 December 2019 to 2 January 2022 to
29 December 2021 31 December 2023
201981273082 20F120%
20215127298 20235127318
17 July 2020 0.2454 - 1,000 - - 1,000 17 July 2020 to 19 July 2021 to
2020578178 16 July 2021 18 July 2023
020F7/178E 02157A19RE
202157716 2023%7718H
- 1,000 - - 1,000 17 July 2020 to 19 July 2022 to
16 July 2022 18 July 2024
202067A178% 20225781962
2022574168 2024577188
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25. Equity compensation scheme (continued)

(@) The Share Option Scheme (continued)

e B R R Y R

25, R 7S HE i ¥R B 5T &) (4R

Number of share options (in thousand units)

BREHE (UFfuit)

(a) RS (&)

Exercise Held on Lapsed/ Held on
price 1 January Granted Exercised Forfeited 31 December
per share 2020 during during during 2020
HKS$ R2020 the year the year the year 20205
Grant date BROFE 1818 R ERE g 128318 Vesting period Exercise period
RiAH B 55 i il THHE GRS it
30 October 2020 0.201 - 2,400 - (800) 1,600 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2021 to
20205108308 30 June 2021 or 31 October 2023
the 2021 annual WNENAIBE
general meeting date, 20235104318
whichever is earlier
20205104300 E
202156A308,
WIEREEEAE
2R HBTEAE
- 2,000 - - 2,000 30 October 2020 1 November 2020 to
2020104308 31 October 2022
020E1A18E
20226104318
- 500 - - 500 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2021 to
29 October 2021 31 October 2023
2020510A30HE 0215114182
20215104298 2023104314
- 500 - - 500 30 October 2020 to 1 November 2022 to
29 October 2022 31 October 2024
2020510A308% 02F1F1BE
20225107298 20245104318
Total
@it 15,560 7,400 (800) (6,460) 15,700

At the end of the reporting period, the total number of
share options which are exercisable under the 2013 Share
Option Scheme is 11,000,000 (2019: 11,060,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
15,700,000 share options outstanding under the 2013
Share Option Scheme during the year. The exercise in full
of the outstanding share options would, under the present
capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of
15,700,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company
and additional share capital of approximately US$478,000
(before issue expenses).

%ﬁiﬂﬂiﬁ $E¢F2013H§Hxﬁén+%
(2019 11 060, ooo)

REEHR - A QB REZ201358
B% R 5t Jr'ﬁk T 15,700,000 B8
% #E o $E‘<?J“;ZIK’AHIEE§2|K§E$§’
PHITERTEERESERET
15,700, ooozp a%@&&%‘ﬁ%ﬂﬂx
%’3478 0003 7t (KR 1TE A AN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

25. Equity compensation scheme (continued)

(a)

(b)

158

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

The Company uses the Binomial Valuation Model (the
“Model”) to value the share options granted. The key
parameters used in the Model and the corresponding fair
values of the share options granted during 2020 and 2019
are listed below:

25, MR 7~ fE 5 SR B 51 &) (4])

(a)

BRESE (|

ApafE A -EHTEER (X))
FEERENERRE - R2020K%
2019F AEREBRENAFER
FEAKEXNNEIESZHBEOT :

2020 2020 2019 2019
30 October 17 July 30 December 9 May
Date of grant REBH 10A30H 7R17H 128300 589H
Number of share options EREBRELE 5,400 2,000 2,500 2,000
granted (in thousand units) (AFfzsh
Total share option value BRELE
- HK$'000 -Fix 255 126 100 118
- US$’000 equivalent -TEnZE 33 16 13 15
Share price at date of grant (HK$) R AHHREET) 0.183 0.221 0.159 0.226
Closing price immediately before the ~ B#ERHBATZW 0.190 0.221 0.159 0.244
date of grant mE
Exercise price (HK$) THEER) 0.201 0.2454 0.159 0.248
Expected life of options (years) BRENEAREAE) 2-4 3-4 2,75-4 2.644
Annualized volatility FERR 56.2%-66.9% 55.4%-60.3% 45.7%-47.2% 44.0%
Risk free interest rate BRERFIE 0.132%-0.191%  0.057%-0.081% 1.98%-2.01% 1.75%
Dividend payout rate RE= - - - -

The Binomial Valuation Model is used to estimate the
fair values of European share options. The fair values
calculated are inherently subjective and uncertain due to
the assumptions made and the limitations of the Model
used. The value of a share option varies with different
variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change in
variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation
of the fair value of a share option.

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of
continuously compounded share returns is based on
statistical analysis of daily closing share prices over the
last few years.

The Share Grant

There was no share award granted during the year ended
31 December 2019 and 2020.
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“IHFIEEXEARMGERAERE
BWATE - FEHNAFESHER
HRMEXNBEREMABERNEE
HRAHEE BRENEESEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. Reserves

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 76 of the
financial statements.

27. Deferred tax liability

Deferred tax liability is recognized using liability method on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements.

The following are the deferred tax liability recognized and
movements thereon:

e B R R Y R

26. f& 15

REERFERUNFEZHEREBFE
BN BHRRETCEGSREZERA -

1. EEFERARE

EEREENREIARKABEEE  PER
AEREBENHERGSMBHRRZHE
EEZENEFZRFEF2HESE -

EEBEAEBAREHUT :

Recognition
of intangible
assets
BREFEE
US$’000
EPH

At 1 January 2019
Credited to profit or loss

R201951H1H
FTABER

313
(313)

At 31 December 2019 and 2020

R20195F 2020512 H31H -

At 31 December 2020, the Group had unrecognised tax
losses arising in Hong Kong of US$104,904,000 (2019:
US$102,067,000), subject to the agreement by the Hong Kong
Inland Revenue Department, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in
which the losses arose. The Group also had unrecognised
tax losses arising in Mainland China of US$6,839,000 (2019:
US$5,846,000), subject to the agreement by the relevant
taxation authority, that will expire in five years for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses due to unpredictability of future taxable
profit streams.

A2020F12A31H " AEBEEBEE
By 7R #E 53 % 18 5 18 104,904,000 T
(2019 :102,067,000% 7T) (B iF & B
BRZE)  ZEHREEFEUEREAEKR
HEEEBENARNRKERTRE - &
EETBEPRAREEEWRERFIEE
86,839,000 7t (2019 : 5,846,000% Jt)
(BEEENEHERS)  ZSHEER
BREERER THAERKEELESEY
DNERIRRERFERE - AREETERXR
REZRBRABERERE AT ERZSEE
HMAELEREBEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

28.

29.

30.

160 Solomon Systech (International) Limited e Annual Report 2020

Trade and other payables 28. B R HAMENS
2020 2019
Notes US$°000 US$’000
BifEE FEx E3
Trade payables PSR (a) 15,717 15,845
Trade payable to a related party B 7 RS X 34 47 -
15,764 15,845
Accrued expenses and other payables FEGtR S R H AT FK 9,696 5,585
Contract liabilities eEHNEE (b) 2,598 934
Refund liabilities RHMEE 1,283 832
29,341 23,196

Notes: i EE

(a) At 31 December 2020, the ageing analysis of the trade payables
based on invoice dates is as follows:

(a) 20205128310 ' BARUBZRH
WEREBR DMAT ¢

2020 2019

US$’000 US$’000

TER EYH

1 - 30 days 1-30H 7,278 6,850
31 - 60 days 31-60H 6,812 5,907
61 - 90 days 61-90H 1,462 3,000
Over 90 days #iEI0H 212 88
15,764 15,845

The trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing and have
an average term of three months.

(b) Contract liabilities include short-term advances received from
customers for the sale of ICs.

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

At 31 December 2020, the Group had a bank loan of
US$181,000 (2019: bank loan of US$169,000) in connection
with a Korean subsidiary. The bank borrowing was originally
matured on 5 July 2019 and was subsequently extended to
2 July 2021 and bears interest at a rate of 1% (2019: 1%)
per annum. The carrying amount of the loan at the end of the
reporting period approximated to its fair value and the loan is
denominated in KRW.

Banking facilities

At 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019, the Group had
no unused banking facilities.

29.

30.

EBNSRAMmENRD RS R —RNE
BRAEE -

() EHEEEAFRERKAHENKUDREFZE
HFE W -

RITAHAEER

R2020F12A31H  A&EEH —EHIR
1TE181,000% 7t (2019 : RITE R
169,000% 7t) R B R EE F 2 7 ° %18
RITERIFREE2019F7A58 &
FEHIE2021F7H2H  ERENZEEB1%
(2019 :1%) - FRIREEEE AFEM
B WL THIE -

RITEE

202012 A31H K2019512H318 -
AEEWLIERANRITEERE -



31. Notes to consolidated statement of cash

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

flows

(a)

(b)

Major non-cash transactions

During the year, the Group had non-cash additions to
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities of US$524,000
(2019: US$139,000) and US$524,000 (2019: US$139,000),
respectively, in respect of lease arrangements for leased

properties.

Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

. mERTMERMEE

() EEFHREXS

FR o AEBRZHEEWENFER
BEENHEEEBENEBESRESD
B A524,000% 5T (2019 : 139,0003
Jt) M524,000% Jt (2019 : 139,000

£ e

(b) RETHEFZAEBEZL

2020 2020
Lease
Borrowings liabilities
X HEAE
US$’000 US$’000
EL E3
At 1 January 2020 20201 81H 169 1,898
Changes from financing cash flows E&R&ERENEL - (1,254)
New leases HEE - 524
Foreign exchange movement [ =48 B 12 -
Interest expense FIEXZH - 95
Interest paid classified as operating BFESEAKE
cash flows BERE - (95)
COVID-19-related rent concession 2019 MImS FHAERER
from lessors HER% - (281)
At 31 December 2020 M2020F12831H 181 887
2019 2019
Lease
Borrowings liabilities
X HEAE
US$’000 US$’000
ES EyLy
At 31 December 2018 M2018F12H31H 198 -
Effect of adoption of KRB By KR E%EA
HKFRS 16 F16RMEE - 3,238
At 1 January 2019 20191 81H 198 3,238
Changes from financing cash flows E&REREMN L (29) (1,289)
New leases HEE - 139
Interest expense B H - 147
Interest paid classified as operating BFESEAKE
cash flows BERheE - (147)
Remeasurement on lease HEBITZ
modifications = - (190)
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12831H 169 1,898
SFYEBERAT o 20208 FHR 161



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R

31. Notes to consolidated statement of cash
flows (continued)

(c) Total cash outflows for leases

The total cash outflows for leases included in the

NEERERERWE (F)

(c) HERSRHARE
BERERTEENHEHERSRHA

statement of cash flows is as follows: BT
2020 2019
US$’000 us$’000
FEx Ey
Within operating activities ERETEH 95 147
Within financing activities EREETH T 1,254 1,289
1,349 1,436

32. Commitments 32, e
Capital commitments & AR EIE

Capital expenditure contracted for but not yet provided for at
end of the reporting period is as follows:

RBEEHR  CHERVEESRBANE
AEZFIEHMOT :

2020 2019

US$’000 US$’000

FEx ESv

Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE 1,018 169
162 Ssolomon Systech (International) Limited e Annual Report 2020



33. Financial instruments by category

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2020
Financial assets

e B R R Y R

3B. e T EZER

BFEPNEHMTANBRSHAREENT ¢

2020
THMEE

Financial asset at
fair value through
other comprehensive

income
BAFEERA
Hitr2EKEH
SREE
Equity Financial assets at
investment amortised cost Total
R R A Gt
RERE ENSREE wst
US$'000 US$’000 US$’000
SEEEn T S
Equity investment at fair BAFEEA
value through other Hit 2 EREN
comprehensive income fRERE 929 - 929
Financial assets included in  FEURER K bR A
trade and other receivables £REE - 16,486 16,486
Pledged bank deposit EHEANRITER - 130 130
Cash and cash equivalents HE&REEEEY - 50,827 50,827
929 67,443 68,372

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

REHERATE

Wemas

~ us$’000

Financial liabilities SRAE FET
Financial liabilities included in trade FEAS SRR H A AT A

and other payables MERaE 20,393

Interest-bearing bank borrowing RITFTEER 181

20,574
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

33. Financial instruments by category

(continued)

2019
Financial assets

B.EMITAEZER ()

2019
THEE

Financial asset at
fair value through
other comprehensive

income
BAYEESA
R 2 EkEH
tREE
Equity Financial assets at
investment amortised cost Total
BB ARG
RERE ENemEE @t
Us$'000 US$’000 US$’000
Txn Txn Txn
Equity investment at fair BOFEBETA
value through other Hi2E
comprehensive income RERE 929 - 929
Financial assets included in  FEWN K ELft JE K TR A Y
trade and other receivables il - 20,759 20,759
Pledged bank deposit BHEANRTER - 130 130
Cash and cash equivalents HERELZEY - 18,078 18,078
929 38,967 39,896

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

RS AT E

meEmans

_ US$’000

Financial liabilities A =R FERT
Financial liabilities included in trade FEAS SRR HA AT R A

and other payables HemaE 19,859

Interest-bearing bank borrowing RITETEER 169

20,028
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34. Related parties transactions

(@)

China Electronics Corporation (“CEC”), a state-
owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the PRC,
through one of its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Huada
Semiconductor Co. Ltd., owns approximately 28.5% of the
issued shares of the Company and is thus a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Transactions between the
Group and the subsidiaries or associates of CEC are
regarded as transactions with related parties.

The following transactions were carried out with related
parties:

e B R R Y R

4. BEBAIRS

(@ HEEFEEEXEEBRAF (9
HEF|) REERBNTEHRBG
EENHAAEEFEMBRMEEED
BBEZENBAREAYEREA
PROBIEEK28.5% AR A E) 2 BITR
7 DEARBZETERR - AEBHE
CECH{BARIHEBBANRKZEK
BT S ©

UTRERABH 25 -

2020 2019
Notes US$’000 US$’000
MiaE FEx FET
Sales: HERE -

Subsidiary of CEC REETFHHBAR Q) 19,364 14,568
Associate of CEC FEIEFRBE A (i) 1,549 1,458

Rental service charges: HERBKE :
Subsidiaries of CEC FREEFHHEAA (iii) 305 281

Notes: B &t

(i)  This represented the transaction amount for the supply of
IC and driver products (“IC Products”) from the Group to
CEACI during the year ended 31 December 2020, based on
the agreement dated 17 July 2018 (the “IC Products Supply
Agreement”) entered into between the Company and CEACI.
The IC Products Supply Agreement has a term of three years
from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2020. The IC products
supply transactions contemplated under the IC Products
Supply Agreement constituted non-exempt continuing
connected transactions for the Company under the Listing
Rules and the Company has complied with the relevant
requirements under the Listing Rules in respect of the non-
exempt continuing connected transactions.

(i)  This represented the transaction amount for the supply of
IC and driver products from the Group to an associated
company of CEC which constituted a related party
transaction and not a continuing connected party transaction
under the Listing Rules.

(iliy This represented the rental service charges from a subsidiary
of CEC to the Group which constituted a fully exempted
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

=

BH

() BENRRBREARLDTECEACIFTET I
HHEIB2018F7B17B W= ([1C
EREEHRS]) A5EEREE
2020912 831 H 1t 5 E [ CEACIHH
EBICkE#HEER ICERD X
SeHE - ICERBEEHBENTERE
=% . H2018%F181H £2020%
12831H  ICE Rt EHEE T &
ETHICEREERZERLHTR
AETAQATNFEREFERER
S MAQATENZEHRRISE
BEXZEST EHEBMNERRE

(i) BERRAEBECGCECH — R E
NAREICKEDRERNRS S
HoOAEXZBRBEBRAIIZMIFE
ETFRAETHNHEREALRS -

(i) ENRCECH—RMEB AR @AE
BUWRNEERBE  BEREXSE
BMETRBETHEZERRTERE
B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

34. Related parties transactions (continued)

(@)

(b)

166

4. BHMA RS (&)

(continued) (@) (#&)
The following were balances arising from such sales/ HEE IREEANIRE -
purchases:
2020 2019
Notes US$’000 US$’000
MiEE FEx E3
Trade receivables: PR 22
Subsidiaries of CEC FEE B QTR 1,230 1,702
Associate of CEC RS FRIBEA 379 -
Prepayments: TR 22
Subsidiaries of CEC IS FHIME A 186 175
Trade payables: B 28
Subsidiaries of CEC IS FHIME A 47 -
Compensation of key management personnel of the (b) *EEXTEEEASWERMH :
Group:
2020 2019
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx
Direct fee ==t k0 10 -
Salaries, allowance, bonuses and other e BB TEALR
benefits HiER 1,847 602
Pension scheme contributions EREFTEIMHR 54 22
Share-based payment expense IR AR X 11 15
Total compensation paid to key ENFEEBAEZ
management personnel ENAR R 1,922 639

Details of compensation of the Company’s directors are
disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements.

The transactions in respect of the above compensation of
key management personnel of the Group were exempted
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R Y R

35. XA BEMRRERRFHE

35. Statement of financial position and
reserves of the Company

(a) Statement of financial position (a) B#EMRRFE
2020 2019
US$’000 uSs$’000
FEx ESpH
NON-CURRENT ASSETS IRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REBRAINIRE 55,209 123
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Trade and other receivables JE UK R R EL i FE U FX 51 47
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR K B A B 3K 260 54,247
Cash and cash equivalents HENREEEY 209 1,379
Total current assets mEEEAS 520 55,673
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETH B A B 479 214
Accrued expenses and other payables BRERHEMENK 226 205
Total current liabilities nEBaEAS 705 419
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) H#RBEE (&%) (185) 55,254
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HWEERRE
LIABILITIES = 55,024 55,377
EQUITY EE
Equity attributable to owners of the AATEREFEA
Company iR
Issued capital 2EITIRAK 31,977 31,967
Reserves R 23,047 23,410
Total equity R 55,024 55,377
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R

35. Statement of financial position and

35. A B M AR R KR R A

reserves of the Company (continued) (#&)
(b) Reserves (b) f#EfE
Equity
Share compensation Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
e

B ME W R 1E RitEE st

US$’000 US$’000 US$’000 US$’000

TER FER FER FER

At 1 January 2019 M2019%F181H 109,103 17,704 (60,615) 66,192
Loss for the year FREE - - (42,829)  (42,829)
Total comprehensive loss 2HEEBEE - - (42,829)  (42,829)
Equity-settled share option arrangements % < 25 3 - 47 - 47

At 31 December 2019 R20195%12831H 109,103 17,751 (103,444) 23,410

At 1 January 2020 2020F1 818 109,103 17,751 (103,444) 23,410
Loss for the year ERER - - (418) (418)
Total comprehensive loss 2EFGEAT - - (418) (418)
Equity-settled share option arrangements PR 7 2 2 3R A - 50 - 50
Exercise of share options TREBRE 11 (6) - 5

At 31 December 2020 72020125318 109,114 17,795 (103,862) 23,047

36. Approval of consolidated financial

statements

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the

Board of Directors on 23 March 2021.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFEHBERE

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
US$ millionBEB X

Sales HE 121,261 108.3 98.1 82.5 68.4

Gross profit ER 34,846 21.3 28.2 29.3 23.5

Net profit/(loss) FRA (B8) 1.7 (27.8) (13.8) (10.3) (6.9)

Assets and liabilities EEREE

- Total assets -BEE 94.2 76.9 107.0 116.2 115.6
- Total liabilities -HaE 30.8 25.6 28.0 24.4 14.6
- Shareholders’ funds -REER 63.4 51.3 79.0 91.8 101.0

US cents31l

Earnings/(loss) per share SREF /(&)

- Basic (i) —E7K() 0.5 (1.1) (0.55) (0.41) (0.28)
- Diluted (ii) — 55 i) 0.5 (1.1) (0.55) (0.41) (0.28)
Dividends per share BRERE 0.1 - - - -
Net assets per share () BREEFMHE() 2.56 2.07 3.19 3.70 4.08

(i)

The basic earnings/(loss) and net assets per share are based on the weighted average of 2,477,102,351,
2,478,135,9183, 2,480,028,242, 2,480,252,351 and 2,480,302,624 ordinary shares in issue during each of the
years ended 31 December 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

BREAERN (BER)REREEZEEDHEERZ20165F ~ 20175 ~ 20185 ~ 20194 K 20205128310 1t
FERENCRITZERMEFLIYE2,477,102,351 » 2,478,135,831% ~ 2,480,028,242% ~ 2,480,252,351 18 I
2,480,516,0108% 5t & o

For 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020, the diluted earnings/(loss) per share information is based on
2,477,102,351, 2,478,135,913, 2,480,028,242, 2,480,252,351 and 2,480,302,624 ordinary shares, respectively,
which are the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all
dilutive/potential share options outstanding during the year.

20164 ~ 20174 ~ 201845 ~ 2019F K2020F  ERBERAN (FE) WE R 5 511%2,477,102,351% »

2,478,135,913% » 2,480,028,242R% ~ 2,480,252,3510% }22,480,516,010R ZERTE MEREEEN  (HE)
DREBREAMEERITEEREC/FERNABRZCRITINETESEERTE -
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

BERAR

2013 Share Option Scheme

The share option scheme approved by shareholders for adoption at the annual
general meeting held on 28 May 2013

AMEPD

Active Matrix Electrophoretic Display

Board

Board of Directors

Cayman Islands Companies

Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman

Law Islands

CEACI CEAC International Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with
limited liability and a wholly-owned subsidiary of CECI, and a connected
person of the Company

CEC China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology
conglomerate under the administration of the central government of the PRC,
is a substantial shareholder of the Company through its interests in Huada

CECI FYhEEEEERFEAR AT (CECI Technology Co., Ltd.**), a company

established in the PRC and an indirect subsidiary of the CEC, and a
connected person of the Company

Code Provision(s)

Code provision(s) in the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules

COSO Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission is a
private sector initiative that has issued internationally recognized internal
control frameworks

CNY Chinese Yuan, Renminbi

Company Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the

Cayman Islands with limited liability, the shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s)

The director(s) of the Company

ESL Electronic Shelf Label

FVTPL Fair value through profit or loss

Group The Company and its subsidiaries

HES It HZFERNKERMHGEER DT (Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd.*), a
company established in the PRC, and a connected person of the Company

HK$/HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/HK/HKSAR

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

HKAS Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, or collectively for HKAS and Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards

Huada Huada Semiconductors Co. Ltd., a PRC company with limited liability to
consolidate all IC businesses under CEC group. It is a substantial shareholder
of the Company

IC Integrated Circuit
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY
BERAR

201308 R AT & M2013F5H28 B BT 2 MRBF A S L EUS RRHL/E KM IE R ET 3

AMEPD EHEREEXRER

EEg BEEg

MERBEARE FERERANE (19615 E2E3 ) BES RIEFT)

CEACI EjPl%? EMBEIRERAR  REBZMAL2BERAE » BCECINEZENE A

HElE ¥, CEC TEEFEEEXEEERAF  —XEERERTETABFEENEEEF
EERMEXER  BBEHNENNERARRAAZETERR

CECI FYPERHREENZARAT  RPABREMRL2EREERF  BATFEHEF
EB-BERBAF

PRI X LR AIM 145 8 2 D EE G AP B <F AR

COSO Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission — I8 fA
EitE BRREERITNADEETEE

AR% PET - AR®

EANNC] RFIFERBRDF  —KRURMEHENBRA REREERZFTER L
]

o RQBRZES

EFERER ETERER

FVTPL BRBERURRAFEENNEEE

EE ALBRRHEWE DA

E YNV S EREFEANREHERLT  —KRHPBERINAE  AEARXTNEEAL

BT BET

i) EBBRTHE

EBETEL EBETEL

BB REER ERVBMEER  RBFBSHELRT B BRELENNSB

EX EAXERERAF —RCECRABAETICREMMARRTEANERAE - I
AR ZEERR

IC ERER &N
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

BERAR

IP Intellectual Property

JPY Japanese Yen

KRW Korean Won

LCD Liquid Crystal Display

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

LTPS Low Temperature Polysilicon, a technology for the manufacturing of TFT-LCD
LLC Limited liabilities company

Mainland China

Mainland China, for the purpose of this report, excludes Hong Kong and
Macau Special Administrative Regions of the PRC

MIPI Mobile Industry Processor Interface

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules

NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic Light Emitting Diode

Panda-FPD Nanjing CEC Panda Flat Panel Display Technology Co., Ltd.** » a company
established in the PRC with limited liability, is a subsidiary of Nanjing
Huadong Electronics Information & Technology Co., Ltd.**

Panda-LCD Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in
the PRC with limited liability, is an associate of CEC

PMOLED Passive Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China, for the purpose of this report, excluded Hong
Kong and Macau Special Administration Regions

R&D Product design, development and engineering

S&D Selling and Distribution

SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

the Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

TDDI Touch and Display Driver Integration
TFT Thin Film Transistor

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/USD US dollars

*k

for identification purpose only
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY
BERAR

H E R Hs =R

At BT

BT BT

LCD BRETEE

FmRAl B s EmRA

LTPS RBEZEY —BEREEESSERSBETRENEN

BRAT BRAT

o B R BE FEARENE BAREMS > TEEPHEERBRMASIITHRE

MIPI BETERESRAE

EESFH FHRAIMRI0OMEARZ EHBTAZESETESF RS WEZLETA

Fileka ik

OLED B g

RESH R EE R MRPE Eﬁ$ﬁ%mﬂﬁﬁmﬂj —ZATEEMA L2 ERSEEAT b
MREREFEEMNEBROAERATNKEL A

RESH R & Ti ERFERGETBEERAT  RPBIGME L Z2ERAT - CECHHEE

PMOLED WE AR L R

FE FEARENE BAREMS  TEEPHEERBEMBSIITHE

TR % R&D Em&s HERIRE

HERDH HERDH

SFO EHERIBEKRG

% 22 P BEARABERSMERALA

TDDI IR REREIES EE K

TFT BEERE

HE HE

xH ERERERE

Ep EXEib
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AR RRRER

Financial Calendar
Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Annual Results
23 March 2021

Share Listing

Listing Venue and Date

Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
8 April 2004

HKSE Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,481,052,351 (as at 31 December 2020)

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent
Tricor Services (Cayman Islands) Limited

2/F., Century Yard, Cricket Square

P.O. Box 902

Grand Cayman KY1-1103

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar
Tricor Investor Services Limited

Level 54, Hopewell Center

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2980 1333

Fax: (852) 2810 8185

Website: www.tricoris.com

Independent Auditor

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

Registered Public Interest Entity Auditor

Solicitors
ReedSmith Richards Butler
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Board Members
Executive Director

Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond (Chief Executive Officer)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Ma Yuchuan (Chairman)
Dr. Li Jun

Mr. Yu Jian

Mr. Lo Wai Ming

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Leung Heung Ying

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu

Dr. Chan Philip Ching Ho

Authorized Representative
Mr. Wang Wah Chi, Raymond

Company Secretary & Qualified Accountant
Mr. Cheung Chi Wah, Patrick

Corporate Communications/Investor Relations
Mr. Cheung Chi Wah, Patrick

Head of Corporate Communications

Tel: (852) 2207 1672

Email: communication@solomon-systech.com

Principal Office

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue
Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2207 1111

Fax: (852) 2267 0800

Website
www.solomon-systech.com
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AR RRRER

This 2020 Annual Report (bilingual version in English and Chinese) has
been posted on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company’s corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports,
summary financial reports (where applicable), interim reports,
summary interim reports (where applicable), notices of meeting,
listing documents, circulars and proxy forms) via the Company’s
website and for any reason have difficulty in gaining access to the
Annual Report posted on the Company’s website will promptly upon
request be sent by post the Annual Report in printed form free of
charge.

Shareholders may at any time change their choice of means of
receipt of the Company’s corporate communications.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report
or change their choice of means of receipt of the Corporate
Communications by sending reasonable notice in writing to the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services
Limited, at Level 54, Hopewell Center, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong or by sending an email to solomon2878-ecom@hk.tricorglobal.com.
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6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue
Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2207 1111

www.solomon-systech.com
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